Conduent Business Services, LLC. Government Healthcare Solutions



New Mexico Medicaid – Provider Enrollment

Procedure Manual

September 9, 2019 Version 2.0 $\textcircled{\sc c}$ 2017 Conduent Business Services, LLC. All rights reserved. Conduent and Conduent Agile Star are trademarks of Conduent Business Services, LLC in the United States and/or other countries.

Other company trademarks are also acknowledged.

Document Control

Revision History

This section tracks the initial creation of this document, followed by information about each major version thereafter.

Revision History

Version	Date	Description	Author
1.0	11/14/2017	Revised, rebranded	<first and="" last="" name(s)=""></first>
2.0	09/09/2019	updated	Marni Trujillo

Table of Contents

1.	Int	roduction	. 9
1.1.	Pro	vider Enrollment Responsibilities	.9
1.1.1	1.	Maintain Accurate MMIS Provider Files	. 9
1.2.	Sei	rvice Level Agreements (SLAs)	10
1.3.	Acı	ronyms and Definitions	11
2.	Sta	iffing	15
2.1.	Pro	vider Enrollment Supervisor	15
2.2.	Pro	vider Enrollment Specialist	15
3.	MA	ND 312	16
3.1.	Ge	neral Rules	16
3.1.	1.	Frequent Provider Enrollment Requests/Updates for MAD 312	16
3.1.2	2.	Search for Existing Provider	16
3.1.3	3.	Provider Types 301 and 302	17
3.1.4	4.	Provider Type 457 vs 458	18
3.1.5	5.	Expedited Application	18
3.1.6	6.	Name Discrepancy Guidelines for Individuals	18
3.1.7	7.	Licenses and Board Certifications	19
3.1.8	8.	Insurance	19
3.1.9	9.	Radiology Groups	20
3.1.	10.	Centennial Care Community Benefit Provider Enrollment	20
3.1.	11.	Affliating a Provider to a Group	20
3.1.	12.	Reference and Tracking Number	20
3.2.	MA	D 312 – Web Portal Applications	20
3.3.	Pro	pcessing MAD 312	21
3.3.1	1.	Name/Address Tab	26
3.3.2	2.	Enrollment Tab	28
3.3.3	3.	Medicare Tab	30
3.3.4	4.	License Tab	30
3.3.5	5.	Notes Tab	31
3.3.6	6.	Follow-up	31
4.	MA	D 335	32

Conduent Confidential

4

4.1. (General Rules	32
4.1.1.	Frequent Provider Enrollment Requests/Updates for MAD 335	32
4.1.2.	Name Guidelines for Businesses	32
4.1.3.	Licenses and Board Certs	33
4.1.4.	Out-of-State Providers	33
4.1.5.	Non-Profit	33
4.1.6.	Insurance	34
4.1.7.	Pharmacy Applications	34
4.1.8.	Radiology Groups	34
4.1.9.	Affliating a Provider to a Group	34
4.1.10	. Reference and Tracking Number	34
4.2. N	IAD 335 - Web Portal Applications	35
4.3. F	Processing MAD 335	35
4.3.1.	Screening and Verification	35
4.3.2.	Workflow Process	44
4.3.3.	Name/Address Tab	45
4.3.4.	Enrollment Tab	47
4.3.5.	Medicare Tab	50
4.3.6.	License Tab	50
4.3.7.	Miscellaneous Tab	F 4
	Wiscellareous Tab	
4.3.8.	Institution Tab	51 51
4.3.8. 4.3.9.	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab	51 51 51
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab	51 51 51 57
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5.	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab	51 51 51 57 58
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. 5 6. 0	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab Follow-up Creening Process	51 51 51 57 58
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. 5 6. 0 6.1. 0	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab Follow-up Creening Process	51 51 57 57 58 59
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. 5 6. 0 6.1. 0 6.2. [Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab Follow-up Creening Process A Process – Disputes and QA Re-entry A Process Dispute Process	51 51 57 57 58 59 59
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. 5 6. 0 6.1. 0 6.2. 0 6.2. 1	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab Follow-up Creening Process	51 51 57 57 58 59 59 59 60
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. \$ 6. 0 6.1. 0 6.2. [6.2.1. 6.2.2.	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab Follow-up Creening Process A Process – Disputes and QA Re-entry A Process Dispute Process Workflow Process Email Process	51 51 57 57 58 59 59 59 60 efined.
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. 5 6. 0 6.1. 0 6.2. 1 6.2.2. 6.3. 0	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab Follow-up Creening Process OA Process – Disputes and QA Re-entry OA Process Dispute Process Workflow Process Email Process Email Process	51 51 57 58 59 59 59 60 efined. 61
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. \$ 6. 0 6.1. 0 6.2. [6.2.1. 6.2.2. 6.3. 0 6.4. 0	Institution Tab. Owner/Manager/Employee Tab. Follow-up Creening Process. A Process – Disputes and QA Re-entry A Process. Dispute Process. Workflow Process. Email Process	51 51 57 58 59 59 59 60 efined. 61
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. \$ 6. 0 6.1. 0 6.2. [6.2.1. 6.2.2. 6.3. 0 6.4. 0 6.4. 1.	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab Follow-up Creening Process DA Process – Disputes and QA Re-entry DA Process Dispute Process Workflow Process Email Process CA Re-entry DA Re-entry DA Critical and Non-Critical Errors MAD 312 QA Critical Vs. Non-Critical Errors	51 51 57 57 58 59 59 60 efined. 61 61
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. 5 6. 0 6.1. 0 6.2. 1 6.2.2. 6.3. 0 6.4. 0 6.4.1. 6.4.2.	Institution Tab Owner/Manager/Employee Tab Follow-up A Process – Disputes and QA Re-entry A Process Dispute Process Workflow Process Email Process Email Process A Re-entry DA Critical and Non-Critical Errors MAD 312 QA Critical Vs. Non-Critical Errors MAD 335 QA Critical Vs. Non-Critical Errors	51 51 51 57 58 59 59 60 efined. 61 61 61
4.3.8. 4.3.9. 4.3.10 5. \$ 6. 0 6.1. 0 6.2. 1 6.2.2. 6.3. 0 6.4. 0 6.4.1. 6.4.2. 7. 7	Institution Tab. Owner/Manager/Employee Tab. Follow-up Creening Process. A Process – Disputes and QA Re-entry A Process. Dispute Process. Workflow Process. Email Process. Email Process. Email Process. Email Process. Entror! Bookmark not c DA Re-entry. DA Critical and Non-Critical Errors. MAD 312 QA Critical Vs. Non-Critical Errors. MAD 335 QA Critical Vs. Non-Critical Errors. MAD 335 QA Critical Vs. Non-Critical Errors.	51 51 51 57 58 59 59 60 efined. 61 61 61 67 75

7.2.	Re	eview the Provider Status	75
7.3.	Pr	ocessing Steps	76
7.4.	Qı	Jestions on TAD	77
7.4.	.1.	Question 1 on TAD	77
7.4.	.2.	Question 2 on TAD	77
7.4.	.3.	Question 3 on TAD	78
7.4.	.4.	Question 4 on TAD	79
7.4.	.5.	Question 5 on TAD	79
7.4.	.6.	Question 6 on TAD	79
7.4.	7.	Signature Page	80
7.5.	TA	AD Changes	80
7.6.	Fc	llow-up	84
8.	U	odates	85
8.1.	Ac	Idress Changes	85
8.1.	.1.	Screening and Verification	85
8.1.	.2.	OmniCaid Entry	87
8.1.	3.	Follow-up	88
8.2.	Na	ame Changes	88
8.2.	.1.	Screening and Verification	88
8.2	.2.	OmniCaid Entry	89
8.3.	Pr	ovider Type Changes (Upgrades/Downgrades)	89
8.4.	Lic	cense Updates	90
8.4.	.1.	Maintenance of Certification (MOC)	91
8.4.	.2.	Update: Certified Nurse Practitioner Section E	103
8.4.	.3.	License Updates Processing Steps	105
8.4.	.4.	Follow-up	112
8.5.	Cł	nange of Tax ID	112
8.5.	.1.	Screening and Verification	112
8.6.	Lic	cense Reinstatements	112
8.6.	.1.	Screening and Verification	113
8.6.	.2.	License Tab	115
8.6.	.3.	Notes Tab	116
8.6.	.4.	Affiliations Tab	116
8.6.	.5.	Follow-up	116
8.7.	Cr	oss-Reference	116
8.7.	.1.	Screening and Verification	117

6

8.7.2.	OmniCaid Entry	117
8.7.3.	Follow-up	118
8.8. R	etro Affiliations	118
8.8.1.	Screening and Verification	118
8.9. R	eleasing Copies of the Provider Participation Agreement (PPA)	118
8.9.1.	Screening and Verification	118
8.10. C	onversion to Unrestricted Provider	119
8.10.1	Screening and Verification	119
8.10.2	OmniCaid Entry	120
8.10.3	Follow-up	120
8.11. C	hange of Ownership (CHOW)	120
8.11.1	Screening and Verification	120
8.12. P	rovider on Review	121
8.12.1	OmniCaid Entry	121
8.13. T	erminations and Disaffiliations	124
8.13.1	Disaffiliation Screening and Verification	124
8.13.2	Disaffiliation OmniCaid Entry	124
8.13.3	Disaffiliation Follow-up	125
8.13.4	Termination Screening and Verification	125
8.13.5	Termination OmniCaid Entry	125
8.13.6	Termination Follow-up	126
9. P	rovider Activation	127
9.1. G	eneral Rules	127
9.2. P	rocessing Steps	127
9.2.1.	Screening and Verification	128
9.2.2.	Enrollment Tab	130
9.2.3.	Affiliations Tab	130
9.2.4.	Review Tab	131
9.2.5.	Add Cross-Reference	131
9.2.6.	Pro-Active Procedure	132
9.2.7.	Miscellaneous Tab	132
9.2.8.	Notes Tab	132
10. R	eturn to Provider (RTP) Process	133
10.1. P	rocessing Steps	133
10.2. R	ecalling and Reopening an Application	133

10.2	2.1. Reopen an Application	133
10.2	2.2. Reference Number	134
11.	Provider Enrollment Requests from the State	135
11.1.	Screening and Verification	135
11.2.	OmniCaid Entry	135
11.3.	Follow-up	135
12.	Presumptive Eligibility (PE) Determiners	136
12.1.	Processing Steps	136
13.	Administrative Tasks	138
14.	Notes Scripts	139
14.1.	OmniCaid Notes Scripts	139
14.2.	RTP Notes	139
14.3.	Activation Notes	140
14.4.	PSD Notes	140
14.5.	QA Re-Entry	141
14.6.	Screening	141
14.7.	License Updates	141
14.8.	Demographic Updates	142
14.9.	TADs	142
A.	Appendix A: Licensing Board Contact Information	143
B.	Appendix B: License and Board Certificate Examples	145

1. Introduction

The Provider Enrollment Department's primary objective is to solicit and enroll qualified providers into the New Mexico Medicaid program and to offer those providers timely and professional correspondence and support services.

1.1. Provider Enrollment Responsibilities

- · Assuring licenses and certifications are valid and current
- Performing provider re-verification processes, provider re-certification processes, and re-instating
 providers
- Making manual updates and changes as necessary to the provider data maintained in the Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS)
- Assist Indian Health Services (IHS) facilities in managing the provider enrollment process by providing periodic reports that identify:
 - Rendering providers whose licenses will be expiring soon
 - Rendering providers who will soon require a re-verification to be completed
 - Rendering providers who were recently terminated
- · Assisting school-based services providers by:
 - Identifying rendering providers whose licenses will expire within the next ninety (90) days
 - Notifying designated contacts at the associated school districts of the upcoming expiration dates
 Cross-referencing individual providers to group practices or entities
- Making every reasonable attempt to make changes on the day that changes or updates are requested when updates or changes are necessary on an emergency basis
- · Subjecting file changes to Conduent's internal quality control process
- Maintaining proper quality control on the accuracy of provider file updates to ensure that the rate of
 provider file errors does not exceed five percent of the total number of adds and changes processed in
 any month
- Notifying the New Mexico Human Services Department (HSD) Medical Assistance Division (MAD) in writing when changes have been made if the change was at the request of the State
- Reviewing internal system audit trails to assure that authorized changes are made to the files
- Processing Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments (CLIA) data, certification, and effective dates
- · Producing the CLIA Certification Update Report
- Tracking records for expiration and obtaining updated documentation, including using CLIA data available through an interface with the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)
- Collecting and maintaining data on providers of medical and medically related services and on management entities

1.1.1. Maintain Accurate MMIS Provider Files

Provider Enrollment is responsible for maintaining accurate MMIS provider files including:

• Demographic information

- · License, certification, and accreditation information
- · Provider enrollment data from MAD
- Cross-references to Medicare provider numbers to accommodate accurate payment of crossover claims
- · Current tax rates and taxable status associated with the provider
- Retain historic information of providers purged or canceled from the file and providers with payments suspended
- Retain all paper documentation related to provider enrollment, status, or changes for a minimum of seven years after provider termination
- Complete all routine updates and changes to the provider file within five business days of the request from MAD or other authorized source
- Check audit trails that identify the:
 - Date and time of the change
 - Person who made the change
 - Person who requested or authorized the change
 - Change details including before and after images of all modified data

1.2. Service Level Agreements (SLAs)

Provider Enrollment Processing Performance Requirements

Distribute provider participation agreement (PPA) forms and instructions to providers who cannot access the Web Portal within three business days of receipt of request

Forward completed and verified applications to MAD for final approval and signatures within ten business days of receipt of verification

Apply provider updates to the provider file within five business days of receipt of the information

Add new providers within five business days of approval of the applications

Obtain current licensure documentation for providers in writing at least 45 days in advance of the license expiration date

Maintain all hard copy provider application material and related documentation, and the electronic images in the electronic data management system (EDMS), for as long as the provider is enrolled in Medicaid and for seven years following termination or disenrollment

Perform provider updates and changes to the provider file within five business days of the request

Send quarterly performance reports to the Department, or more frequently if requested when there is a performance issue

Provider Enrollment Help Desk Performance Requirements

Operate the Provider Enrollment help desk Monday through Friday from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Mountain Time, except for Thursdays from 8:00 – 4:00 PM Mountain Time and holidays approved by HSD and unless HSD approves other hours of operation

Provider Enrollment Help Desk Performance Requirements

Ensure the help desk toll-free numbers have sufficient incoming lines so that providers are not given a busy signal, but are placed on hold to ensure maximum opportunities for reaching a staff person in the order calls are received

Abandonment rate must not exceed five percent, as measured on a monthly basis

Hold times shall not exceed, on average, more than two minutes prior to reaching a Provider Enrollment staff member

Provide a corrective action plan if the abandonment rate exceeds five percent and/or the average speed of answer exceeds the maximum average two minute threshold

Track and respond to all written provider inquiries within ten business days of the receipt of the inquiry

Send quarterly performance reports to the Department, or more frequently if requested when there is a performance issue

1.3. Acronyms and Definitions

The tables below include acronyms, terms, and definitions specifically applicable to this document. Acronyms

Acronym	Term
ABMS	American Board of Medical Specialties
ASPEN	The New Mexico Recipient eligibility system
CCSS	Clinical Care Support System
CF	Certified Fellowship
CHOW	Change of Ownership
CLIA	Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments
CMS	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
CNP	Certified Nurse Practitioner
CRNA	Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetists
CRS	Combined Reporting System
CSA	Customer Service Associate
CYFD	Children, Youth, and Families Department
DB	Database

Acronym	Term
DBA	Doing Business As
DDS	Doctor of Dental Surgery
DEA	Drug Enforcement Agency
DOB	Date of Birth
DOH	Department of Health
DORA	Department of Regulatory Agencies
DOS	Date of Service
DRG	Drug
EDMS	Electronic Data Management System
EIN	Employer Identification Number
EPSDT	Early and Periodic Screening Diagnostic and Treatment
FEIN	Federal Employer Identification Number
FFS	Fee-for-service
FQHC	Federally Qualified Health Center
GSA EPLS	General Service Administration Excluded Parties List System
HSD	Human Services Department
HIS	Indian Health Services
IRS	Internal Revenue Service
ISD	Income Support Division a division of HSD
JCAHO	Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations
LEIE	List of Excluded Individuals and Entities
LMHC	Licensed Mental Health Counselor
LPAT	Licensed Professional Art Therapist
LPC	Licensed Professional Counselor
MAD	Medical Assistance Division

Acronym	Term
MC	Managed Care
МСО	Managed Care Organization
MD	Medical Doctor
MMIS	Medicaid Management Information System
MOC	Maintenance of Certification
MST	Multisystemic Therapy
NABP	National Association of Boards of Pharmacy
NCCPA	National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants
NCPDP	National Council for Prescription Drug Programs
NM	New Mexico
NMSA	New Mexico Statues Annotated
NPI	National Provider Identifier
NPPES	National Plan and Provider Enumeration System
OIG	Office of the Inspector General
OSCAR	Online Survey Certification & Reporting System
PAR	Provider Action Request Numbered Memo
PE	Presumptive Eligibility
PED	New Mexico Public Education Department
PO	Post Office
PPA	Provider Participation Agreement
PRC	Public Regulations Commission
PSD	Pending State Decision
PSR	Patient Service Representative
PTAN	Provider Transaction Number
QA	Quality Assurance

Acronym	Term
RAT	Rational Ticket
RJE	Remote Job Entry
RN	Registered Nurse
RTP	Return to provider
SAM	System for Award Management
SLA	Service Level Agreement
SLP	Speech-Language Pathologist
SSA DMF	Social Security Administration Death Master File
SSN	Social Security Number
TAD	Turn Around Document
TCN	Transaction Control Number
ТМ	Telemedicine
USPS	United States Postal Service

Definitions

Term	Definition	s

Commented [GH1]: The new branding includes a section for "terms" to be defined. Add any terms with definition you feel would be helpful for the reader.

2. Staffing

2.1. Provider Enrollment Supervisor

The Provider Enrollment Supervisor oversees the Provider Enrollment Department. The Provider Enrollment Supervisor reports to the Deputy Account Manager. The primary responsibilities of the Provider Enrollment Supervisor are listed below.

- · Develop processes necessary to consistently meet or exceed stated SLAs
- · Provide active leadership and coaching for the staff of the Provider Enrollment Department
- · Set standards of operation and goals/expectations for the Provider Enrollment Department
- · Evaluate department productivity
- · Ensure that stated quality objectives are consistently achieved
- Develop the professional skills and understanding to supervise the staff assigned to the Provider Enrollment Department
- Assist the Deputy Account Manager in the administration of the enrollment operations for the New Mexico Medicaid Program
- Maintain the security and integrity of all paper documents and electronic files used for provider enrollment and credentialing
- Ensure that required standards of timeliness for the completion of the provider enrollment application processing and system file updates are met
- · Develop policies and procedures for the Provider Enrollment Department
- Ensure that the Provider Enrollment Department is adhering to stated SLAs

2.2. Provider Enrollment Specialist

The Provider Enrollment Specialist functions as a liaison to providers enrolling in the New Mexico Medicaid Program. The primary responsibilities of the Provider Enrollment Specialist are listed below.

- · Enroll providers in the New Mexico Medicaid Program based on criteria established by HSD
- Accurately key enrollment information and subsequent data into OmniCaid as required
- Meet the performance standards for accuracy, timeliness, and confidentiality

3. MAD 312

All individuals who perform services within a group or organization should apply to the Medicaid Program by completing and submitting a MAD 312 application. These applicants are not eligible to receive payment directly from Medicaid, but instead, work for an entity to which payment is made. MAD 312 applications are submitted to the Provider Enrollment Department for review, prior to being forwarded to MAD for final approval or denial. When a provider application is received, the steps listed below are to be followed.

System Tools Needed

- OmniCaid
- DocFinity/Workflow/IntraViewer
- Provider Type and Specialty List

3.1. General Rules

For all provider types the OmniCaid system requires a National Provider Identifier (NPI) for each provider type (see if healthcare indicator is populated after provider type has been entered).

3.1.1. Frequent Provider Enrollment Requests/Updates for MAD 312

The Provider Enrollment Department has identified the following list of most frequent requests/updates for MAD 312.

- · Use status 21 to term a record for an already existing Provider ID
- For change of ownership (CHOW) (NPI/Tax ID changes, someone taking over the business) a complete application with what is changing, bill of sale, and all required docs attached is required

3.1.2. Search for Existing Provider

In OmniCaid conduct a search for an existing provider using the following search elements:

Search By Field	Search For Field
SSN	Enter the SSN submitted on the application
NPI	Enter the NPI number submitted on the application
Name	Use both legal and DBA

· If the provider is not found, continue review of the application

• If the provider is found, verify whether the provider is active or inactive and follow the instructions in the table below

Provider Status	Next Steps		
Terminated	 Review the account to determine if: Provider number is eligible for reuse (can reuse if there is an existing number and it is not a duplicate) Provider is within the grace period to be reactivated 		

Provider Status	Next Steps		
	Note: If the provider is being reinstated from 'Unrestricted' to 'Service Only', consult a supervisor if the change is within 1 to 2 years; anything older is eligible without consultation.		
Eligible for Reactivation	Refer to the Turn Around Document (TAD) section		
Not Eligible for Reactivation	 Determine whether the provider number is eligible for reuse (can reuse if there is an existing number and it is not a duplicate) If not, proceed with the next step 		
	 If the number is available, do not open a new provider screen, proceed to Completing the Name/Address tab instructions If no number is found, click on New and open a new Provider Screen 		

- If the provider is found with multiple numbers, set the most recent number to 21-DnyHasNum (Denied Prov Already has Number) in the Enrollment Status tab and continue to work with the old number.
 - Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) make a note in the Notes tab of OmniCaid stating why it cannot be reused

3.1.3. Provider Types 301 and 302

- Per the State "Provider types 301 and 302 require a specialty and a proof of residency completion/training or a board certification." The information needs to be entered into OmniCaid under the License tab.
 - On a board certification, if the effective date does not specify an actual date but shows only the year (i.e. 2008), enter the effective date as 01/01/2008.
 - If there is an effective date but the certification does not show an expiration date or year, return to provider (RTP).
- An expired board certification can be used as proof of residency completion/training but, if both the proof of residency completion/training and a board certification are received, and can confirm the board certification is active, then it will override the proof of residency completion/training.
- When an expired board certificate is received and is being used for proof of residency completion/training, follow the steps below for entering data on the License tab:
 - Number Box: If there is no number, enter "nonumberissured". If there is a number, enter the number
 - Effective Date Box: Enter whatever is the effective date on the document if the document shows only a year (i.e. 2008), enter 01/01/2008.
 - Expire Date Box: Enter "12/31/9999"
 - Type Box: Enter "97"
 - State Box: Enter "NT"
 - Board Box: Enter "BB"
- When a valid/active board certificate is received, follow the Provider Type and Specialty List to enter the information on the License tab.
- When an out of country residency/proof of training is received, follow the Provider Type and Specialty
 List for training to enter on the License tab. However, for the state box use the state that the provider is
 currently located in (non-territorial countries are not listed in OmniCaid). If the location does not appear,
 choose the location from the drop down (i.e. PR), if not, use the state the provider is currently located
 in. Note: Anything foreign issued will never be a board certification.

3.1.4. Provider Type 457 vs 458

- If a Speech-Language Pathologist (SLP) initially enrolls as service only cross-referenced to a school, use provider type 458, assuring both a state license and State of New Mexico Public Education Department (PED) license have been received.
 - If that school SLP subsequently enrolls with a non-school group or enters private practice, Provider Enrollment will change the provider type to 457.
- If a SLP initially enrolls as service only cross-referenced to a non-school or in private practice, use provider type 457.
 - If that non-school school SLP subsequently enrolls with a school, Provider Enrollment will leave the provider type as 457, assuring the PED SLP license has been received.
- If the SLP coming in to be affiliated with a school has a C- in front of the number on his/her SLP license issued by Regulatory Licensing Department (Fellow, Certified Fellowship (CF)), he/she will not be issued a PED license until his/her license is no longer a CF, Fellow. At that point the PED would need to update to the full SLP license in system (only for school affiliated providers).

3.1.5. Expedited Application

An application that is being submitted to MAD for approval may need to be reviewed on an expedited basis per the State or management. Expedited applications follow this process

- Provider Enrollment receives email from the State or management indicating an application needs to be expedited
- · In Workflow find and process the application indicated by the State or management
- · Expedited applications are subject to supervisor authority approval

Note: Behavior Health applications are always expedited. Workflow systematically tags Behavior Health applications as expedite and those are worked first.

3.1.6. Name Discrepancy Guidelines for Individuals

The steps below should be followed to determine whether additional information is needed from the provider to explain a name discrepancy and to properly enter a provider in OmniCaid.

If a name change occurs within the duration of an active license, the provider is not required to submit an updated license until the next license renewal date.

3.1.6.1. Screening and Verification

Verify that the provider name on the provider application matches the provider name on the professional license. The following name discrepancies should be overlooked:

- · If the application contains a middle initial, but the license does not, this is not considered a mismatch
- If the application contains an initial instead of a first name and the license spells out the first name or vice versa, this is not considered a mismatch
- If the application contains a suffix such as Jr., but the license does not, this is not considered a mismatch
- If a provider has a space in her/his name, but some documents have no space in the name, this is not considered a name discrepancy

If the provider name on the application does not match the provider name on the license, return the application to the provider with a letter requesting the provider to update the name

RTP Examples

- If the application shows Jr. and the license shows III, this would be a mismatch and must be corrected
- If the provider's name on their Board Certification, Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA), etc. does not
 match the application or the professional license, this difference must be explained by the provider in
 writing

3.1.6.2. OmniCaid Entry

If the provider name matches, enter the provider's name as it is shown on the license in OmniCaid.



If the name cannot fit in the OmniCaid field, access the Notes tab and use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) to explain the discrepancy.

3.1.7. Licenses and Board Certifications

- All submitted licenses must be verified by Provider Enrollment staff.
- It is not necessary to RTP a PPA for a copy of the original paper license. MAD will accept a copy of a Web or Internet verification.
- Any provider type that requires copies of board certification or other forms of national certification needs to submit a copy of the certification; a web print from the issuing board is acceptable. The American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS) is recognized as a "primary source equivalent" for board certification verification (i.e. provider types 301, 302, 305, 316, and 443).
- All licenses and board certs must be verified by the PE department if the document is over 30 days old.

3.1.8. Insurance

- Every provider must submit proof of appropriate insurance.
- If the certificate of insurance references an attached list, review. If no list is attached and the provider can be linked to the group of services rendered, process the request.
- · Insurance must be active for at least thirty days or longer, for regular processing.
- If the provider is self-insured, the group name is not needed.
- If the insurance is valid for less than 30 days, RTP application.
- School providers are exempt from submitting proof of liability or malpractice insurance.

3.1.9. Radiology Groups

Some radiology groups use individuals from any one of the 50 states and their insurance may be corporate and not necessarily mention the name of the state the individual is in or the location phone number will be corporate and not necessarily match the state they are in. These have been accepted by MAD. The individuals still must produce a license for the state they are currently located in while providing the service.

• Never accept telemedicine (TM) licenses.

3.1.10. Centennial Care Community Benefit Provider Enrollment

- Verify the provider type is eligible for affiliation to the requested group. If not, RTP.
- Use the status 70 provider record as the base, and update when State has approved.
- Use the status 70 date for the adding of the program Begin date this will be the same date as the Enrollment Status Effective date.
- Do not update the billing code (leave it as E) or the enrollment status (leave it as 70)
- Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) note in OmniCaid and Workflow (Provider Enrollment Notes) that this is a "conversion" request from status 70 to status 60.

3.1.11. Affliating a Provider to a Group

When affiliating a provider to a group, the effective date is what the provider or group has requested as long as the insurance and the professional license encompass this requested date.

The end date is the date that the provider's professional license expires. If the provider is not required to have a professional license, the end date would be 3 years from the effective date.

3.1.12. Reference and Tracking Number

The difference between a Reference and a Tracking number is described below.

Reference vs Tracking Number

Туре	Description		
Reference Number	An alpha-numeric reference number is issued as soon as a provider inputs data in the MAD 312 web application. If the provider does not submit the web application within 85 days, the system will send the provider an email that the application for a specific reference number will be purged if not submitted. The system will send a reminder email for 5 consecutive days then purge the web application if not submitted		
Tracking Number	A numeric tracking number is issued as soon as a provider submits a completed MAD 312 web application. The system identifies duplicate provider applications by assigning '0' (zero) as the tracking number.		

3.2. MAD 312 – Web Portal Applications

Providers may submit an electronic MAD 312 Application through the Web Portal. When Provider Enrollment receives a MAD 312 Web Portal application, the Provider Enrollment Specialist verifies the application information and uploaded documentation to ensure the application is complete per current procedure and requirements, correcting or updating OmniCaid as necessary. If all required data and supporting documentation is included, the application is forwarded to MAD for final approval or denial. If

the application is incomplete and/or required documentation is not included, Provider Enrollment will return the application to the provider for completion.

- The web assigned number, name, SSN, Type 1 NPI will automatically be placed on each page.
- If OmniCaid identifies the Web Portal application is a duplicate, the application will be received in Workflow but it will not populate/issue a number in OmniCaid. The tracking number for a duplicate Web Portal application will appear as "0" (zero) in Workflow.

Use the Processing MAD 312 section to verify application information and supporting documentation. Guidelines specific to applications received through the Web Portal are identified by "***Web Portal***".

3.3. Processing MAD 312

Providers may submit a paper or electronic MAD 312 Application. When Provider Enrollment receives a MAD 312 paper application, the Provider Enrollment Specialist screens the application then keys the information from the application into OmniCaid. If all required data and supporting documentation is included, the application is forwarded to MAD for final approval or denial. If the application is incomplete and/or required documentation is not included, Provider Enrollment will return the application to the provider for completion.

- The PPA must have a current revision date listed (the most current version can be found on the Web Portal). If the provider submits an application that is not current, RTP the application.
- Starting with the second page of the application, all pages require the SSN and Type 1 NPI at the top
 of each page. They must be consistent with the applicant on the first page and match throughout the
 application. If one, and only (1) of the pages has an incorrect SSN, the agent may accept this page of
 the application. Notes must indicate the page with the discrepancy. Use the appropriate Notes Script
 template (see Notes Scripts section).
- The paper application signature page (MAD 312 pg. 11) must be signed in blue ink only. All other
 pages of the application require initials either at the top or the bottom of the pages. Initials must be
 hand written but may be accepted in any color ink. Provider Enrollment staff have the right to override
 the "blue ink rule" and accept black ink if it can be determined the ink is original. This override MUST
 be noted in the OmniCaid Notes tab using the appropriate Notes Script template (See Notes Scripts
 section)
- The Web Portal signature page (MAD 312 pg. 11) requires questions A-C to be answered, the boxes must be checked Yes or No, and the page signed. If the questions are not answered or the page is not signed, RTP.

Use the tables below to verify data in the MAD 312 Application (guidelines specific to applications received through the Web Portal are identified by "***Web Portal***").

Page 1, Section 1 (MAD 312)

Page 1, Section 1 (MAD 312)			
Field Number	Field Name	Required?	Instructions
1.	NM Medicaid Number (if previously assigned)	No	 If the provider previously had a New Mexico (NM) Medicaid number, this field would be populated

Page 1, Se	ection 1 (MAD 312)		
			 If the provider cannot remember the Medicaid number and leaves it blank, the application can continue being processed Only applicable if the provider was previously enrolled, however, such enrollment is always verified by Conduent staff to avoid duplicate enrollment
2.	National Provider Identifier (NPI)	Yes	Verify using the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System (NPPES) website
3.	Primary Taxonomy	No	 Not currently tracked in OmniCaid If populated, verification is not required If not populated, application can continue being processed
4.	Applicant Name (for individuals – must match license name)	Yes	 Verify that the provider name matches the name on the professional license Verify application signature If there is a name difference between the application and the license or any other documents, there must be an attached letter explaining the difference Web applications can also have alias listed in lew of a letter explaining the differences
5.	Physical Street Address - where services are rendered (PO BOX NOT ACCEPTED)	Yes	 Must be professionally licensed in the state where services are being rendered except if affiliating to provider type 221 (IHS or Tribal 638) If the address cannot be verified, RTP
6.	Billing Office Address (MAY BE PO BOX)	No (may be reported as "same")	
7.	Mailing Address - for official correspondence (MAY BE PO BOX)	Yes	RTP if missing
8.	Fax Number	No	Location fax number entered if available. Do not RTP if not populated
9.	Billing Office Phone	No	Billing phone is not required. Do not RTP if this is blank
10.	Location Phone (REQUIRED)	Yes	RTP if missing

Page 1, Se	Page 1, Section 1 (MAD 312)				
11.	Mailing Email Address	Yes	Place in mailing address field. Do not RTP if not populated		
12.	Billing Office Email Address	No	Place in billing address field. Do not RTP if not populated		
13.	Location / Provider Email Address	No	Place in location address field. Do not RTP if not populated		
	Contact Email	Yes	Attempt ot reach out to provider for email RTP if provider can't be reached. Do not leave call back message.		
14.	Provider Type (see attached list)	Conditional	 Must be consistent with professional license Provider Enrollment can enter alternate provider type per license pending MAD approval Verify that all required documents for the type and specialty listed are included and are valid 		
15.	Provider Specialty (see attached list)	Conditional	 Must be appropriate for provider type and consistent with professional license/certification Provider Enrollment can enter alternate provider specialty per such documentation pending MAD approval Verify that all required documents for the type and specialty listed are included and are valid Providers may have as many specialties as they want as long as they can prove they are certified or trained in them 		
16.	License information – Number, State, Expiration Date	No	 Professional license must be verified and verification sent to file Attached license copy and /or website verification overrides any missing or invalid information in this field Note: If the license expires in less than 30 days, RTP the application. (BH apps donot RTP-expedite) 		
17	(REQUIRED) Individual Provider's: Social Security Number and Date of Birth	Yes	RTP if missing		
18.	Individual's Medicare Provider Number	No	Attached Medicare letter overrides any missing or invalid information in this field		

Page 1, Section 1 (MAD 312)			
	(Attach Medicare letter)		 If not included, the application can be processed without the number as long as the field is not populated If the field is populated, a copy of the Medicare letter from CMS is not required unless provider type is a chiropractor If this is a chiropractor type 341, Medicare is always required. RTP if not included
19.	Are Federal Tax Payments current?	No	
20.	DEA Number (attach copy)	No	 Attached DEA certificate overrides any missing or invalid information in this field If a DEA number is populated, a copy of the DEA is required based upon the Provider Type and Specialty List RTP only if DEA is required but not received
21.	HMO Affiliation?	No	
22.	Do you have admitting privileges at a hospital?	No	
23.	Board certified in the provider Specialty listed in box 15?	No (unless a provider type 301 or 302)	Must be completed if provider type 301 or 302 or required by type and specialty
24.	Identify the groups or organizations to which payments will be made for your Medicaid service:	No	 Groups/organizations may be identified on an attached sheet. Need only enough information about the groups/organizations to identify in OmniCaid and facilitate the necessary cross-reference. If no group is listed, note in OmniCaid for State, and continue processing NM Medicaid provider number or NPI is not required Group does not need to be active in order to continue the process of the application Provider type/specialty not required to process Medicare information not required to process
25.	DOS - If services have already been rendered to NM Medicaid recipient, please enter Date of Service.	No	 Used by MAD to determine retroactive effective date for provider enrollment Services do not have to have been rendered to enroll a rendering provider

Page 1, Section 1 (MAD 312)			
26.	Out-of-state provider number	No	 Provider does not have to be enrolled with their state's Medicaid to enroll with NM
			 May provide home state Medicaid Provider Number
	Applicant Initials	Yes	 Original initials are required at the bottom of page 1 and top right of pages 2 – 10
			 If initials are missing from just one page, accept but a note needs to be added to OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section)

Pages 2 - 10 (MAD 312)

Pages 2-10 (MAD 312)		
Field Name	Required?	Instructions
Name of Individual	Yes	Noncompliance will result in an application return
SSN	Yes	Noncompliance will result in an application return
NPI	Yes	Noncompliance will result in an application return
Applicant Initials	Yes	Noncompliance will result in an application return

Page 11 (MAD 312)

Page 11 (MAD 312)				
Field Name	Required?	Instructions		
Name of Individual	Yes	RTP if missing		
SSN	Yes	RTP if missing		
NPI	Yes	RTP if missing		
Questions A, B, C	Yes	 All three Disclosure questions A, B, and C must be answered and initialed next to their answer by the provider named in box 4 Explanation must be attached if any response is "YES" 		
Contact Person	Yes	Email required		
Contact Telephone Number	Yes	RTP if missing		
Printed Name of Individual Practitioner	No	Printed name of the person signing the application if not readable		

Page 11 (MAD 312)			
Signature of Individual	Yes	Original blue ink only (black with manager/supervisor ok is permitted) May not accept trace-overs	
Date	No		
For State Purposes Only: HSD Approval area	N/A	If a provider or provider representative has marked in this area, RTP	

3.3.1. Name/Address Tab

Completing the Name/Address tab in OmniCaid.

Name/Address Tab

Name/Address Tab – MAD 312			
Field Name	Instructions		
Business Name	 Enter from copy of provider's professional license. If professional title (MD, DDS, etc.) is not present on license, take it from box 4 of MAD 312 		
	Note: The organization box will never be checked for a 'Service Only' Provider		
	 First and last name must match the name in box 4 of application. Middle name, middle initial can be missing or not included; this does not create a mismatch 		
	 If the providers name has a family status (Sr. Jr. II, IIIetc.) the extension comes after the middle name/initial, before the professional suffix 		
Legal Name	 Enter from copy of provider's professional license. If professional title (MD, DDS, etc.) is not present on license, take it from box 4 of MAD 312 		
	 First and last name must match the name in box 4 of application. Middle name, middle initial can be missing or not included; this will not make a mismatch 		
	 If the providers name has a family status (Sr. Jr. II, IIIetc.) the extension comes after the middle name/initial, before the professional suffix 		
	 The name on the license will be entered in OmniCaid until the provider changes his/her name on the license 		
Sort Name	 Enter from copy of provider's professional license as 'Last Name' space, 'First Name' space, 'Suffix'. 		
	 If professional title (MD, DDS, etc.) is not present on license, take it from box 4 		
	 First and last name must match the name in box 4 of application. Middle name, and/or middle initial can be missing or not included; this will not make a mismatch 		

Name/Address Tab – MAD	312	
	 If the provider's name has a family status (Sr. Jr. II, IIIetc.) the extension comes after the middle name/initial, before the professional suffix If the family status is missing from box 4 but on the provider's license, 	
	this is not a mismatch	
Practice Type	Enter Individual	
Business Location	Choose In-State, Border, or Out-of-State Note: If border is within 100 miles of New Mexico. Consult border list for cities outside, but contiguous to New Mexico.	
Check Boxes	Leave unchecked unless the State directs otherwise Note: If reinstating a provider who previously had one or more of these boxes checked, leave unchecked unless directed otherwise by the State.	
Location Address	Enter from item 5 of the application onto Line 1 in OmniCaid. Do not enter the group name	
	 PO Boxes are not acceptable Go to the United States Postal Service (USPS) website enter the 5 digit Zip Code and verify the address on the application 	
	• First enter the address in to look up a zip code exactly as specified on the USPS website, using street in street box, Apt/Suite/Other in that box, and City, State and 5 digit zip accordingly	
Location Phone Number	Enter from item 10 of application	
Billing Address	Do not enter for MAD 312	
Billing Phone Number	Do not enter for MAD 312	
Mail to Address	Enter Group Name (DBA) on line 1 and address from item 7 of the application on line 2 of OmniCaid	
	All mailing addresses must be USPS confirmed	
	 Service Only providers need the group name entered in the Mail to Address 	
	Plus 4 zip code digits are required on mailing address	
	Go to the USPS website must enter the 5 digit Zip Code and verify the address on the application	
	• Rendering providers need the name of the group or organization they are affiliating with on the first address line of the mailing address	
County Code	Enter the County Code	

3.3.2. Enrollment Tab

Completing the Enrollment tab in OmniCaid.

Enrollment Tab

Enrollment Tab – MAD 312			
Field Name	Instructions		
Applicant Date	 Always use the current Conduent Transaction Control Number (TCN) date 		
	 If it is a rescan use the new TCN. Month and Year date are critical for future re-verification purposes (TADs) ***Web Portal*** 		
	Use date populated by the Web Portal		
	Web Portal applications will have the same date as the re-verify dates		
Provider Type	Enter from item 14 of the application		
	 Note: If this item has not been completed; pick the appropriate provider type from the Provider Type and Specialty List based upon the documents received from the provider, and ask the State to correct per the license. The Notes tab in OmniCaid must indicate request for State to correct this field. Use the appropriate Notes Script template (See Notes Scripts section) 		
Billing Code	MAD 312 applicants will be either a Service Only, Encounter MCO Only, or		
	a chiropractor. Exception: The Billing Code for chiropractors is always 'X'		
Social Security Number	Enter the provider's SSN		
FEIN	Do not enter a Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) for a 'Service Only' provider		
Group Code	MAD 312 applicants are always an individual		
Re-verify Date	Always use current Conduent TCN date		
	If it is a rescan, use the New TCN date		
	Only the month and year are critical dates		
	Use date populated by the Web Portal		
W 0 Data	Leave the W. 0 Date Signed field blank for a 'Service Only' provider		
Gross Tax Number 'Service Only' providers are not paid and will not have a Combine Reporting System (CRS) #			
Birthdate	Enter DOB		
DEA: Number	If DEA certification is received for the provider being reviewed, enter the provider's DEA number		
NABP ID	The National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP) field is used only for pharmacies		

Enrollment Tab – MAD 31	2		
Prof/Tech Indicator	The system will prompt if this field needs to be completed		
EPSDT Only	Should only be checked when directed by MAD to do so upon activation		
Medicare Participant	 Medicare Participant box should be checked if Medicare information is provided 		
	Note: Do not add the Medicare ID number to the group file.		
	Medicare tab on Service Only provider should be left blank		
Profit Indicator	Should always be checked "for profit" for applicants completing a MAD 31		
Tax Discount	Should only be checked when directed by MAD to do so		
Fed Vac for Children	Should only be checked when directed by MAD to do so		
Enrollment Status	 When an application is reviewed and determined to be complete, choose status 44-pend paper to send the application to screening. Note in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (See Notes Scripts section) 		
	 If application is not complete, RTP. Enter status as 09 unless application in conversion status then the status stays 70 ***!Web Portel*** 		
	 Use the date that is pre-populated by the Web Portal as the Effective Date 		
Program	Under Program click on the (+) sign and add a line for all three programs M-MAD, I-ISD (ASPEN), C-CYFD		
	Enter the date you are working it as the program Begin Date		
	 Default end dates should be 12/31/9999 as the End Date 		
	If it is a rescan, use the New rescan TCN date		
	Web Portal		
	 Use the date populated by the Web portal as the Begin Date. The End Date should automatically default to 12/31/9999 		
Provider Specialty	 Enter provider specialty if a provider specialty is indicated in item 15 of the application, or required by provider type 		
	Click the (+) sign		
	 Enter the specialty indicated or required 		
	 Enter the date you start working on the PPA as the Begin Date. OmniCaid will default to 12/31/9999 as the End Date 		
	A provider can have as many specialties that are available, that can be proven (documented)		
	Note: If the provider is being reinstated with the same specialty, use the original Begin Date; do not add another line with the same specialty		
	Web Portal		
-			

Enrollment Tab – MAD 312			
	 Use the date that is pre-populated by the Web Portal as the Begin Date and 12/31/9999 as the End Date 		
NPI	Verify the NPI number from NPPES website Note: Begin Date is always 01/01/1964 unless otherwise specified		

3.3.3. Medicare Tab

There will only be Medicare information on the Medicare tab in OmniCaid if the provider was previously active as 'Unrestricted', terminated, and reactivated as 'Service Only'; or if a provider was 'Unrestricted' and petitioned the State and was granted a downgrade to 'Service Only'. At that time the Medicare number listed would have an end date.

3.3.4. License Tab

- When Conduent receives an agency approval letter from a New Mexico State Agency (DOH or CYFD)
 reflecting a current or future end date, the copy alone will serve as "verification" that the certification is
 current and valid. It may be necessary to verify the certification begin date by contacting the agency
 (including use of agency website if available). Certification begin dates must be earlier than or equal to
 the provider effective date (if certification is required to support the provider type) or specialty begin
 date (if certification is required to support a specialty) reflected In OmniCaid.
- If the certification copy (as referenced above) reflects an expired end date, PE will make an effort to
 obtain the current certification. If this can't be done RTP.
- When Conduent receives a city business license copy (including a website screen print) with a current
 or future end date, the copy alone will serve as "verification" that the city business license is current
 and valid(unless it is over 30 days old). It may be necessary to verify the license begin date by
 contacting the issuing city (including use of city website if available). City business license begin dates
 must be earlier than or equal to the provider effective date reflected in OmniCaid (except in cases of
 change in business location).
- If the city business license copy (as referenced above) reflects an expired end date, PE will try to obtain current licensure. If this can't be done RTP.

3.3.4.1. Entering information on the License Tab in OmniCaid

- Click the (+) sign under License/Certification
- Add a line for entry of any required licenses
 - License Number Box: The license number entry is taken from the face of the license or registration certificate, being entered
 - A MAD 312 applicant will only have their professional license on tab
 - For a MAD 312 either a paper original or a web print of a professional license will be received. Enter all information shown on the license including the year. If both a paper original and a Web print are received, enter the license number from the original paper and the dates from the Web print.
 - Certificates are used on provider type 305 physician assistants when they are affiliating with an IHS facility (group type 221) and no license is required only the National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants (NCCPA) cert (see Provider Type and Specialty List).
 - CLIA information is never entered for 'Service Only' Providers

• When entering dates from a Proof of Residency, enter dates as such. The completion date of the residency should be entered as the effective date on the License tab in OmniCaid. The end date would be 12/31/9999. See certificate of residency and OmniCaid entry below.

	THIS IS TO CERTIFY	THAT		
	HAS SATISFACTORILY SER	NED AS A		
	PEDIATRIC RES	IDENT		
	AT			
	CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENT	ER OF DALLAS		
	FROM THE 1ST DAY OF JULY 1993 TO THE	30m day of June 1995.		
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, WE HAVE HEREUNT	O APPEXED OUR NAMES AND		
	ATTACHED THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF CHILDREN'S	MEDICAL CENTER OF DALLAS		
	AT DALLAS, TEXAS THIS 30TH D	ay of June 1995.		
1	0		1000k	
Th.			10000	
CROATER & GROATER CROATER CONTRACTOR			表示动法	
30			No.	
Personal de Terras Presidentes altres canado ano	THE CARLES AND A CONTRACT AND A CONTRACT OF CARLES			
	0			
CONTRACTOR AND A DESCRIPTION				

3.3.5. Notes Tab

See Notes Scripts section in this document. Provider Enrollment staff must use the notes templates found in the Notes Scripts section to complete the Notes tab.

3.3.6. Follow-up

After review of the application and entry in OmniCaid:

- Forward application to Quality Assurance (QA) through Workflow
- If the application is not returned, it was sent to MAD in the Workflow

4. MAD 335

All groups, organizations and individual applicants who want to be an unrestricted provider, to whom payment will be made under the Medicaid program, are required to complete a MAD 335 application.

System Tools Needed

- OmniCaid
- DocFinity/Workflow/IntraViewer
- · Provider Type and Specialty List

4.1. General Rules

4.1.1. Frequent Provider Enrollment Requests/Updates for MAD 335

The Provider Enrollment Department has identified the following list of most frequent requests/up

dates for MAD 335.

- There is no need to reach out for a Texas business license (Texas does not administer them)
- · Use status 21 to term a record for an already existing Provider ID
- For change of ownership (CHOW) (NPI/Tax ID changes, someone taking over the business) a complete application with what is changing, bill of sale, and all required docs attached is required
- Government entities, including public schools that are not organized as corporations do not need to
 disclose "ownership" information, but they do need to provide name, address, date of birth (DOB), and
 social security number (SSN) for "managing" employees
- MAD 335 PPA and Turn Around Documents (TADs), if government entities, need to complete Question 1 and 2 with name, address, DOB, and SSN for "managing employees". MAD 335 and TAD questions 3, 4, and 5 that are not organized as corporations do not need to complete these questions

4.1.2. Name Guidelines for Businesses

The steps below should be followed to determine doing business as (DBA), sort, and legal name entry from a MAD 335 application.

4.1.2.1. Screening and Verification

- If the business is an individual in private practice:
 - Verify the provider's professional license is entered on the License tab
 - Verify the individual's name is populated in field 4,5, or 6 of the MAD 335
- If the provider is using a Tax ID (FEIN), verify Box 16 on the MAD 335 matches the top line of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) letter submitted.
- Verify a business license is attached if issued by the city. Address must match Location Address.
- Verify the name on the business license matches one (1) of the names in fields 1, 16, and 18 of the MAD 335.

4.1.2.2. OmniCaid Entry

MAD 335 Field	OmniCaid Field	Instructions
5	Sort Name Business Name	 This field is not required to match the legal name Check field 5 on the MAD 335 If field 5 is populated, enter the business name and sort name from field 5
6	Legal Name	 If the provider is using a Tax ID (FEIN), enter the name exactly as it appears on the top line of the IRS letter If the provider is using a SSN, enter the legal human name from the professional license or Box 6 if no professional license is submitted
5	Sort Name Business Name	 This field is not required to match the legal name If this field is not populated on the MAD 335, enter the business name and sort name from field 5

If the business is an individual in private practice and has one NPI number, the business name (first line), legal name (second line) and sort name (third line) will not always all match. There may be three different names present.

4.1.3. Licenses and Board Certs

It is not necessary to RTP a PPA for a copy of the original paper license. MAD will accept a copy of a Web or Internet verification.

Any provider type that requires copies of board certification or other forms of national certification needs to submit a copy of the certification; a web print from the issuing board is acceptable. ABMS is recognized as a "primary source equivalent" for board certification verification for provider types 301, and 302.

IHS is always provider type 221. As a 221 there will be two choices of required documentation a Tribal contract or a 638 contract. If the provider type presents with one of these and standard W-9 and IRS letter and they have marked boxes 16 and 23 as Government-other and non-profit, the "profit box" on the Enrollment tab is left blank. If the provider type presents with anything other than Government-other, follow what is in the provider application. If the W-9 and box 16 do not match, RTP.

4.1.4. Out-of-State Providers

If a pharmacy provider submits a copy of the NM non-residential pharmacy license, assume that they are shipping product into New Mexico and enter both licenses. If the pharmacy is seeing providers face to face, the only license issued will be their own state's pharmacy license and it will be entered on the License tab.

Applications from out-of-state air ambulance providers do not require clients to be eligible for Medicaid per the Transportation Program Manager.

4.1.5. Non-Profit

Per MAD schools, state government agencies, IHS, and Tribal 638 contract providers are enrolled as "non-profit" even if a 501©3 letter is not submitted.

4.1.6. Insurance

Every provider must submit proof of appropriate insurance. If the certificate of insurance references an attached list, review. If no list is attached and the provider can be linked to the group and the state of services rendered, it is ok to process the request.

Insurance must be active for at least thirty days or longer (with exception for BH provider) for regular processing (if slightly over 30 days manager/supervisor can give permission to continue with processing). If the provider is self-insured, the group name is not needed. If the group is insuring the provider, the individual provider's name may or may not be listed. If there are other providers listed on the insurance, the applying provider must be listed as well. Per MAD group providers (i.e. physician groups etc.) do not usually insure the group but rather they insure the individual servicing providers. Therefore, proof of liability or malpractice insurance should be submitted for each of the servicing providers.

4.1.7. Pharmacy Applications

When screening a pharmacy application, if uncertain that the provider type chosen (416 vs. 417) is the correct one, put what is requested by the provider in OmniCaid, and query the State in the notes field for MAD to make changes if necessary using the appropriate Notes Script template (See Notes Scripts section).

4.1.8. Radiology Groups

Some radiology groups use individuals from any one of the 50 states and their insurance may be corporate and not necessarily mention the name of the state the individual is in or the location phone number will be corporate and not necessarily match the state they are in. These have been accepted by MAD. The individuals still must produce a license for the state they are currently located in while providing the service.

Never accept TM licenses

4.1.9. Affliating a Provider to a Group

When affiliating a provider to a group, the effective date is what the provider or group has requested as long as the insurance and the professional license encompass this requested date. The providier must be active with Medicaid during the requested time.

The end date is the date that the provider's professional license expires. If the provider is not required to have a professional license, the end date would be 3 years from the effective date.

4.1.10. Reference and Tracking Number

The difference between a Reference and a Tracking number is described below.

Reference vs Tracking Number

Туре	Description		
Reference Number	An alpha-numeric reference number is issued as soon as a provider inputs data in the MAD 312 Web Application. If the provider does not submit the web application within 85 days, the system will send the provider an email that the application for a specific reference number will be purged if not submitted. The system will send a reminder email for 5 consecutive days then purge the web application if not submitted		

Туре	Description	
Tracking Number	A numeric tracking number is issued as soon as a provider submits a completed MAD 312 Web Application. The system identifies duplicate provider applications by assigning '0' (zero) as the tracking number.	

4.2. MAD 335 - Web Portal Applications

Providers may submit an electronic MAD 335 Application through the Web Portal. When Provider Enrollment receives a MAD 335 electronic application, the Provider Enrollment Specialist verifies the application information and uploaded documentation to ensure application is complete per current procedure and requirements, correcting or updating OmniCaid as necessary. If all required data and supporting documentation is included, the application is forwarded to MAD for final approval or denial. If the application is incomplete and/or required documentation is not included, Provider Enrollment will return the application to the provider for completion.

 The web assigned number, name, FEIN, Type 2 TYPE 2 NPI will automatically be placed on each page.

· Applications received via the Web Portal do not require a signature or initials in blue ink.

Use the Processing MAD 335 section to verify application information and supporting documentation. Guidelines specific to applications received through the Web Portal are identified by "***Web Portal***".

4.3. Processing MAD 335

Providers may submit a paper or electronic MAD 335 Application. When Provider Enrollment receives a MAD 335 paper application, the Provider Enrollment Specialist screens the application then keys the information from the application into OmniCaid. If all required data and supporting documentation is included, the application is forwarded to MAD for final approval or denial. If the application is incomplete and/or required documentation is not included, Provider Enrollment will return the application to the provider for completion.

- The PPA must have a current revision date listed. If the provider sends in one that is not current, RTP the application.
- Starting with the second page of the paper application, all pages require the name, FEIN, and Type 2 NPI at the top of each page; they must be consistent with the applicant on the first page and match throughout the application. If one, and only (1) of the pages has an incorrect SSN/FEIN, Provider Enrollment can proceed with application and note in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section).
- The Web Portal signature page (MAD 335 pg. 14) requires questions A-C to be answered, the boxes
 must be checked Yes or No, and the page electronically signed. If the questions are not answered or
 the page not electronically signed, RTP.

4.3.1. Screening and Verification

- · Upon receipt applications are scanned into a workflow system by the mailroom.
- Log into IntraViewer and click on the Workflow icon. Choose the oldest date stamp/Julian date listed. All TCN dates are Julian dates listed at the top of the documents.
- Verify original signature and initials by checking that the document scanned is in color blue ink.
- The original application signature page must be signed in blue ink only All other pages of the application require initials either at the top or the bottom of the pages. Initial pages must have original

initials. Initials must be hand written but may be accepted in any color ink. The Provider Enrollment Department has the right to override the "blue ink rule" and accept black ink if it can be determined the ink is original. This override MUST be noted in the OmniCaid Notes tab using the appropriate Notes Script template (See Notes Script section).

- In general, whiteout is not acceptable on an application. If whiteout is used in a non-critical area, the Provider Enrollment Supervisor can grant approval authority on a case by case basis. Approval must be indicated in notes using the appropriate Notes Script template (See Notes Scripts section).
- Applications should first be reviewed to verify that all required fields have been filled out completely. Any incomplete applications should be returned to the applicant as a RTP after the pertinent data has been entered in OmniCaid.

Note: Initials are allowed to be missing from the bottom of the signature if the provider signed the application. Initials can also be missing from one additional page of the application and it can still be processed, however it must be noted using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section).

The Provider Enrollment Specialist reviews applications to verify that all pages that were submitted are for the same type of application (i.e. if the first page is a MAD 335, all subsequent pages must be from a MAD 335, not a MAD 312) and the same revision date. If revision dates or application types are mixed, RTP.

Use the tables below to verify data in the MAD 335 application (guidelines specific to applications received through the Web Portal are identified by "***Web Portal***").

Page 1, Section 1 (MAD 335)

Page 1, Section 1 (MAD 335)			
Field Number	Field Name	Required?	Instructions
1.	NM Medicaid Number (if previously assigned)	No	 Only applicable if the provider was previously enrolled, however, such enrollment is always verified by Conduent staff to avoid duplicate enrollment If previously assigned, number could be entered Do not return if box is blank Do not return if box is incorrect
2.	National Provider Identifier (NPI)	Conditional	 Required unless provider type is "Atypical" provider types 344, 346, 363, 403 and 404 A NPI number is required for a majority of the provider types Must verify the NPI number on the NPPES website
3.	Primary Taxonomy	No	 Provider will indicate their primary taxonomy Do not return if this box is blank Do not return if this box is incorrect
4.	Name of Applicant	Conditional	 Only applicable if applicant is a human individual; however, name may be entered in box 5 instead
Page 1, See	ction 1 (MAD 335)		
-------------	---	-------------	---
			 May be same or different from entries in box 5 and 6
			Ok to have owner's name if enrolling a business
			 This app may not be for an individual and could be blank. Box 4 OR 5 MUST have an entry, but both boxes do not need to be filled in Provider response should match:
			 The application signature
			 The license name or the name submitted in the letter that explains the name difference
			 The letter will be accepted until the license is renewed
			 The name on the license will still be entered into OmniCaid until the license is updated at the next renewal if they are an individual, businesses may use their DBA or legal name on the license.
			 If a person puts their name in box 4 for a business entity application, the application can still be processed for the business with the "human" information being disregarded
5.	Business Name (DBA)	Conditional	 Only applicable if applicant is a business; however, name may be entered in box 4 instead May be same or different from entries in box 4 and 6 If PPA is for a non-individual business, this box will be completed
6.	Federal Tax (Legal) Name	Conditional	 Only applicable if applicant is enrolling using FEIN Attached IRS documentation overrides any missing or invalid information in this field Should be the same as the name shown on the IRS letter Take legal name from IRS info always
7.	Physical Street Address where services are rendered (PO BOX NOT ACCEPTED)	Yes	 Where services are rendered Must match business license Go to the USPS website and verify the address on the application, enter the 5 digit Zip Code
8.	Billing Office Address (MAY BE PO BOX)	Yes	May be reported as samePlus 4 zip code digits are required on address
9.	Mailing Address for official correspondence (MAY BE PO BOX)	Yes	May be reported as same
		-	

Page 1, Se	ction 1 (MAD 335)		
			 Go to the USPS website and verify the address on the application, enter the 5 digit Zip Code Abbreviations are acceptable if verified against the USPS website
10.	Fax number	No	Enter if available
11.	Billing Office Phone	No	Enter if available
12.	Location Phone	Yes	Expected to be consistent with the physical/location address
13.	Mailing Email Address	Yes	Attempt to obtain from provider or provider rep (donot leave message). If unable to contact rep RTP.
14.	Billing Office Email Address	No	
15.	Location/Provider email Address	No	
	Contact Email	Yes	Attempt to obtain from provider or provider rep (donot leave message). If unable to contact rep RTP.
16.	Business type	No	 Attach W-9 and/or IRS letter overriding any missing/invalid information Should match W-9 business type
17.	Provider Type (see attached list)	Conditional	 Must be consistent with applicable license Verify that all required documents for the type listed are included and are valid Boxes 17 and 18 are the only two boxes that the State can write in and they do not have to be populated if Provider Enrollment can decipher what is intended Note: If the provider type can be determined by the documents, let the State know what the provider type is.
18.	Provider Specialty (see attached list)	Conditional	 Must be appropriate for the provider type and consistent with professional license/certification/training Verify that all required documents for the specialty listed are included and are valid Box 17 and 18 are the only two boxes that the State can write in and they do not have to be populated if Provider Enrollment can decipher what is intended

Page 1, Se	ection 1 (MAD 335)		
			Note: If the provider type can be determined by the documents, let the State know what the provider type is.
19.	License Information (Number, State, Expiration Date)	No	Attach license copy and/or websiteMay accept a copy or internet verification of the license
20.	Individual Provider's: SSN and DOB (REQUIRED)	Conditional	 If the applicant is a person, SSN and DOB are required If the applicant is a person and will be using a Federal Tax ID number, the SSN and DOB still need to be entered in box 20 FEIN will override the SSN if the provider is an individual If the applicant is a business, it will not usually have individual information on the front and this box may be blank and is acceptable
21.	NM CRS (Tax & Revenue) Number (if services are provided in NM)	Conditional	 Only applicable if services are provided in NM If provider is located within the state of NM, a CRS # (gross tax receipt number) is required If a number is indicated, but the applicant's address is not in New Mexico, this number is not to be used If the business is outside of NM, this box can be blank
22.	Are NM CRS Tax payments current? If not, attach an explanation.	Conditional	 Only applicable if applicant has a NM CRS tax number Explanation must be attached if response is "NO" Required if box 21 is populated and in NM
23.	Profit indicator	No	 Exempt Providers override any missing or invalid information in this field If box 16 indicates government entity or public school ('Exempt Providers'), the default will be non-profit If not indicated, default is for profit Attach proof of non-profit status if provided
25.	Are federal tax payments current?	Required	 Explanation must be attached if response is "NO" Required for all applications
26.	DEA Number (attach copy)	No	 Attach DEA certificate which overrides any missing or invalid information in this field Only required if provider type requires it

Page 1, Se	Page 1, Section 1 (MAD 335)				
			Requires copy of certification if box is completed		
27.	CLIA Number (attach copy)	Conditional	 Only required if provider type requires it Requires copy of certification if box is populated Cannot use a CLIA that does not match name AND location address. If it has either name or location different, call CLIA office and confirm if it is shared A Shared CLIA will not match name and/or address depending on what the CLIA office says New York and Washington the only states that do not require CLIA 		
28.	NCPDP/NABP Number (pharmacies only)	Conditional	For pharmacy provider 416 types only		
29.	IHS certified or Tribal 638 contracted program?	Conditional	Only applicable for provider types where IHS indicator is marked in OmniCaid		
30.	Title XVIII Medicare Certified?	Conditional	 Only applicable for certain provider types Attached Medicare certification overrides any missing or invalid information in this field If box is checked 'Yes' there must be supporting documentation If box is not checked at all and CMS information is included, continue processing 		
31.	Fiscal Year End of Month	Conditional	 Some provider types require this box; others do not Check Provider Type and Specialty List 		
32.	JCAHO Certified?	Conditional	 If box is checked 'Yes', supporting documentation is required. If box is not checked at all and Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO) info is included, continue processing JCAHO certification overrides any missing or invalid information in this field 		
33.	Other certification?	No	If one is provided, a copy should be attached		
34.	Board Certified in provider specialty listed in box 18? (provider types 301 and 302 only)	Conditional	 Only applicable if applicant is an individual provider type 301 or 302 Board Certification or proof of residency/training must be attached and overrides any missing or invalid information in this field If the PPA is for an individual in private practice there must be a choice selected in this box, with 		

Page 1, Se	ction 1 (MAD 335)		
			accompanying documents. However, if this is an individual and the box is NOT checked, but the accompanying documents are present, continue processingIf this is a group, the question can be ignored
35.	Identify individuals who will be providing services	No	May or may not be included in the application. If providers listed, must be active providers to cross-reference them.
36.	Date of Services (DOS) rendered	Conditional	Required for retro start date request
37.	Out-of-State Providers	No	Check this box in OmniCaid if the provider is out- of-state
Bottom of Application on Page 1	Applicant Initial Here	Yes	 Must be initials of provider or authorized individual signing the application Original initials are required at the bottom of pages and at the top right corner of pages

Pages 2-5 Owner information (MAD 335)

Pages 2- 5 Owner Information (MAD 335)			
Field Number	Field Name	Required?	Instructions
	Pg. 2 header	Yes	Name of Entity/Individual, Employer Identification number (EIN)/SSN, NPI
Q1	Ownership Information	Yes	'Yes' or 'No' must be answered
	First question continued	Conditional	 If "yes' is indicated, identify persons per outlined requirements If a 'yes' answer is indicated, all fields in at least one row must be completed
	Pg. 2 Footer	Yes	Original initials
	Pg. 3 Footer	Yes	Name of Entity/Individual, EIN/SSN, NPI
Q2	Managing employees	Yes	 All others, there must be an entry, even if this is a PPA for an individual in private practice If information is missing, RTP All fields in at least one row must be completed
	Pg. 3 footer	Yes	Original initials
	Pg. 4 footer	Yes	Name of Entity/Individual, EIN/SSN, NPI

Pages 2- 5	5 Owner Information (MA	AD 335)	
Q3	Entity Ownership Information	Conditional	 Entity ownership information must be disclosed for each individual who owns 5% or more Schools and other Government entities (IHS etc.) are not required to enter If answer is 'none', this is acceptable
Q4	Relationship of individuals from question 3.	Yes	 'Yes' or 'No' needs to be checked If 'Yes', list all individuals from Q3 that have a familial relationship If there is only one entry in question 3, this question can be ignored
	Pg. 4 footer	Yes	Original initials
	Pg. 5 footer	Yes	Name of Entity/Individual, EIN/SSN, NPI
Q5	Any other ownership declaration	Yes	 'Yes' or 'No' must be marked If yes, at least one row must be completed If question 3 and 4 are blank, this question can be ignored
	Pg. 5 footer	Yes	Provider must initial bottom of page, "applicant initial here" Note: Accept the page if it is missing the initials at the bottom as long as it has a live signature

Pages 5 – 13 (MAD 335)

Pages 5 -13 (MAD 335)			
Field Name	Required?	Instructions	
Name of Entity/Individual	Yes	RTP if missing	
EIN/SSN	Yes	RTP if missing	
NPI	Yes	Attempt to obtain from provider or provider rep (donot leave message). If unable to contact rep RTP.	
Applicant Initials	Yes	RTP if missing	

Page 14 (MAD 335)

Page 14 (MAD 335)			
Field Name	Required?	Instructions	
Name of Entity/Individual	Yes	RTP if missing	
EIN/SSN	Yes	RTP if missing	
NPI	Yes	Attempt to obtain from provider or provider rep (donot leave message). If unable to contact rep RTP.	

Page 14 (MAD 335)		
Disclosure Questions A, B, and C	Yes	 Questions A, B, and C must be answered and initialed next to each answer If yes is indicated for any of these, see instructions below questions for attachments required Initials need to be original
Contact Email	Yes	Attempt to obtain from provider or provider rep (donot leave message). If unable to contact rep RTP.
Telephone Number	Conditional	If missing any documents and there is no contact telephone number listed, RTP
Printed Name of Individual Practitioner	Conditional	 Printed name of the person signing the application Original blue ink signature (black ink is acceptable if identifiable as original by Provider Enrollment and a note has to be entered in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section)
Date	Conditional	RTP if missing
Signature of Individual Practitioner	Conditional	 If applicant is an individual, this section is signed and completed If the signature is found under the Facilities section, accept No trace over of signature permitted
Date	Conditional	
Facilities and Non- Practitioner Organizations: Printed Name of Authorized Representative	Conditional	 If applicant is a facility this section is signed and completed. If signature is found under the Individual section, accept No trace over of signature permitted
Name of Authorized Representative	No	
Title/Position	No	
Address	Yes	Attempt to obtain from provider or provider rep (donot leave message). If unable to contact rep RTP.
Telephone Number	No	
Signature of Authorized Representative	Yes	Original must be signed in blue ink Note: Black ink is acceptable if identifiable as original by Provider Enrollment and a note has been entered in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section).
Date	Yes	Use TCN date if date is missing.
For State Purposes Only; HSD Approval area	N/A	If a provider or provider representative has marked in this area, RTP

4.3.2. Workflow Process

In Workflow, federal numbers flow together (FEIN or SSN). If an application comes in, is RTP'd and is returned; both scanned versions need to be viewed on the current job id in Workflow.

In Workflow, if several applications come in for different provider types, or different locations of the same provider type and they all have the same federal number (FEIN or SSN), they will flow together if they have been indexed incorrectly even though they are different applications. If this occurs, pull the applications to make sure all information is there and correct, then send an email to the DL-NM Workflow Support to delete the job. Once job is deleted, place documents in expedite basket in Provider Enrollment for rescanning.

- Open OmniCaid to Provider Detail Selection
- Conduct a search for an existing provider using the following search elements:

Search By Field	Search For Field
Federal Tax ID number or Social Security number	Enter the Federal Tax ID number or the SSN submitted on the application
NPI Number	Attempt to obtain from provider or provider rep (donot leave message). If unable to contact rep RTP .
NCPDP Number	Enter the National Council for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP) number only if the provider is a pharmacy

• If the provider is not found, continue review of the application

 If the provider is found, verify whether the provider is active or inactive and follow the instructions in the table below

Provider Status	Next Steps
Terminated	 Review the account to determine if: Provider number is eligible for reuse (can reuse if there is an existing number and it is not a duplicate) Provider is within the grace period to be reactivated
Not Eligible for Reactivation	 Determine whether the provider number is available for reuse, PSD to State If not, proceed with the next step If the number is available, do not open a new provider screen, proceed to Completing the Name/Address tab instructions

• If the provider is found with multiple numbers, set the most recent number to 21-DnyHasNum (Denied Prov Already has Number) in the Enrollment Status tab and continue to work with the old number.

 Also make a note in the Notes tab of OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (See Notes Scripts section) stating why it cannot be reused.

4.3.3. Name/Address Tab

Use the table to complete the Name/Address tab in OmniCaid.

Name/Address Tab

Name/Address Tab	- MAD 335
Field Name	Instructions
Individual in private practice	 Enter from box 4/professional license if no DBA name is entered in box 5 If the NPI is type 2, no individual information is entered in OmniCaid
Business Name	 Enter from box 5 of the application If there is an individual's name in Box 4 of the application, and a business name in box 5, use the name entered Box 5 (DBA name)
Legal Name	 Box 6 is not required: The legal name entry is taken from the IRS letter on the 1st line of IRS letter, regardless of what is in box 6 If an individual is using their SSN there will be no letter and no other entry in box 6 (if there is an entry in box 6, do not return; if there is not an entry in box 6, do not return) Use what is listed in box 4 (note this must match what is on the professional license) If using a FEIN, the name must be taken from the IRS letter attached, with no deviations Note: Legal name is the 1st line of IRS letter.
Sort Name	 For Unrestricted Providers (individual/sole proprietor) If box 5 is blank and this is a 'unrestricted provider', use name from box 4 (use name from professional license) If this is an 'unrestricted provider' (sole proprietor – using a FEIN) and box 4 is blank, take what is listed in Box 5 if there is an entry If box 4 and 5 are completed and it is a 'unrestricted provider', the Sort Name needs to come from box 4 (use name from professional licenses) Note: Enter the sort name as follows: Last Name, space, First Name, space, suffix. Except if the provider type is Bill Only For an Unrestricted Facilities Take information from box 5 as the DBA name Bill Only Provider Enter the name as it appears in Box 5 If box 5 is blank and this is an entity/billing group, check box 6 for the correct name
Practice Type	 Enter the Practice Type from the W-9 If the W-9 shows sole proprietor/individual and has a FEIN, enter as a sole proprietor Note: Government, schools, and IHS should be entered as 'G-Public'.
Business Location	Choose In-State, Border, or Out-of-State Note: If the border is within 100 miles of New Mexico. Consult border list for cities outside, but contiguous to New Mexico.
Check Boxes	Leave unchecked unless the State directs otherwise

Name/Address Tab -	- MAD 335	
Sole Community Based: Multiple Location Indian Health: Services: PSR\CSA CCSS	 Note: If reinstating a provider who previously had one or more of these boxes checked, leave unchecked unless directed otherwise by the State. Exception is IHS check box, if applicant is 221 of any specialty, check box prior to going to State. Note: The IHS check box can also be checked for any provider type that is IHS or Tribal 638 if the documents proving this are attached to the application. 	
Location Address	 Enter from box 7 of the application PO Boxes are not acceptable Go to the USPS website, enter the address, and verify the Zip Code +4 matches the address on the application If entering the address in a different format than the USPS standard noted above, use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) and copy and paste into OmniCaid notes the address as entered in USPS look up 	
Location email	Box 15	
Location Phone Number	Enter from box 12 of the application	
Location Fax Number	Enter from box 10	
Billing Address	 Enter from box 8 of the application Go to the USPS website, enter the address, and verify the Zip Code +4 matches the address on the application If the group name is longer than the address 1 box annotate in the notes using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section), "entire group name does not fit"; do not continue business name to address lines If entering the address in a different format than the USPS standard noted above, use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) and copy and paste into OmniCaid notes the address as entered in USPS look up 	
Billing email	Box 14Required even if it's a duplicate of the location or mailing	
Billing Phone Number	Enter from box 11 even if it is the same info as box 12 if phone number.	
Mail to Address	 Enter address from box 9 of the application If the group name is longer than the address 1 box, annotate in the notes using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section), "entire group name does not fit"; do not continue business name to address lines Verifying Address on USPS.com If entering the address in a different format than the USPS standard noted above, use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) and copy and paste into OmniCaid notes the address as entered in USPS look up 	

Name/Address Tab -	- MAD 335
Mail to email	Box 13Required even if it's a duplicate of the location or billing
County Code	Enter the County Code
Zip Code + 4 digits	 Enter the Zip Code Plus 4 zip code on mailing and billing Plus 4 on location if it matches either mailing or billing addresses

4.3.4. Enrollment Tab

Use the table to complete the Enrollment tab in OmniCaid

Enrollment Tab

Enrollment Tab – M	AD 335
Field Name	Instructions
Applicant Date	 If it is a rescan use the new TCN. Month and Year date are critical for future reverification purposes (TADs). Always use the current Conduent TCN
	Web Portal
	Use date populated by the Web Portal
	Web Portal applications will have the same date as the re-verify dates
Provider Type	Enter from item 17 of the application
	 If unsure what to add, send a PSD to the State
	Note: If this item has not been completed, pick the appropriate provider type from the Provider Type and Specialty List based upon the documents received from the provider, and ask the State to correct per the license.
Billing Code	Enter the Billing Code (Bill Only or Unrestricted) based on the information provided in the application
	Chiropractor groups or private practitioners will always be X
Social Security Number	• Enter the provider's SSN if the provider will be using this number for payment purposes
	Note: If the application is for a person, not a corporation, the SSN is required. If the person is using an FEIN for payment, the FEIN overrides the SSN. • Do not enter the SSN if the FEIN is being used for payment
	Do not enter both the FEIN and SSN in OmniCaid
FEIN	Enter the provider's Federal Tax ID Number if the provider will be using this number for payment purposes
	Do not enter both the FEIN and SSN in OmniCaid
Group Code	Enter the group code for the provider, either Individual or Group

Enrollment Tab – MA	AD 335		
	 Consult the Provider Type and Specialty List for guidance If the billing code is 'B' for bill only, the group code will always be 'G' If the billing code is 'U', the group code will always be 'I' X is the only billing code that can be 'G' or 'I' using a MAD 335 application 		
Re-verify Date	 If it is a rescan use the New TCN date The TCN date to be used is contained within the TCN number itself. Use the Julian date calendar to determine received date ***Web Portal*** Use date populated by the Web Portal 		
W-9 Date	 Enter the W-9 date signed from the accompanying W-9 If there are multiple W-9s, use the most recent correct one If the document is not dated, use the TCN date This is not a reason to reject the application or document 		
Gross Tax Number	Gross Tax Number field should be completed for any provider located within the state of New Mexico. If in New Mexico the Gross Tax Number is an 11-digit number. (EXAMPLES 03078099003 drop off the 00 and key in 030780993 in OmniCaid.) Note: Some out-of-state providers may have a CRS#. If MAD wants it loaded, they will instruct it be loaded.		
NPI	 Enter the NPI number, from box 2 of the application Must verify number on the NPPES, if the application is in Workflow, no print out needed/avail to attach to app OmniCaid will indicate 'Atypical' Note: Begin Date is always 01/01/1964 unless otherwise specified. 		
DEA Number	 Enter the NPI number, from box 2 of the application Must verify number on the NPPES, if the application is in Workflow, no print out needed/avail to attach to app. OmniCaid will indicate 'Atypical' Note: Begin Date is always 01/01/1964 unless otherwise specified. 		
NABP ID	If the applicant is a pharmacy, enter their NABP/NCPDP number Note: If any other type of applicant provides an NABP/NCPDP number it is to be disregarded.		
Prof/Tech Indicator	The system will prompt you if this field needs to be completed or changed		
EPSDT Only	Should only be checked when directed by MAD to do so		
Medicare Participant	 Medicare Participant box should be checked if Medicare information is provided. 		

Enrollment Tab – M	AD 335
	Note: Add the Medicare ID number for the billing group or unrestricted facility/individual, to the Medicare tab, before sending the application to MAD for approval • Medicare is NOT loaded on either pharmacy provider types (416 and 417)
Profit Indicator	 Should always be checked unless the applicant indicates that they are tax exempt in box 23 or have marked government entity/public school in box 16 Any provider type 221 application (any specialty) must default to nonprofit (check box is not checked), unless the applicant indicates otherwise (usually a 638 Tribal contract with a tribe, not the tribe/nation itself) When a PPA is received and the provider says that they are non-profit (and it is not obvious they are a government agency) but do not supply the 501c3 letter stating that they are non-profit, RTP When the provider indicates some form of governmental ownership, they are non-profit, and should be treated as such, with or without the letter. Continue processing
Tax Discount	Should only be checked when directed by MAD to do so
Federal Vaccination for Children	Should only be checked when directed by MAD to do so
Enrollment Status	 After determining the application is complete, changes status to 44 this will send application to screening. If application is incorrect or incomplete, RTP and change status to 09 ***Web Portal*** Use the date that is pre-populated by the Web Portal as the Effective Date
Program	 Click on the (+) sign Add a line for all three programs M-MAD, I-ISD, C-CYFD The month and year must be correct the day is not important but must be entered Enter the current Conduent TCN date as the Begin Date. OmniCaid will default to 12/31/9999 as the end date Enter the date you are working the application as the Begin Date If it is a rescan use New TCN date ***Web Portal*** Use the date populated by the Web Portal
Provider Specialty	 If a provider specialty is indicated in item 11 of the application: Click the (+) sign under Provider Specialty and enter the specialty indicated Enter the date you start working on the PPA as the Begin Date. OmniCaid will default to 12/31/9999 as the End Date if this is a paper application Note: If the provider is being reinstated with the same specialty, use the original Begin Date. Do not add a second line with same specialty and end the first line.

Enrollment Tab – MA	\D 335
	• If provider specialty is not indicated in box 18, but required, choose based on licensure or specialties the individuals have indicated.
	 May enter missing or alternate provider specialty per documentation pending MAD approval
	• If application does not match provider type documents, put a note in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) asking the State to correct
	Web Portal
	• Use the date that is pre-populated by the Web Portal as the Begin Date and 12/31/9999 as the End Date

4.3.5. Medicare Tab

To add Medicare in OmniCaid, click on the (+) sign

Medicare Tab – MAI	D 335	
Field Name	Instructions	
Medicare	 Enter Medicare info from the CMS Medicare letter Cannot use NPI/NPPES print out as proof of Medicare, it will also have CMS on it, but it will not be from CMS, but from NPI Medicare info entered prior to going to State level 	
Number	Number or Provider Transaction Number (PTAN) from the letter	
Parts	Always check BOTH part A and part B	
Date	 Begin date will be on the letter If no begin date present, use the letter date. If letter does not have a date, use effective date given for provider by state (date stamp is appropriate until State approval issued) 	
End date	Default to 12/31/9999	
Removal	 Do not remove Medicare information unless it is found to be loaded to the wrong Medicaid number Always give it an end date 	

4.3.6. License Tab

Completing the License tab in OmniCaid

- 1. Click the (+) sign under License/Certification
- 2. Add a line for entry of any required licenses
- The license number entry is taken from the face of the license or registration certificate.
- Certification with no number use the name for the certification. Example: Internal Medicine = (Internalmedicin).
- If no number is on the document, use a version of 'no number issued / none' to fill in the field.

- If an original paper business license or web print is received, do not enter the year (see example for Roswell NM business license).
- If an original paper professional license or a web print is received, enter all information from the license
 or web print including the year. If both an original paper professional license and a web print are
 received, enter the license number from the original paper professional license and the expiration and
 effective dates from the web print.
- · Always use the license information from the most recent documentation .
- CLIA information: CMS sends update data files (Online Survey Certification & Reporting System (OSCAR) files) directly to the MMIS which can include CLIA information. If an update from a provider is received and has a CLIA attached with one expiration date but the provider file in OmniCaid already shows a later expiration date, do not update the CLIA information in the provider file in OmniCaid.
- Example: An update from a provider with a CLIA expiration date of 8/2/2015 is received but OmniCaid shows that the system has already been updated by the OSCAR file to show an 8/2/2016 expiration date. There is no need to change the system again since the expiration date has already been updated and the expiration date is for 2016.
- CLIA information is never entered for Service Only Providers.
- Any time there is a residency/training letter attached which does not specify an effective date in the body of the letter; enter the date on the letter as the effective date. If there is no date on the letter, use the TCN date.
- Some business licenses will not have an address. What is shown on the license is dependent upon the issuing city or county.

4.3.7. Miscellaneous Tab

If the application is for provider type 416 or 417 (pharmacy, pharmacy clinics):

- Click on the (+) sign under Dispensing Fee
- Add the dispensing fee in accordance with the table below: use the effective date given to the provider number by MAD.

Enrollment Date	Dispensing Fee Guidelines
07/01/10 to present	Enter \$2.50 with effective date of provider's enrollment
Prior to 07/01/10	Enter \$2.50 with effective date of 07/01/10 Enter \$3.65 with effective date of provider's enrollment

4.3.8. Institution Tab

- Enter the fiscal year end date, from box 31.
- If this is a required field, but the applicant does not provide the date, the application must be RTP'd to the provider.

4.3.9. Owner/Manager/Employee Tab

- In accordance with the interpretation of the final CMS rule 6028-FC, ownership disclosures from schools, IHS/Tribal 638, or other government entities applying or renewing as NM Medicaid providers (unless the government entity is organized as a corporation) do not need to be obtained. This refers specifically to questions 2 and 3 of the MAD 335 currently in use. The implication of not requiring a response to these two questions is that questions 4 and 5 become inapplicable.
- Question 1 requires a response by government entities.
- All providers accepting Medicaid payments must disclose managers and employees.

4.3.9.1. Completing the Owner Tab in OmniCaid

When clicked, the provider owner search window will open:

In OmniCaid control panel – Owner tab.

4.3.9.2. Provider Owner - Search Window

A user may search for an existing owner or choose to create a new one.

- · Search button Search by FEIN/SSN, Last Name or legal name
- · Select button Selects Owner record user clicks on when Search returns a result set
- · New Used to add non-existing owner

4.3.9.3. Provider Owner - Detail Edit Window

If the user selects the New button on the Provider Owner Search window, this window will display the Detail tab with fields empty and enabled. There are two tabs on this window – Detail tab and Associated Providers tab.

If the user had searched on a Tax ID and selected that Owner, this window will display the Detail tab with fields populated and enabled. There are two tabs on this window – Detail tab and Associated Providers tab.

4.3.9.4. Provider Owner - Detail Tab

A user would enter new or updated information here. If attempting to create a new Owner and the Tax ID entered already exists, an error message will be displayed that states "Duplicate Owner record – Tax ID already exists"

4.3.9.5. Required Information to Save a New Owner

If SSN is selected, Tax ID, Last Name, First Name, DOB, Address 1, City, State, Zip will be required. (If the SSN radio button is selected, the Legal Name field is grayed out and not updateable.)

If FEIN is selected, Tax ID, Legal Name, Address 1, City, State, Zip will be required. (If the FEIN radio button is selected, the Last Name, First Name, MI, Suffix Name, Title and DOB fields are grayed out and are not updateable.)

4.3.9.6. Provider Owner - Associated Providers Tab

The second tab, Associated Providers, will display a list of Medicaid Provider IDs that have been linked to this owner.

The info on the Associated tab will not by updateable, display only.

A 'Go To' will allow the user to 'go to' the highlighted 'Associated Provider'.

4.3.9.7. Manager/Employee Icon

When clicked the manager/employee search window will open.

In OmniCaid control panel Provider- Manager Employee

Conduent Confidential

Commented [GH2]: Per Marni this may need to be rewritten with images

4.3.9.8. Provider Manager/Employee - Search Window

A user may search for an existing manager/employee or choose to create a new one.

- Search button Search by SSN or Last Name
- Select button Selects Manager/Employee record that user clicks on when Search returns a result set
- New Used to add non-existing Manager/Employee

iearch By: SSN		Search For:				
SSN	Last Name	First Name	м	Suffix Name	Title	DOB

4.3.9.9. Provider Manager/Employee - Detail Edit Window

If the user selects the New button on the Provider Manager/Employee Search window, this window will display the Detail tab with fields empty and enabled. There are two tabs on this window – Detail and Associated Providers.

If the user had searched on SSN and selected that Manager/Employee, this window will display the Detail tab with fields populated and enabled. There are two tabs on this window – Detail and Associated Providers.

4.3.9.10. Provider Manager/Employee - Detail Tab

A user would enter new or update information here. If the SSN entered already exists, an error message will be displayed that states "Duplicate Manager/Employee record – SSN already exists".

4.3.9.11. Required Information to Save a New Manager/Employee

Last Name, First Name, SSN, DOB, Address 1, City, State, Zip

📀 OmniCaid - Uni	it Test Ver. 5.8.03	3		
File Edit Contr	rol Panel Wind	ow Help		
8 📓 🙆 🗞	. ×			
Provider Man	ager/Employee	Detail		
Detail Associat	ted Providers			
Manager/Em	ployee Information			
Last Name:	Employee	First Name: One	ME P	
Suffix Name:		Title:		
SSN:	111223333	DOB: 4/27/1969		
Address1:	789 Main St.			
Address2	Apt. 29	and the second		
City.	Anytown	State: NM ZID: 54	321 -	
County.		Country: USA		
Phone.		rax		
02/18/2015 17:13				
			-	10

4.3.9.12. Provider Manager/Employee - Associated Providers Tab

The second tab, Associated Providers, will display a list of Medicaid Provider IDs that have been linked to this manager/employee.

The info on the related tab will not by updateable, display only.

A 'Go To' will allow the user to 'go to' the highlighted 'Associated Provider'.

OmniCaid - Ur	nit Test Ver.	5.8.03		- • ×
File Edit Cont	trol Panel	Window Help		
۵ 📾 📾	5. ×			
Provider Ow	ner Detail			
Detail Associa	ated Providers			
Landa Landa				
Benin Date	Fod Date	Provider D	Provider Name	
1/1/2014	12/31/9999	00000067 UNIV	ERSITY OF NM HOSPITAL	
1/18/2015 17:05				

Ownership tab in the Provider Detail Window

Provider Del	tail: 0000006	57, UNIVERSITY OF	F NM HOSPITAL				
ame/Address	Enrolment	Medicare Licens	se/CLIA Miscellaneou	Affliations Institution	MC Affiliations	Review Note	s Ownership
Owners							
Begin Date	End Date	Tax ID	Tax ind	Legal Name		Last Name	First Nam
7/1/2014	12/31/2014	444556666	S		Owner		Two
1/1/2014	6/30/2014	123456789	F Busines	s, inc.			
1/1/2014 <	6/30/2014 m ployees	123456789	F Busines	s, Inc.			
1/1/2014 Managers/Em Begin Date 	m ployees End Date	123456789 FEIN/SSN	F Busines	First Name	MIS	uffix Name	Title
* Managers/Em 9 - Begin Date 7/1/2014	m ployees End Date 12/31/2014	123456789 FERVSSN 777889999	F Busines	First Name Two	MIS	uffor Name	Title

A user may choose to add a new owner and/or employee association by clicking the (+) button or edit an existing owner association. For owner associations which currently exist, only the end date will updateable. A user may also delete a row that was entered in error by clicking the – button. Also, a user may simply view the associated Owners and Manager/Employee records.

If a user is adding a new Provider/Owner association, the user will only enter begin date, end date, Tax ID, and Tax Ind to indicate if SSN or FEIN. The system will then auto-populate the name and demographic information from the data found currently in OmniCaid. If the Owner information does not currently exist, an error message will be displayed – "Owner Tax ID/SSN not found on Owner Info table."

If a user is adding a new Provider/Manager_Employee association, the user will only enter begin date, end date, and SSN. The system will then auto-populate the name and demographic information from the data found currently in OmniCaid. If the Manager/Employee information does not currently exist, an error message will be displayed – "Manager/Employee SSN not found on Manager/Employee Info table."

4.3.9.13. Data Entry Steps for Adding/Updating Owner or Manager/Employee Information

Adding a completely new owner and ownership association:

- Access the new Owner window from Provider folder
- Click New and add new owner information and Save
- Access Provider Detail
- · Click the Ownership tab
- Click on plus (+) sign in Owner listbox to add a begin date, end date, and FEIN or Tax ID of owner added in step 2 (Data will auto-populate)
- · Save

4.3.9.14. End-dating an Existing Ownership Association

- Access Provider Detail
- · Click the Ownership tab
- Click on row to be updated.
- Change End Date to reflect last day of ownership
- Save

4.3.9.15. Update an Existing Owner's Information

- · Access the new Owner window from Provider folder
- Click Search and enter owner FEIN or SSN
- Owner information is retrieved
- · Click Associated Providers tab to review the NM providers with whom this owner is associated
- Make appropriate updates
- · Save

4.3.9.16. Add New Ownership Association for Existing Owner

- Access Provider Detail
- · Click on the new Ownership tab
- Click on plus (+) sign in Owner listbox to add a begin date, end date, and FEIN or Tax ID of existing
 owner (Data will auto-populate). Repeat when multiple owners
- Save

4.3.9.17. Delete an Existing Ownership (added in error)

- Access Provider Detail
- · Click the Ownership tab
- Click on row to be deleted
- Click on minus (-) sign
- Save

This process flow also applies to the employee/manager but user would be accessing the Employee/Manager window to add new employee/manager and would be accessing manager/employee listbox of ownership tab to add new association.

4.3.10. Follow-up

After review of the application and entry note in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts Section) with the page number(s) from Workflow in the note, send application to QA in Workflow.

5. Screening Process

6. QA Process – Disputes and QA Re-entry

6.1. QA Process

- If the application is returned from QA, check to see if corrections need to be completed or disputed. If necessary, make the appropriate corrections and forward the application back to the Provider Enrollment Supervisor for review.
 - If disputed, enter information in Workflow and forward to leadership for dispute previous week. Need to indicate when it is due back.
 - Disputes must be submitted to the QA Leadership queue by Tuedsay at noon to be considered for the previous week.
- If the application is not returned, it was sent to MAD in the Workflow.

6.2. Dispute Process

Step 1

Enter explantion for dispute in WF diary entery. Besure to be detailed and if needed include page and area of provider manual that shows were procedures were followed. Add a note explaining why it is correct and/or if it needs to be added to the procedure. Use the

appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section).

Example: There was no requested date, the date the provider wrote in is for a MCO effective date, not a requested disaff date, per the procedures above I did what is said by using the day after the sign date— am

Step 2 Send dispute to QA depart via the option in WF

6.2.1. Workflow Process

Open up the QA Workflow and click Dispute for next processing step.

Note: For applications it will always be a Dispute,

	Туре	Description	Reg'd
	Key Query	Review QA Commenta, Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Document Status. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	CRN#, Do not change.	No
	Key Query	RTP Reason. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Provider Enrollment Notes. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Was there a match when sanction checking the provider? Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Did you verify the USPS website? Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Did you verify the license with the appropriate board? Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Verify Claims Status & Timely Filing Related Issues. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Next processing step	Yes
	Key Query	Further Processing Comments	Yes
	URL	Open Image	No
ocessing			
		What is the next processing step?	
		Dispute	• OK

The word "dispute" needs to be in the further processing comments, a note as to why, and "see email" so that the Provider Enrollment Supervisor knows an email was sent. Use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Script section).

Note: For application the word "dispute" or "correction" or "dispute/correction" needs to be the first word on the comments.

	Туре	Description	Reg'd
	Key Query	Review QA Comments. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Document Status. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	CRN#. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	RTP Reason. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Provider Enrollment Notes. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Was there a match when sanction checking the provider? Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Did you verify the USPS website? Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Did you verify the license with the appropriate board? Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Verify Claims Status & Timely Filing Related Issues. Do not change.	No
	Key Query	Next processing step	Yes
	Key Query	Further Processing Comments	Yes
	URL	Open Image	No
11			
ocessing			
		Further Processing Comments	
		disputenot an error since what was done is in the procedure see email sent 4/3/14-	-am OK

6.3. QA Re-entry

After the QA department has reviewed production and errors are found, the production item will be sent back to the last person who has processed the item via WF to be corrected.

- Review re-entries daily
- If the errors are agreed upon the processor will fix errors and submit via WF to the leadership queue to be reviewed.
- Notes (see template) will be entered into the WF diary and Omnicail
- If errors are not agreed upon the dispute process will be initiated.

6.4. QA Critical and Non-Critical Errors

6.4.1. MAD 312 QA Critical Vs. Non-Critical Errors

The purpose of this procedure is to distinguish, for auditing purposes, which fields in OmniCaid related to the MAD 312 application form are critical or non-critical (not reviewed by QA).

There are 4 different processes for auditing a MAD 312 application

- Electronic Using OmniCaid-created provider file
- · Electronic Using existing provider file in OmniCaid
- Paper Using new provider file (manually created)
- Paper Using existing provider file in OmniCaid

6.4.1.1. Scoring Methodology

The MAD 312 application form will count for a total of 20 points.

For each critical field that is determined to have been entered by a Provider Enrollment staff member incorrectly there will be a 1-point deduction from their 20. The critical fields are determined by the process matrix below.

If an application should have been returned to the provider (RTP), the QA Rep will mark that as a 0/1 point and the application will be pushed back to the processing Provider Enrollment staff member.

6.4.1.2. PPA Category

The purpose is to locate human-made errors in provider files, Workflow or in the paperwork required in order to enroll as a Medicaid provider in New Mexico. The process is determined by the type of application that is attached to the job in Workflow as well as the enrollment status in OmniCaid.

PPA Category

Process Matrix	Electronic – New	Electronic – Existing	Paper – New	Paper – Existing
Application	Red identifying code will be present on top-left portion of every page. Initials and signatures will be blank on all pages.	Red identifying code will be present on top-left portion of every page. Initials and signatures will be blank on all pages.	Paper applications are darker and could have either typed or hand written information. Initials and signatures will be on all pages, hand written, original signatures.	Paper applications are darker and could have either typed or hand written information. Initials and signatures will be on all pages, hand written, original signatures.
OmniCaid	Enrollment status will show a Pend-44, Pend-45 or both.	Enrollment status will show a Pend-44, Pend-45 or both. Below the Pending status' there will be a 60-Active with some type of Termination status above it.	Enrollment status will show a Pend-44, Pend-45 or both.	Enrollment status will show a Pend-44, Pend-45 or both. Below the Pending status' there will be a 60-Active with some type of Termination status above it.

6.4.1.3. Critical Errors – OmniCaid

Critical fields that should be audited are outlined below.

Critical Errors on the Name/Address Tab - MAD 312

Critical Errors on the Name/Address Tab - MAD 312					
Field Name	Electronic	Paper			
Business Name: Est/Mi/Lst/Sfy	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment to match attached documentation, per Brouider Enrollment Procedure Manual	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical			
	Critical	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA			
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical	by Hovider Enformment. Onitodi			
Legal/Tax Name:	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment to match attached documentation, per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical			
FSt/IVII/LSt/SfX		Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical			
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical				
Sort Name	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment to match attached documentation, per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual: Critical	New : Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical			
		Existing: Will be updated match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical			

Critical Errors on the Name/Address Tab – MAD 312				
	Note: New provider files that come through the Web Portal will not populate the professional title on the Sort Name field.			
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical			
Practice Type	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:		
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Business Loc	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Location:	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results:		
	Existing: Will be updated to match new	Critical		
	match the PPA or USPS results: Critical	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical		
Location:	New: None Existing: Will be updated to match new	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical		
	match the PPA or USPS results: Critical	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical		
Location: City,	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment. Will		
Olale, Zip	Existing: Will be updated to match new	Critical		
	match the PPA or USPS results: Critical	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical		
Location:	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:		
THORE	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Mail to: Address Line 1	New: If the PPA has a valid group to affiliate with, Line1 will be moved down (copied and pasted) to Address line 2.	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment, will be the affiliated group name (top blue line in OmniCaid) or blank: Critical		

Critical Errors on the Name/Address Tab – MAD 312

	Line 1 must match the group name on the top blue line in OmniCaid. This process is done manually by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Update by Provider Enrollment: Critical Note: Even if there is not a valid affiliate, Line 1 will still be moved to Line 2 and line 1 will remain blank until the State gives further instructions upon Activation	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment, will be the affiliated group name (top blue line in OmniCaid) or blank: Oritical Note: Even if there is not a valid affiliate, Line 1 will still be moved to Line 2 and line 1 will remain blank until the State gives further instructions upon Activation
Mail to: Address Line 2	New: Copied and pasted from line 1 to line 2 and consolidated with any existing line 2 items: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment, will match USPS: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical
Mail to: City, State, Zip	New: None Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either math PPA or USPS results: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical

Critical Errors on the Enrollment Tab – MAD 312

Critical Errors on the Enrollment Tab – MAD 312					
Field Name	Electronic	Paper			
Provider type	New: If the provider chooses the wrong type, Provider Enrollment will correct it:	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical 			
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical				
Billing code	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if wrong code was chose by provider, per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual:	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Undated by Provider Enrollment:			
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Critica			
SSN	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if supporting documentation contradicts what was entered through the Web Portal: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment. Attached documentation (copy of SSN card) will override what was entered on the PPA: Critical			

Critical Errors	on the Enrollment Tab – MAD 312		
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Entered by Provider Enrollment. Attached documentation (copy of SSN card) will override what was entered on the PPA: Critical	
Group Code	New: Noted by Provider Enrollment for State per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual, if "individual" is not present in OmniCaid Critical to notes field	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical. Noted by Provider Enrollment for State per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual, if "individual" is not present in OmniCaid Critical to notes field	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical Noted by Provider Enrollment for State per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual, if "individual" is not present in OmniCaid Critical to notes field	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical Noted by Provider Enrollment for State per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual, if "individual" is not present in OmniCaid Critical to notes field	
Re-verify Date	New: If the provider is affiliating with a school or a school based provider, Provider Enrollment will update this field in OmniCaid per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Date of Birth	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment:	
Profit Indicator	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment (if it is not checked): Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critica	
Provider Specialty	New: Unless the chosen type does not match the accompanying	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	documentation. If the provider choses the wrong type, Provider Enrollment will correct it: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment:	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		

 $\ensuremath{\text{Medicare Tab}}$ - No fields on this tab are critical for a MAD 312

Critical Errors on the License/CLIA Tab – MAD 312

Critical Errors on the License/CLIA Tab – MAD 312					
Field Name	Electronic	Paper			
License Number	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if the attached license number differs or does not follow procedure form the existing license number: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment:			
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment if the attached license number differs from the existing license number. Critical				
License Effective Date	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if date entered by provider does not match attached license or supporting	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:			
	documentation: Critical	Existing: If it is a new license entirely, the Provider Enrollment will enter a new licens			
	Existing: If it is a new license entirely, Provider Enrollment will enter a new license into the License tab: Critical	into the License tab: Critical			
License Expire Date	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if date entered by provider does not match attached license or supporting	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical			
	documentation: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment:			
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: <mark>Critical</mark>				
Verified?	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical			
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical			

Miscellaneous Tab- No fields on this tab are critical for a MAD 312

Affiliations Tab - No fields on this tab are critical for a MAD 312

Institution Tab - No fields on this tab are critical for a MAD 312

MC Affiliations Tab - No fields on this tab are considered critical

Review Tab - No fields on this tab are critical for a MAD 312

Notes Tab

See Notes Scripts section in this document. Provider Enrollment staff must use the notes templates found in the Notes Scripts section to complete the Notes tab.

6.4.1.4. Critical Errors - Workflow

There are 2 questions that are considered critical in Workflow:

- What is the provider id? If the wrong provider ID is populated in this field, Provider Enrollment will be required to correct this number before the job is sent to QA.
- Verify previous enrollment: This is only critical if a new number was assigned in error when a provider was previously enrolled.

6.4.2. MAD 335 QA Critical Vs. Non-Critical Errors

The purpose of this procedure is to distinguish, for auditing purposes, which fields in OmniCaid related to the MAD 335 application form are critical or non-critical (not reviewed by QA).

There are 4 different processes for auditing a MAD 312 application

- Electronic Using OmniCaid-created provider file
- Electronic Using existing provider file in OmniCaid
- Paper Using new provider file (manually created)
- Paper Using existing provider file in OmniCaid

6.4.2.1. Scoring Methodology

The MAD 335 application form will count for a total of 20 points.

For each critical field that is determined to have been entered by a Provider Enrollment staff member incorrectly there will be a 1-point deduction from their 20. The critical fields are determined by the process matrix below.

If an application should have been returned to the provider (RTP), the QA Rep will mark that as a 0/1 point and the application will be pushed back to the processing Provider Enrollment staff member.

6.4.2.2. PPA Category

The purpose is to locate human-made errors in provider files, Workflow or in the paperwork required in order to enroll as a Medicaid provider in New Mexico. The process is determined by the type of application that is attached to the job in Workflow as well as the enrollment status in OmniCaid.

PPA Category

Process Matrix	Electronic – New	Electronic – Existing	Paper – New	Paper - Existing
Application	Red identifying code will be present on top-left portion of every page. Initials and signatures will be blank on all pages.	Red identifying code will be present on top-left portion of every page. Initials and signatures will be blank on all pages.	Paper applications are darker and could have either typed or hand written information. Initials and signatures will be on all pages, hand written, original signatures.	Paper applications are darker and could have either typed or hand written information. Initials and signatures will be on all pages, hand written, original signatures.

Process Matrix	Electronic – New	Electronic – Existing	Paper – New	Paper - Existing
OmniCaid	Enrollment status will show a Pend- 44, Pend-45 or both.	Enrollment status will show a Pend-44, Pend-45 or both. Below the Pending status there will be a 60-Active with some type of Termination status above it.	Enrollment status will show a Pend-44, Pend- 45 or both.	Enrollment status will show a Pend-44, Pend- 45 or both. Below the Pending status there will be a 60-Active with some type of Termination status above it.

6.4.2.3. Critical Errors - OmniCaid

Critical fields that should be audited are outlined below.

Critical Errors on the Name/Address Tab - MAD 335

Critical Errors on the Name/Address Tab –MAD 335			
Field Name	Electronic	Paper	
Business Name: Fst/Mi/Lst/Sfx	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment to match attached documentation, per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
		Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Legal/Tax Name: Fst/Mi/Lst/Sfx	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment to match attached documentation, per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
		Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA	
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Sort Name	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment to match attached documentation, per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
		Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA	
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Practice Type	New: Will be updated by Provider Enrollment to match W-9: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	Existing: Will be updated to match W-9 by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
Business Loc	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		

Critical Errors on the Name/Address Tab –MAD 335		
		Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical
Location: Address Line	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical
1	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical	
		Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by P Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical
Location: Address Line 2	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results:
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical	Critical
		Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical
Location: City, State, Zip	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment. Will
	Existing: Will be updated to match new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical	Critical
		Existing: Will be updated to match the new PPA by Provider Enrollment. Will either match the PPA or USPS results: Critical
Location: Phone	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment:

Critical Errors on the Enrollment Tab – MAD 335

Critical Errors on the Enrollment Tab – MAD 335		
Field Name	Electronic	Paper
Provider type	New: If the provider chooses the wrong type, Provider Enrollment will correct it: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critica
Billing code	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if wrong code was chosen by provider, per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical

Critical Errors on the Enrollment Tab – MAD 335			
SSN	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if supporting documentation contradicts what was entered through the Web Portal: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical. Attached documentation (copy of SSN card) will override what was entered on the PPA: Critical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical. Attached documentation (copy of W- 9) will override what was entered on the PPA: Critical	
FEIN	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if supporting documentation contradicts what was entered through the Web Portal: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical. Attached documentation (copy of W- 9) will override what was entered on the PPA: Critical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical. Attached documentation (copy of SSN card) will override what was entered on the PPA: Critical	
Group Code	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment, per type/spec list and procedures:	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment, per type/spec list and procedures: Oritical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment per type/spec list and procedures: Critical	Existing: updated by Provider Enrollment per type/spec list and procedures: Critical	
Re-verify Date	New: If the provider is affiliating with a school or school-based provider. Provider Enrollment will update this field in OmniCaid, per Provider Enrollment Procedure Manual: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Gross Tax	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:	
Number	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
Date of Birth	New: If DOB on W-9 contradicts what provider entered, Provider Enrollment will update file to match W-9: Ortical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Medicare	New: None.	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		

Critical Errors on the Enrollment Tab – MAD 335		
		Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical
Profit Indicator	New: None. Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical
		Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical
Tax Discount	New: None.	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical
Provider Specialty	New: If the provider chooses the wrong type, Provider Enrollment will correct it:	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical

Medicare Tab

Note: Must be entered if Provider Type and Specialty List identifies that this provider has a Medicare Certification. This is only a "**critical** field" when the Provider Type and Specialty List identifies this requirement.

Critical Errors on the Medicare Tab – MAD 335

Critical Errors on the Medicare Tab – MAD 335		
Field Name	Electronic	Paper
Number	New: None. Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical
Part A	New: None. Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical
Part B	New: None Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critica
Begin Date	New: None Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Ortical

Critical Errors on the Medicare Tab – MAD 335			
		Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
End Date	New: None Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	

Critical Errors on the License/CLIA Tab - MAD 335

Critical Errors on the License/CLIA Tab – MAD 335			
Field Name	Electronic	Paper	
License Number	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if the attached license number differs or does not follow procedure from the existing license number. Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment if the attached license number differs from the existing license number. Critical		
License Effective Date	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if date entered by provider does not match attached license or supporting documentation: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
		Existing: If it is a new license entirely, Provider Enrollment will enter a new license	
	Existing: If it is a new license entirely, Provider Enrollment will enter a new license into the License tab: Critical	into the License tab: Critical	
License Expire Date	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if date entered by provider does not match attached license or supporting	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	documentation: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
Verified?	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
CLIA Number	New: Updated by Provider Enrollment if number entered by provider does not match attached license or supporting documentation: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
		Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
Critical Errors on the License/CLIA Tab – MAD 335			
---	---	---	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical		
CLIA Effective Date		New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
		Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	
CLIA Expire Date	New: None	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment:	
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment:	

Critical Errors on the Miscellaneous Tab - MAD 335

Critical Errors on the Miscellaneous Tab – MAD 335		
Field Name	Electronic	Paper
Dispensing Fee	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critica	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment:
Effective Date	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical	New: Entered by Provider Enrollment: Critical
	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical	Existing: Updated by Provider Enrollment: Critical

Affiliations Tab - No fields on this tab are critical for the MAD 335

Institution Tab - No fields on this tab are critical for a MAD 335

MC Affiliations Tab -No fields on this tab are considered critical

Review Tab - No fields on this tab are critical for a MAD 335

Notes Tab

See Notes Scripts section in this document. Provider Enrollment staff must use the notes templates found in the Notes Scripts section to complete the Notes tab.

6.4.2.4. Critical Errors - Workflow

There are only 2 questions that are considered critical in Workflow.

• What is the provider id? If the wrong provider ID is populated in this field, Provider Enrollment will be required to correct this number before the job is sent to QA.

• Verify previous enrollment: This is only critical if a new number was assigned in error when a provider was previously enrolled.

7. Turn Around Document (TAD)

A system generated TAD is mailed every three years following Medicaid enrollment to verify current information is on file and reflected in OmniCaid. A Medicaid provider number is automatically terminated if the TAD is not returned as requested.

System Tools Needed

- IntraViewer/DocFinity/Workflow
- OmniCaid

7.1. General Rules

- Five TADs are issued (if necessary) according to the following schedule:
 - Two months prior to renewal date (1st and 2nd month TAD notices)
 - Renewal month (3rd month notice)
 - One month after renewal date (4th month notice)
 - Two months after renewal date (5th month notice)
 - If at the end of the fifth month, no response has been received, the account will be terminated for no re-verification by OmniCaid.
- In general, white-out is not acceptable; however, if white-out is used in a non-critical area, the manager/supervisor can grant approval authority on a case by case basis. Indicate this approval in your notes using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section).
- Look for any updates. If updates are made to location address, DOB, SSN, or License end date, update in OmniCaid.
- If the non-profit question is answered Yes, disregard.
- If there is a billing address added, disregard and check OmniCaid for the billing address and remove but only if the provider is NOT service only.
- Questions 4 and 5 are not recorded anywhere in OmniCaid, this is not something Provider Enrollment loads into the provider's file.
- Per RAT#1933 and Memo #14-1006:
 - Provider Types 463, 701-705, 801-803, 821-822, 831-833 and 899 should not receive re-verification letters and should not be terminated
 - Provider types 201-205, 211-218, and 344 should now receive re-verification letters and should be terminated if no response
 - Provider Type 221 should receive re-verification letters, but should not be auto terminated if no response
- If an original signature is not present, the TAD must be returned to the provider, using the approved RTP form, requesting that the provider sign and resubmit.
- If TAD is not dated by provider or dated in the wrong area, the TCN from Workflow will be used.

7.2. Review the Provider Status

• Internal only: 90 day grace period for all providers.

- If the TAD is from a group and the individual is being disaffiliated from the group, disaffiliate from the
 group but DO NOT terminate the provider if there are no active affiliations. Continue to process the
 TAD. (Make sure to note disaffiliation in individual's file, for each disaffiliation, and update location and
 mailing address to an active affiliation, if there is not one, leave address as is).
- If the TAD is from an individual and they are no longer with the group, disaffiliate from the group but DO NOT terminate the provider if there are no active affiliations. Continue to process the TAD.
- If the TAD is from a terminated entity (group or individual), make no changes to OmniCaid unless the termination is for no re-verification and is within the 90 grace period.
- If the TAD is within the grace period, reactivate the provider by accessing the Enrollment tab.
 Delete the termination line from Enrollment Status in OmniCaid.
- If the provider is termed for no license and still within grace period of 90 days when the TAD is received, update the TAD while waiting for the license.
- If the provider is termed for no re-verification, remove the termination by deleting the row while updating the TAD on the Enrollment Status in OmniCaid.
- If the 90 grace period has expired, the supervisor/manager has override authority to accept documents that are past the 90 day deadline. Each case must be reviewed and approved by supervisor/manager and noted in OmniCaid.

7.3. Processing Steps

TAD Processing Steps

#	Step	Details
1	Screening	 Log into IntraViewer/DocFinity/Workflow Filter the general queue to the TAD view which will display all outstanding TADs. Work oldest to newest (sort by received date) Select the TAD document and confirm all pages are attached. This should be a six page document unless it is a group re-verification which may have more pages. Rotate the pages for viewing Review the documentation for the following: Confirm the processing date and the Provider ID are the same on all pages attached Manually screen the TAD document through OIG and SAMS. For individual providers screen provider. For group applications owner and managers must be screened. Send screen shots form OIG and SAMS to file. Any availables for the top Net screene in a screene in a screene in a screene in the s
2	OmniCaid	 Log into OmniCaid and pull up the provider number If there is a term status (term-no rev) within 90 days, the term can be removed but, if the license is termed, do not remove. Update the TAD but leave the term. If both are termed, RTP the TAD for a full application submission. Notes section: Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section), indicate the USPS location and any other changes made to that TAD. The State requested all locations have the plus four on the zip. If it is unable to be USPS verified, add that as well.

#	Step	Details
		 Update application and re-verification dates. These are the only two dates that need to be updated unless an updated license was included with the TAD. Only do this step if the TAD is ready to process.
		 Go back to IntraViewer/DocFinity/Workflow and answer the questions for updates.
		Note: If a license is included in with these TADs, update the license and the notes using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section). If something is missing, RTP only (do not call or email).

7.4. Questions on TAD

7.4.1. Question 1 on TAD

Question #1 is required to be answered by all providers:

#1. Has the provider, or any person who has ownership or control interest in the provider, or any person who is an agent or managing employee of the provider, been convicted of a criminal offense related to that persons involvement in any program under Medicare, Medicaid, or the Title XX services program since the inception of those programs? If yes, give the name(s) of person(s) and description(s) of offense(s). Use additional pages if necessary.

YES NO			
NAME	SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER	DATE OF BIRTH	DESCRIPTION
^			
A.			
В.			
C.			
D.			

- This section is asking if any person who has ownership or controlling interest has been convicted of a criminal offense.
 - If the answer is yes, include individuals name, SSN, DOB and description of offense
 - Do not RTP if it is blank and the answer is no

7.4.2. Question 2 on TAD

Question #2 is to be answered by all providers, who receive payment directly from NM Medicaid including non-profit organizations and charities. This Question does not apply to Individual providers who perform services within a group or other organization and payment is made to the group or organization.

#2. Federal regulation requires the following information to be disclosed by all incorporated entities on all managing employees.

Use additional pages if necessary.

NAME ADDRESS

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

RITY NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH

- Α.
- Β.
- C.
- D.

• This section is required to be answered by all providers (except individuals and sole proprietors). (Example: NOT required by "service only" and "unrestricted" using SSN)

• Managing employee information or anyone who deals with daily operations is required.

- It is very important that providers include their SSNs along with all other required information required in this section.
- If a Government Entity or IHS, a SSN is not needed.

If the IHS declares themselves as a Corporation, a SSN is not required.

7.4.3. Question 3 on TAD

Questions # 3 - 5 are to be answered by all facilities or organizations who receive payments directly from NM Medicaid.

- Questions 3-5 do not apply to Individual practitioners who perform services within a group or organization and payment is made to the group or organization. (Example: NOT required by "service only" and "unrestricted" using SSN)
- Question 1 is a required answer from all providers (individuals and groups). If the answer is Yes, each
 offense needs to be documented.
- If the offense has already been ok'd State on prior app or TAD processing may continue
- If the offense is new and has not been ok'd, the TAD is PSD to State for their approval to proced. Once approval is granted not in OC using permanent note on the top of note section.
- Questions 2 through 5 are for group providers not individual providers
- Question 2 requires a list of all managing employees names, addresses (in full), DOB, and SSN

Provide the name and address of each person with an ownership or control interest in the provider or in any subcontractor in which the provider has direct or indirect ownership of 5% or more. Use additional pages if necessary.

NAME	ADDRESS	SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER	DATE OF BIRTH

Α.

В.

- C.
- This section must be answered by all providers with a corporation type or higher including non-profit entities. They are required to include a SSN as well as all other information. (Blank does not mean none)
- If the provider is an individual/sole proprietor, IHS, Government Entity or Public School, they are exempt from providing their SSN and Name. However, if the provider did include their name and/or SSN, we will accept it.

 If the provider answered (NONE or N/A), a SSN or name is not required. There is no one with an ownership or control interest of 5% or higher.

7.4.4. Question 4 on TAD

Is any person named in question #3 related to another as spouse, parent, child, or sibling? If yes, give the name(s) of person(s) and relationship(s). Use additional pages if necessary. Note: Designate relationship to each person listed in question #3 by using A., B., C., etc.

NAME	RELATIONSHIP	
 A.		
В.		
C.		
This setIf the itIf there	ection is referring back to question ndividuals listed in question 3 are a is only one name listed in question	3. related, specify kinship. on 3, no response is required for question 4.
7.4.5.	Question 5 on TAD	
Does any person named in question #3 have an ownership or control interest in any other Medicaid provider or in any entity that does not participate in Medicaid but is required to disclose certain ownership and control information because of participation in any of the programs established under Title V, XVII, or XX of the Social Security Act? If yes, give the name(s), Medicaid provider identification number(s), and address(s) of the Medicaid provider or entity.		
Use additional pages if necessary.		
YES	NO	
NAME	ADDRESS	MEDICAID PROVIDER NUMBER

A.
B.
C.
This section is asking if anyone listed in question 3 owns any other entity/business that does not participate in Medicaid.
Do not RTP if it is blank.
7.4.6. Question 6 on TAD

Question #6 A - C is to be answered by all providers:

A) Have you ever had a license revoked, suspended or denied in any state?

__ YES __ NO Initial _____

B) Have you or any of the owners or principals ever been convicted of any criminal offense?

___ YES ___ NO Initial _____

C) Have you or any of the owners or principals ever been excluded or suspended from participation in Title XVIII (Medicare), Title XIX (Medicaid) or any other health care program?

__ YES __ NO Initial ___

If YES to any of the above three questions, attach a brief statement of situation; date; state; city, county and professional association or court which handled the matter; any precinct case identification and the adjudication or other result. All responses must be initialed by the provider or the document will be returned to you without an update being applied to your file.

- The TAD must be answered and initialed (hand written) in any color ink.
- If any questions are answered Yes, an explanation of the incident must include date, state, city, county, professional association or court which handled matter.
- Verify on the Notes tab if previous Provider Status Determination has been filed. Locate received date and verify document is in scanned file. If yes, document in Notes tab using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section). Incomplete TADs must be reviewed by the supervisor. If there is no prior Provider Status Determination on file (if the provider is new, there will not be notes on file), pull up the original application from IntraViewer. If the provider answered "yes" to the same question on application, process the TAD and note that the state has already approved the answer with activation of the provider's application. It is very important to note that in OmniCaid for future processors and QA purposes. If the "yes" answer is not on the application, move forward with the Provider Status Determination.
- Send an email to the state requesting a Provider Status Determination.
- Access the Notes tab.
- Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter comments stating the TAD received date and Provider Status Determination to State.
- Place TAD on hold until Provider Status Determination received from State.
- Once received back from State, place a copy of the email in the Provider file.

7.4.7. Signature Page

- The signature must be in blue ink. The blue ink rule can be overridden if it can be determined that the signature is an original. This must be noted in the notes.
- If the provider is an individual/sole proprietor, the signature would be under individual provider section on the last page of the TAD.
- If the provider is anything other than a facility or non-practitioner organization, the signature should be under facilities/non practitioner organizations. Based on State direction, signatures are accepted if signed on either line of Individual or Facility signature line. Individual signing TAD does not have to be included under management or employee.
- If the sign date is not entered they the TCN date is used. The date must be in the appropriate area to be utilized. If it is not then use TCN.

7.5. TAD Changes

If location, billing, or mailing address is missing +4 zip, always update per USPS website.

TAD Changes

TAD Changes		
	Information to be Changed	Instructions

TAD Changes		
Location Address	 PO Boxes are not acceptable Go to the USPS website, enter the address, and verify the Zip Code +4 matches the address on the application If the address cannot be verified online, RTP and update the notes in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) If entering the address in a different format than the USPS standard noted above, use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) and copy and paste into OmniCaid notes the address as entered in USPS look up a zip code Service only providers do not need to match the group address Location can be updated if billing code is a Service only If billing code is Bill Only or Unrestricted Need copy of Business License with current physical address on the license-cannot have PO Boxes, before updating OmniCaid 	
Mailing Address	 Line 1 affiliate name is required if Service Only Provider Verify address by USPS website unless the Group has already been verified by USPS website Must enter the 5 digit Zip plus +4 If entering the address in a different format than the USPS standard noted above, use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) and copy and paste into OmniCaid notes the address as entered in USPS look up a zip code Service Only Providers do not need to match the group address If the Mailing address is missing for a Service Only Provider, check for the group that was most recently affiliated with the provider and enter that group's mailing address If changing the Service Only Provider's mailing address to match the affiliated group's mailing address, verify that the Service Only Provider's location address. If it does not, change the Service Only Provider's location address to match the affiliated group's location address If the mailing address is missing for an Unrestricted or Bill Only Provider, add the billing address as the mailing address 	
Billing Address	 Billing addresses are not entered for Service Only Providers. If an address is entered, delete it Verifying Address on USPS.com If entering the address in a different format than the USPS standard noted above, use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) and copy and paste into OmniCaid notes the address as entered in USPS look up a zip code 	
Phone Number	Perform update	
Fax Number	Perform update	

TAD Changes		
DEA Number	Perform update if provided.	
License	 Verify copy of the updated document Perform update Exception: Case managers that are affiliated with schools do not require a license If a license or certification/residency training comes in with a TAD, it can be updated without processing through update Workflow, if the employee is not 	
CLIA	 In training. Only required if provider type requires it Requires copy of certification if box is populated Cannot use a CLIA that does not match name AND location address: if it has either different, call CLIA office and confirm if it is shared A Shared CLIA will not match name and/or address depending on what the CLIA office says CMS sends update data files (OSCAR files) directly to the MMIS and this can include CLIA information. If an update from a provider is received that has a CLIA attached with one expiration date but the provider file in OmniCaid already shows a later expiration date, do not update the CLIA information in the provider file in OmniCaid. Example: An update from a provider is received with a CLIA expiration date of 8/2/2015 but OmniCaid shows that the system has already been updated by the OSCAR file to show an 8/2/2016 expiration date. There is no need to change the system again since the expiration date has already been updated and the expiration date is for 2016. Note: CLIA information is never entered for Service Only Providers. 	
Tax ID	 Verify copies of the updated W-9, IRS letter or tax coupon, the provider's letterhead letter of explanation (including Medicaid provider number and signature) Verify the request is not related to a keying error If the tax information was entered incorrectly by Conduent, perform the update If the tax information was entered correctly and necessary documentation is not attached, RTP (refer to CHOW procedure for more information) 	
Fiscal Year End Month	For Bill Only and Unrestricted providersAccess the Institution tab and enter the new date	
Medicare Number	Not applicable for Service Only Providers	
Foreign Languages	 Access the Miscellaneous tab Enter any foreign languages the provider has listed If a language indicated is not in the OmniCaid option list, enter the language in Notes using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) 	

TAD Changes		
	 Advise the supervisor of the provider number and language so that the spreadsheet that is being maintained for possible OmniCaid enhancements can be updated 	
Group Affiliation	Note: Affiliations cannot be added whether it is a group or rendering provider by a TAD.Adding an Affiliation must be done using the proper cross-reference procedures	
Individual Provider Added to Group	Note: Affiliations cannot be added whether it is a group or rendering provider by a TAD. It must be done using the proper cross-reference procedures	
Affiliation Termination	 Review termination process for additional instructions When an individual rendering provider's TAD comes in and the individual crosses out an affiliation and does not include the end date, use the day after the signature date for that disaffiliation If the provider does indicate an end date, use the day after the date that the provider needs to be terminated or have other actions taken on their file When a group's TAD comes in and they disaffiliate a rendering provider, use the day after the date that the provider specifies as the end date If, however, the State provides a specific termination date, do not add a day to the date given by the State Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) add notes to the provider file of the TAD that is being worked in OmniCaid If the affiliated provider is already terminated make sure the requested "end affiliation" date is on or after the termination date. If it is not update in OC and run claims according to procedure. 	
Update the Application Date	 Enter the TCN date The TCN date is listed on down arrow user key in Workflow. The TCN date to be used is contained within the TCN number itself. Use the Julian date calendar to determine received date 	
Date of Birth	 OmniCaid will require a DOB when the practice type is Individual (I) or Sole Proprietor (S). It is not possible to move to another tab without adding something Check provider file for application and use DOB that is on the application. If blank or illegible, use 01/01/01 as the default 	
Update the Re-verify Date	 Date needs to match the signature date (unless using TCN date is use if signature date is missing or indicated in the wrong area) Upon reactivation of a school provider (provider type 345), school based health clinic (provider type 321), or of a Service only Individual Provider affiliated with provider type 345 and 321, Conduent staff will assign a reverify date of January 1st and the following year that the TAD was received. Example: if the TAD is received July 3,2019 the re-verify date assigned should be 1/1/2020. 	

TAD Changes	
	Access the Notes tab. Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) record that a TAD was received, changes made (if any), initials, and date. If there are no changes indicated on the TAD, use the appropriate Notes Script template to enter comments referencing the TAD was received with no changes
Forcing A TAD	 When forcing a TAD, it needs to be within the 90 day grace period If a provider contacts Conduent past the 90 day grace period, the supervisor has the authority to approve the change To force the TAD, the re-verification date needs to be changed Remove the no re-verification on the Enrollment Status tab Example: If the provider was terminated 5/1/13, the re-verification date needs to be changed to 3/1/13 The TAD will be printed the following month

7.6. Follow-up

- After review of the TAD and entry in OmniCaid, forward TAD to QA through Workflow
- If the TAD is returned from QA, check to see if corrections need to be completed or disputed
- If necessary, make the appropriate corrections and forward the TAD in Workflow
- If disputed, enter information in Workflow and forward the dispute to supervisor
- Disputes must be submitted to the QA Leadership queue by Monday close of business to be considered for the previous week

8. Updates

Provider Enrollment is responsible for maintaining accurate and timely provider data. Listed below are the processes for completing the most common updates to provider data.

8.1. Address Changes

Provider address changes are routinely received by the Provider Enrollment Department. These updates may apply to the Location, Billing, Mail to, or all three addresses. When these requests are received, the steps outlined below are to be followed to ensure accuracy in completing the update.

For Unrestricted Providers do not change the Mail to or Billing address unless a letter is received from the Unrestricted Provider. For Mailing and Billing addresses go to the USPS website and verify the address on the application. If the USPS verification has been made on a group number, the verification does not need to be repeated for the individual change. If the address has already been verified, there is no need to re-verify. The address found on the USPS website should be the one used in OmniCaid.

For a satellite location enter the address provided by the provider at the top of the Notes tab in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section).

8.1.1. Screening and Verification

- · Log into OmniCaid
- · Go to the Provider subsystem
- Select the Detail record
- Select Provider ID or National Provider ID from the Search By drop down menu
- Enter the Provider ID or NPI in the Search For field
- Select the appropriate provider by highlighting the line and clicking on the Select button
- Often times the search will result in multiple lines of related providers, this is especially true of NPIs
- Select the Enrollment tab to determine the provider type and specialty
 - If the provider includes a specialty certification, PED, business license, or other item that is required to be tracked in OmniCaid according to the Provider Type and Specialty List, it should be added into OmniCaid. If the provider is not specifically asking Conduent to do something with the attached item please reach out to the provider to see if additional specialty in wanted. If the provider can't be reached do not leave voicemail revert to the request on the application and donot enter the additional documents. (we don't want a provider to have an item in OC that will cause them to term if we can't get a confirmation that the specialty is definatly needed.)
 - If a file does not have a needed board cert, PED, per Provider Type and Specialty List, Provider Enrollment is required to locate it and enter it in OmniCaid, make notations, and send to file
- Select the Name/Address tab
 - Review each address type from the drop down menu to determine whether the change request is a duplicate and the change has already been made
 - If the address information listed in OmniCaid matches the new/requested address information, write "duplicate" on the request and place the providers file. The request has been previously completed and this request is considered complete

 If the address information listed in OmniCaid differs from the new/requested address information, review the following verification items:

Address Verification

Address Veri	fication	
Information Submitted	Instructions	Next Steps
Authorized Signatures	 For unrestricted individual, private practice providers: Verify provider signature For business providers: Verify authorized representative or provider signature For rendering providers: Verify business office signature or provider signature 	If yes, proceed to next verification item
Mailing Address	 For individual providers: Go to the Affiliations screen in OmniCaid If there is a group provider number associated with the individual number: Go to the Provider Detail screen of the group provider number to see if the address has been previously verified 	 If the group provider address has been verified, using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) make a note in the Notes section of OmniCaid to indicate the address has been previously verified through the group number If the group provider address has not been verified or a group number is not affiliated with the individual provider, proceed to the next verification item If not previously done, verify via USPS website if it matches Mailing Address or Billing Address, or both Rendering providers need the name of the group or organization they are affiliating with on the first line of the mailing address
Billing Address	 For individual providers: Go to the Affiliations screen in OmniCaid (service only providers no longer need a billing address) If there is a group provider number associated with the individual number: Go to the Provider Detail screen of the group provider number to see if the address has been previously verified 	 If the group provider address has been verified, using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) make a note in the Notes section of OmniCaid to indicate the address has been previously verified through the group number If the group provider address has not been verified or a group number is not affiliated with the individual provider, proceed to the next verification item Verify via USPS website if it matches Mailing Address or Billing Address, or both. Do not enter for MAD 312

Address Veri	fication	
		 Deletion of billing address from only providers does not require notation in OmniCaid
Billing Phone	For Bill only or Unrestricted Providers	Enter the phone and fax number if given
Location Address	 Verify the address is a physical address PO Boxes are not accepted 	 Go to the USPS website, enter the address, and verify the Zip Code +4 matches the address on the application If entering the address in a different format than the USPS standard noted above, using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) copy and paste into OmniCaid notes the address as entered in USPS look up a zip code If the address cannot be verified online, RTP If physical location, proceed to the next step For Bill only or unrestricted providers: Obtain a copy of the provider's updated business license/facility license reflecting the new location address If the new address is in a different state, obtain the provider's professional license from the new state If a different physical state address is given, verify if the provider is actually with the group Border states can allow crossing over of providers, for example NM to CO or TX. The individual provider must still produce the professional license for the state they are in when rendering services Verify via USPS website if it matches Mailing Address or Billing Address, or both

8.1.2. OmniCaid Entry

- Enter the Billing, Mailing, and/or Location address into OmniCaid as it appears on the USPS website
- Once the address information has been updated in OmniCaid, verify the county code is in agreement
 with the new address
- If changing from one state to another, check the business location to make sure it matches the state code as well
- Update the email addresses as specified by the provider on the address change request. If not specified, verify the email shown belongs to the group they are disaffiliated from (check the extension). If the email address does belong to the disaffiliated group, remove.
 - Example 1: Provider is disaffiliating from Presbyterian and going to UNM...they have requested an email change from Pres email to UNM email – make appropriate changes in OmniCaid

- Example 2: Provider is disaffiliated from Presbyterian and going to UNM...they have requested an address change but not an email change but upon verification the email address belongs to Presbyterian – remove the email address.
- If the domain name is personal and does not directly reflect the name of the old group, leave as is in OmniCaid

8.1.3. Follow-up

- Forward the documents to QA for review
- · When returned from QA, make any necessary corrections and forward to the file

8.2. Name Changes

There are two types of name changes that may be received. The first is a simple change of name due to the provider being divorced or married. The second type of name change occurs when a business experiences a change of ownership, or CHOW. If the change is due to a CHOW, refer to the CHOW process. The steps outlined below should be followed when a name changes and does not include a change of ownership.

8.2.1. Screening and Verification

Documentation Required for Name Changes

Documen	tation Required for Name Changes	
Name Field	Service Only Providers	Unrestricted Providers
Business Name	Signed and dated letter of explanation from the provider or authorized representive. Note: All other information on the license should remain the same.	 Updated W-9 (signed, dated, and completed) Copy of the license of record Short note explaining that both names are still the same named person or entity, no purchase or merger was made Note: Sometimes a copy of the business license or DOH (whichever is issued) is required, it just depends on which name is printed on the license (legal or DBA/sort).
Sort Name	Signed and dated letter of explanation from the provider or authorized representative. Note: All other information on the license should remain the same	 Updated W-9 (signed, dated and completed) Copy of the license of record Short note explaining that both names are still the same named person or entity, no purchase or merger was made Note: Sometimes a copy of the business license or DOH (whichever is issued) is required, it just depends on which name is printed on the license (legal or DBA/sort).
Legal Name	Signed and dated letter of explanation from the provider/rep , New IRS letter or copy of social security card	 Federal Tax ID number New IRS letter or copy of social security card Updated W-9

Documentation Required for Name Cha	nges
	 Copy of the license on record Letter explaining there was no purchase or merger Note: The Business and Sort names can be updated, but the Legal name field cannot be altered without the new IRS letter or social security card.

8.2.2. OmniCaid Entry

When changing a name and a W-9 is submitted, update the practice type and W-9 sign date fields in OmniCaid.

8.3. Provider Type Changes (Upgrades/Downgrades)

Generally a provider type will not change once the provider has been activated, however, there are specific instances where a provider type will change.

- If a provider has been activated as a license type that, upon completion of more studies is rendered null and void by the board and a higher level of licensure is issued, the provider can petition for a provider type upgrade. The former license does not have to be surrendered or nullified for an upgrade to be requested. The provider simply has to prove licensure in the type of license being used. Some provider types are obvious and easy to see; some are not.
- Examples of provider types that can be upgraded are 445 licensed master mental health counselors (LPAT, LPC, LMHC license types), 437 licensed master social workers and in some cases 438 school psychologists. These can all upgrade to another provider type (436, 435, 444, and 431) upon State approval. All of these provider types can also be downgraded if the provider fails to maintain their credits and the license board issues a lower grade (master's level) license.
- Examples of provider types that are not upgraded are 440, 301, 302 (not interchangeable), and 305 to 301/302.
- Some provider types are interchangeable and do not require State approval to do so. They are provider types 451, 452, 453, 454, 457, 458.
- Provider types 451/452 and 453/454 per the Provider Type and Specialty List are the same license type, with the difference lying in the Medicare requirement. If a 452 or 454 are enrolled/activated into OmniCaid, they will have the EPSDT Only box checked; when Medicare is proven and loaded into the system, their provider type will change to 451 or 453, the Medicare check box will be marked, the EPSDT box will be unmarked and Medicare will be loaded either on their Medicare tab (if unrestricted) or on the Groups tab (if service only).
- Provider types 457/458 are changed with proof of affiliation. A school based SLP will only be attached to 345 group types (schools) and the rendering will be 458. A SLP that is attached to 345 group types and other group types available will be a 457. If a school based SLP, enrolled/activated as a 458 is later attached to another non-school group type (i.e. 432, 433. etc.) their provider type will change to 457, however EPSDT will always remain checked.
- A provider type upgrade or downgrade may require an update to the suffix as well. Check the license
 against what is already in OmniCaid for a provider's suffix.

8.4. License Updates

Most providers with the fee-for-service (FFS) New Mexico Medicaid program are required to maintain current licensure and board certification in order to remain a participant in the program. In addition, it is the provider's responsibility to supply the New Mexico Medicaid program with current copies or Internet verification of any license required. Licenses included with an application, must be verified.

If the provider includes a specialty certification, PED, business license, or other item that is required to be tracked in OmniCaid according to the Provider Type and Specialty List, it should be added into OmniCaid. This should be done even if the provider is not specifically asking Conduent to do something with the attached item. If this is not included in provider file Provider Enrollment must, update, note it in OmniCaid, and send to provider file.

License update or board certification reminders are system generated and are mailed to the provider's Mail To address. License updates are only made for providers in Active (60 or 70) status. If the OmniCaid enrollment status shows the provider as a "cloned MCO 01-Term Mcaid", use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts) and enter in the Notes tab the new provider number that is replacing the terminated provider's number.

For Providers that fail to respond by submitting a TAD and OmniCaid enrollment status shows 13-Term for no re-verification, licenses are to be updated if the TAD is still within the 90 days grace period. All licenses require verification by phone call or web search. If the 90 day grace period has expired, the supervisor has override authority to accept documents that are past the 90 day deadline. Each case must be reviewed and approved by a supervisor, and noted in OmniCaid.

- Frequently, Licenses and TADs are submitted to Conduent separately. If a license is submitted without
 the corresponding TAD, the license must be updated. The provider will not be eligible for payment until
 the TAD has also been submitted.
- If a license is disabled on the License tab in OmniCaid and the license is being reactivated with a gap in the span, the altered disabled license number must include a (-) or (+) sign to allow the license to duplicate as active with a new span.
- Regarding provider type 401 (Air Ambulance), 402 (ground Ambulance), 403 (Handivan), 404 (Taxi);
 - Permit used on License tab if an expiration date is not listed on the permit, verify with the appropriate agency the validity of the certificate and update all of the fields under the License tab in OmniCaid accordingly.
 - In OmniCaid, note the date the agency was called, who was spoken to, and status given using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section). If expiration date is given, enter in appropriate place on License tab.

Note: If at any time, on any of the provider types listed, a provider is found to be no longer licensed or certified, the end date or term date should be input, a claims check run, and MAD notified with the specifics.

- License numbers cannot have any spaces in them. The license number and the name entered into OmniCaid are taken from the hard copy of the license that is being updated at the time. The Suffix DOES NOT NEED TO BE ON THE LICENSE. DO NOT REMOVE THE SUFFIX FROM OMNICAID.
- If supplied with both a hard copy of the license and a web verification, enter the name in OmniCaid using the most current document.
- If any information is being taken from the Internet, a copy must be attached to the file in IntraViewer, and entry made in the Notes tab using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section).
- When a license or certification number is not listed, enter NoNumberIssue (14 spaces) in the number field of the License tab.

- If the license indicates a provider type upgrade or downgrade may be necessary. A provider type upgrade or downgrade may require an update to the suffix as well.
- When one update indicates changes to multiple providers, print out a copy of the request, circle
 provider number requiring update, line through the others, and placed in the basket to be re-scanned
 and note all files accordingly.
- When Conduent receives a certification copy (including a website screen print) or agency approval letter from a New Mexico State Agency (such as DOH or CYFD) reflecting a current or future end date, the copy alone will serve as "verification" that the certification is current and valid. It may be necessary to verify the certification begin date by contacting the agency (including use of agency website if available). Certification begin dates must be earlier than or equal to the provider effective date (if certification is required to support the provider type) or specialty begin date (if certification is required to support a specialty) reflected In OmniCaid.
 - If the certification copy reflects an expired end date, current certification may be verified by either requesting a current copy from the provider or by contacting the state agency (including use of agency website if available).
- When Conduent receives a professional license or city business license copy (including a website screen print) with a current or future end date, the copy alone will serve as "verification" that the city business license is current and valid. It may be necessary to verify the license begin date by contacting the issuing city (including use of city website if available). City business license begin dates must be earlier than or equal to the provider effective date reflected in OmniCaid (except in cases of change in business location).
 - If the city business license copy reflects an expired end date, current licensure may be verified by either requesting a current copy from the provider or by contacting the issuing city (including use of city website if available).
- The license should be verified as appropriate and MAD is to be alerted of any "public actions" against professional licenses that were not previously reported and researched.
- When updating the professional license on an individual provider be sure to update current affiliation(s) as well. This is done by going to the affiliated provider's file and using the end date that is on the professional license as the end date on the Affiliations tab. Then use the appropriate Notes Scripts template (see Notes Scripts section) to indicate update to license and affiliation(s).
- The license must be valid for 30 days from submission date (with the exception of BH)

8.4.1. Maintenance of Certification (MOC)

For all board certified providers, there must be a valid expiration date for the certification. Ongoing recertification is contingent upon meeting the requirements of the MOC. If the board certification shows an open ended date (9999 for example) this should be noted in OmniCaid. This is the only time an open end date can be used, and notes must be detailed using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section). There are multiple examples and situations dictating what expiration date should be used, depending on what documentation is provided. These examples also explain how to determine the correct expiration date.

MOC Example 1: Only a board certificate is provided and no other documentation is supplied

When updating the License tab in OmniCaid, the correct expiration date for the MOC must be included.

If an expiration date is not listed, Provider Enrollment must perform a web search. If unable to locate on web, enter detailed notes in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section). If obtainable, include the verification of certification document in the file, showing that as of today, the MOC requirements have been met. If the provider is unable to give the correct expiration date, the agent must enter a date that is one year from the effective date of the Board Certification in the current year, or in the following year if that date has already passed. The provider should be aware that if

they fail to provide the correct expiration date, there is a chance that they may be terminated. Example Follows: Board Certification shows Nov. 1, 2005. The OmniCaid expire date should be 10/31/2014.



_			United	d States of America	Meeting the Requirem	nents of Maintenance o
P	Certification Area	Certified	2	Area of Certification	Certification in this	s area <u>(Learn more)</u> (ee
B	runnonology	105 201		Not Nilown (<u>Learn More)</u>	1	103
	General Pediatrics	Yes 200	15	No (Learn more)	Y	/es
rovider Detail:	Ra- X	License/CLIA) Mi	MD scellaneous	Affiliations Institution	MC Affiliations Review	
rovider Detail: ne/Address E	€. ×	License/CLIA	MD scellaneous /	Affiliations Institution	MC Affiliations Review	v Notes
Provider Detail: ne/Address E License/Certi	Ra- × nrollment Medicare fication Effective Date	License/CLIA Mi	MD scellaneous /	Affiliations Institution	MC Affiliations Review	v Notes
rovider Detail: ne/Address E License/Certi	RGI KARANA	License/CLIA MI Expire Date Typ 04/30/2015 36-1 10/31/2014 92-5	MD scellaneous / / e Physician PhysBrdCer	Affiliations Institution State Br CO-Colorado M- NT-National Q-	MC Affiliations Review ard Restrict C MedExam A-Lic-Act Nat Brd A-Lic-Act	v Notes

MOC Example 2: A 10 year MOC with all documentation available or provided should be entered as follows:

This MOC is valid for 10 years, with an issue date of Jan. 1, 2014. The expiration date should be keyed as Dec. 31, 2023.

Certification Details The Primary Source for Of	<< Back To List << New Sear fficial Verification of a Physician's ABA Certification Status					
	, M.D.					
Meeting MOC Requirem	nents					
Anesthesiology Y	ſes					
Area O Primary certificates in Certific after the year the car	n anesthesiology issued on or after January 1, 2000 are valid for a period of 10 years ndidate passes the Part 2 Examination for certification.					
Name (Recertification and M Certific diplomate completes	aintenance of Certification (MOC) certificates are valid for 10 years after the year the all of the MOC program requirements.					
Issue D						
Area O certificates in anesth	lesiology subspecialties are valid for 10 years after the year the candidate passes the					
Certific	91. 					
Name X Close						
Cartific The Contract						
Certification Status:	Certified					
Issue Date:	<u>Certinea</u> Jan 1, 2014					
Issue Date: Area Of Certification:	Certified Jan 1, 2014 Anesthesiology					
Issue Date: Area Of Certification: Certification Type:	Certified Jan 1, 2014 Anesthesiology Maintenance of Certification					
Issue Date: Area Of Certification: Certification Type: Certification Status:	Certified Jan 1, 2014 Anesthesiology Maintenance of Certification Meeting MOC Requirements					
Area Of Certification : Certification Type: Certification Status: Area Of Certification:	Certified Jan 1, 2014 Anesthesiology Maintenance of Certification Meeting MOC Requirements Pediatric Anesthesiology					
Area Of Certification : Certification Type: Certification Status: Area Of Certification: Certification Type:	Certified Jan 1, 2014 Anesthesiology Maintenance of Certification Meeting MOC Requirements Pediatric Anesthesiology Primary Certification					
Area Of Certification: Certification Type: Certification Status: Area Of Certification: Certification Type: Name On Certificate:	Certified Jan 1, 2014 Anesthesiology Maintenance of Certification Meeting MOC Requirements Pediatric Anesthesiology Primary Certification					
Area Of Certification: Certification Type: Certification Status: Area Of Certification: Certification Status: Area Of Certification: Certification Type: Name On Certificate: Certification Status:	Certified Jan 1, 2014 Anesthesiology Maintenance of Certification Meeting MOC Requirements Pediatric Anesthesiology Primary Certification Certified					

Certification Details << Back To List << New Search The Primary Source for Official Verification of a Physician's ABA Certification Status

Meeting MOC Requirem Anesthesiology Ye	ents ss
Area Of Certification:	Anesthesiology
Certification Type:	Primary Certification
Name On Certificate:	M.D.
Certification Status:	Expired on 12/31/2013
issue Date:	Apr 11, 2003
Area Of Certification:	Anesthesiology
Certification Type:	Maintenance of Certification
Name On Certificate:	
Certification Status:	Certified
Issue Date:	Jan 1, 2014
Area Of Certification:	Anesthesiology
Certification Type:	Maintenance of Certification
Certification Status:	Meeting MOC Requirements
Area Of Certification:	Pediatric Anesthesiology
Certification Type:	Primary Certification
Name On Certificata:	
Certification Status:	Certified
Issue Date:	Oct 19, 2013

The American Board of Anesthesiology is a Member Board of the American Board of Medical Specialties. ne: (866) 999-7501 (Fax: (866) 999-7503 Copyright © 2014 The American Board of Anesthesiology - All rights reserved.



Address correspondence to: Secretary The American Board of Anesthesiology 1101 Lake Boone Trail, Suite 510 Raleigh, NC 27607-7505

ioard of <u>Directors</u> President 4. Jane Matjasko, MD Jaitimore, MD

lice President laymond C. Roy, PhD, MD Vinston-Salem, NC

ecretary atricle A. Kapur, MD os Angeles, CA

reasurer avid H. Chestnut, MD Irmingham, AL

ouglas B. Coursin, MD adison, WI

lenn P. Gravlee, MD plumbus, OH

even C. Hall, MD sicago, IL

in F. Guidry, MD w Orleans, LA

irk A. Rockoff, MD

aphen J. Thomas, MD

w York, NY

nneth J. Tuman, MD icago, IL rk A. Warner, MD

chester, MN

ncis P. Hughes, PhD

THE AMERICAN BOARD OF ANESTHESIOLOGY ®

A Member Board of the American Board of Medical Specialties

4101 Lake Boone Trail, Suite 510, Raleigh, North Carolina 27607-7506 Phone (919) 881-2570 Fax (919) 881-2575 www.abanes.org

May 16, 2003



Dear

Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that the American Board of Anesthesiology (ABA) awarded you its certification on April 11, 2003. Your certificate number is

All certificates issued by the ABA on or after January 1, 2000 are valid for a period of ten (10) years from the year the candidate passed the certifying examination. You satisfied the oral examination requirement for Primary Anesthesiology Certification in 2003. Your certification will expire December 31, 2013. The ABA will open a program for Maintenance of Certification (MOC) in January 2004 for Diplômates with time-limited certification. The ABA will send you information about the program early next year. To maintain your status as an ABA Diplômate, you will have to complete all requirements of the MOC program by December 31, 2013.

Your certificate will be ordered with your name and principal medical degree as it appears on this letter and sent to you directly to the above address. If there are any changes or corrections to your name and/or address, please complete the enclosed form indicating how you want your name to appear on the certificate and the address to which it should be sent. The Board must receive your request by June **30, 2003.** The certificate should arrive by September 30, 2003 via U.S. Postal Service Priority Mail.

The ABA will submit your name to the American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS) Indicating you have been awarded certification by the ABA. Because you have achieved diplomate status, you may now identify yourself as "board certified by the American Board of Anesthesiology, a member board of the American Board of Medical Specialties." The ABMS will contact you directly regarding your listing in the next edition of the *Directory of Board Certified Medical Specialists*. If you require a restriction on publication of your eddress by the ABMS, please inform the ABA of this on the enclosed form.

Conduent Confidential

96

Edit Control	Panel Go To Wi	ndow Help	p					
ء 🖻 🔚 🔁	Σ ×							
Provider Detail:								
.me/Address En	rollment Medicare	License/CLIA	Miscellaneous A	filiations Instituti	ion MC Affiliation	ons Review No	otes	
			1 1		1		1	
License/Certific	cation		1			1	1	
Number	Effective Date	Expire Date	Type	State	Board	Restrict Code	Verified ?	
	04/11/2002			AUT Made and	O Not Red	A Lin A shire		-
	04/11/2003	12/31/2023	92-PhysBrdCer	NI-National	Q-Nat Dru	A-LIC-ACTIVE	✓	
	05/01/2013	12/31/2023 04/30/2015	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician	CO-Colorado	M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active A-Lic-Active		
	05/01/2013	12/31/2023 04/30/2015	92-PhysbrdCer 36-Physician	NI-National CO-Colorado	M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active A-Lic-Active		
	05/01/2013	04/30/2015	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician	NI-National CO-Colorado	M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active		
	05/01/2013	04/30/2015	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician	NI-National CO-Colorado	M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active		
	CLIA CLIA L Num	04/30/2015	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician ertification Type	CO-Colorado	M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active A-Lic-Active		
	CLIA - + Num	04/30/2015	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician ertification Type	CO-Colorado	M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active A-Lic-Active		
	CLIA - +	04/30/2015	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician ertification Type	CO-Colorado	tive Date Expire	A-Lic-Active A-Lic-Active		
	CLIA - * Num	04/30/2015	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician ertification Type	CO-Colorado	M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active A-Lic-Active		
	CLIA -	04/30/2015	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician	CO-Colorado	M-MedExam	A-LIC-Active A-Lic-Active		

MOC Example 3: A board certificate that states "ongoing certification is contingent upon meeting the requirement of Maintenance of Certification" is not sufficient proof that the requirements have actually been met. Provider Enrollment will verify on the web that the provider is certified today, and use the specific re-verification date listed on the supporting documentation (such as in the board letter example below.) In this example Provider Enrollment will enter the exact date on the letter, Feb. 15, 2015. Provider Enrollment will also include the web verification in the file.



10/06/2014 MON 15:00 FAX 001/001 The American Board of Pediatrics 111 Silver Cedar Court Chapel Hill, NC 27514-1513 Memorandum 919.929.0461 www.abp.org To: Credentialing Administrators From: The American Board of Pediatrics Date: May 9, 2013 Change in ABP Certification Status Reporting RE: The American Board of Pediatrics (ABP) no longer issues certificates with specific end dates, but it recognizes that some entities may still require a certification end date to complete primary-source verification. To assist in this process, we encourage credentialers to utilize an annual re-verification date of February 15 each year. Please note, this date is not necessarily reflective of individual MOC requirements, nor does it indicate certification or MOC cycle end dates. An ABP diplomate's certification status will only change at the beginning of a specified year, unless a certificate is revoked for disciplinary reasons. Therefore, by utilizing the annual re-verification date suggested, you will have accurate information about a diplomate's current certification status. In addition, diplomates now have the ability to download documentation regarding their current certification status via their online ABP portfolio. **Permanent Certification** Permanent certificate holders are not obligated to participate in MOC to remain certified by the ABP; however, those who have chosen to participate are designated as "meeting the requirements of MOC" on the verification section of the ABP Web site. Primary-source verification of a diplomate's current board certification status can be accessed at no charge via the ABP Web site, www.abp.org. Please note that only diplomates who are currently certified will be listed on this site. The American Board of Pediatrics PAGE 1/1 * RCVD AT 10/6/2014 5:16:08 PM [Eastern Daylight Time] * SVR:PBMFAXBD4/4 * DNIS:4338 * CSID: * DURATION (mm-ss):01-40

The name an			of Certifica	ation	
The name an			J Carijia		
	nd information provided below inc	dicate only those certificate	es awarded by the ABP as of Octo	ber 7, 2014. All certification information is	drawn directly fror
		certification da	tabase and is updated each busin	ess day	
			•		
	Certification Area	Certified	Currently Practicing in this Area of Certification	Meeting the Requirements of Maintena Certification in this area (Learn mo	ance of
	Pediatric Pulmonology	Yes 2012	Not Known (Learn more)	Yes	
	General Pediatrics	Yes 2005	No (Learn more)	Yes	
			Back to Search List		
) 🗁 🖫	🗎 🔁 🛣				
Provider	Detail: (
	Detail: q	VID			
lame/Addre	ess Enrollment Medicare	icense/CLIA Miscellan	eous Affiliations Institution	MC Affiliations Review Notes	
lame/Addre	e/Certification	icense/CLIA Miscellan	eous Affiliations Institution	MC Affiliations Review Notes	
License License	er Effective Date E	icense/CLIA Miscellan	eous Affiliations Institution	MC Affiliations Review Notes	2
License Numb	e/Certification er Effective Date 12/17/2013	icense/CLIA Miscellan ixpire Date Type 04/30/2015 36-Physicia	eous Affiliations Institution State Boo an CO-Colorado M-I	MC Affiliations Review Notes Ard Restrict Code Verified	?

MOC Example 4: When an exact certification date from a board is provided, no additional verification is required. Enter the dates as specified and note the file.

24/2014			ABMS Board Cer	rtification Cr	redentials Profile		
	New S	ABMS [®] Boa A service pr earch Search Resu	ovided by the lits Feedbac	ficati America ck Sav	on Credentia n Board of Medical S re Physician Prin	als Profile pecialties t	
					Viewed:2	/4/2014 11:49:55 A	MCST
	DOB:	private	-				
	Status:	private					
	Certificat	ion					
	American	Board of Nuclear Med	icine				
	Nuclear I	Medicine - General			Status: Certified		
	Active	Time-Limited	Recertification	n	10/01/2012 - 12/31/2	024	
	Active	Time-Limited	Initial Certifica	ation	10/29/2004 - 12/31/2	014	
	Americar	Board of Radiology					
	Diagnost	ic Radiology - General			Status: Certified		
	Active	Time-Limited	Initial Certifica	ation	06/06/2007 - 12/31/2	017	
	American Nuclear I	eeting Maintenance of (n Board of Nuclear Medi Medicine	Certification (M Icine (<u>Learn m</u>	OC) Requ tore abou	uirements at Meeting Board's MC Yes	DC Requirements)	
	Americar	Board of Radiology	earn more abo	out Meetir	ng Board's MOC Regu	irements)	
	Diagnost	ic Radiology			Yes		
	For som Boards (informat contact (boards, a	e ABMS Member Boar established their MO(ion regarding wheth the pertinent ABMS M ISDX.	rds, physician: C programs ar er a specific p 1ember Board	s who a re not re hysician I <u>http://v</u>	chieved Board Cert equired to participa i is required to part www.CertificationM	ification before tho te in MOC. To obta icipate in MOC plea atters.org/abms-m	se in ise <u>ember-</u>
	Education	n					
	2001 MD	(Doctor of Medicine)					
	Location						
	Private		_				
https://www.nertifa			s&ahmsi (r⊏817009			Direc	:t ect
ange a man vel Ula	on a factor of the	ar odan Appler on Alter og gin a gr					112

Conduent Confidential

	Subdati Birthe USERIA (1934) Gertificate &	The she the Unive	Congan Provican College of 9 movican Radium 5 the Society for 3 seity Radiologistic a Ras parsed and clinical coord, hi has passed the as Thaveby demo that he is	un Devenion adiology, the Ameri adiology, the Ameri adiology, the Ameri adiology, the Ameri adiology, the Ameri adiology, the Ameri have a accepted a sur- standow and and an accepted course of as mot contain standar american Board of this sinch lay of Jan meterating to of Jan meterating to of Jan meterating to of Jan anterating to of Jan anter	to of the ration of the an Rowstgen Ra- cat Society of Now an Medical Associ y and Oncology, the other of Physicist at a society of Physicist at a society of Physicist at a society of Physicist at a society of the Society of Society of chargy	the Second of Second the Second t	Adda theraph 21	Feb. 8. 2812 2:159M No. 1653 F. 2/5
<mark>%</mark> Provider Detail: 🚛		Inc)					-
Name/Address Enrollme	ent Medicare Li	cense/CLIA	Affil Affil	iations Institution	MC Affiliations Re	eview Notes		
License/Certification	ı		1			1		
+ - Number	Effective Date	Expire Date	Type	State	Board	Restrict Code	Verified 2	
	06/06/2007	12/31/2017	92-PhysBrdCer	NT-National	Q-Nat Brd	A-Lic-Active		-
	03/14/2005	05/01/2016	36-Physician	NY-New York	M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active		-

MOC Example 5: When MOC is not required or open ended per the board, enter the date 12/31/9999 in the expire date field in OmniCaid.

4.D.	
Meeting MOC Requirements Anesthesiology Not Required	
Area Of Certification:	Anesthesiology
Certification Type:	Primary Certification
Name On Certificate:	Randail Lynn Felder
Certification Status:	Certified Indefinitely
Issue Date:	Apr 10, 1992
Area Of Certification:	Anesthesiology
Certification Type:	Recertification
Name On Certificate:	Randali Lynn Felder
Certification Status)	Cestified
Issue Date	Jan 12, 2009

Provider Detail:	t Medicare L	icense/CLIA	MD ⁄liscellaneous Affiliatio	ons Institution M	IC Affiliations Rev	iew Notes		
License/Certification -								
+ - Number	Effective Date	Expire Date	Туре	State	Board	Restrict Code	Verified ?	
	04/10/1992	12/31/9999 05/31/2016	92-PhysBrdCer 36-Physician	NT-National TX-Texas	Q-Nat Brd M-MedExam	A-Lic-Active		
	12:00 1000		or myonan	IN IONUS	n nouzzani	, 20, 1000	<u> </u>	

8.4.2. Update: Certified Nurse Practitioner Section E

New Mexico Nursing Practice Act Chapter 61

Article 3

61-3-23.2. Certified nurse practitioner; qualifications; practice; examination; endorsement.

A. The board may license for advanced practice as a certified nurse practitioner an applicant who furnishes evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant:

(1) is a registered nurse;

(2) has successfully completed a program for the education and preparation of nurse practitioners; provided that if the applicant is initially licensed by the board or a board in another jurisdiction after January 1, 2001, the program shall be at the master's level or higher;

(3) has successfully completed the national certifying examination in the applicant's specialty area; and

(4) is certified by a national nursing organization.

B. Certified nurse practitioners may:

(1) perform an advanced practice that is beyond the scope of practice of professional registered nursing;

(2) practice independently and make decisions regarding health care needs of the individual, family or community and carry out health regimens, including the prescription and distribution of dangerous drugs and controlled substances included in Schedules II through V of the Controlled Substances Act [30-31-1 NMSA 1978];

(3) and serve as a primary acute, chronic long-term and end of life health care provider and as necessary collaborate with licensed medical doctors, osteopathic physicians or podiatrists.

C. Certified nurse practitioners who have fulfilled requirements for prescriptive authority may prescribe in accordance with rules, regulations, guidelines and formularies for individual certified nurse practitioners promulgated by the board.

D. Certified nurse practitioners who have fulfilled requirements for prescriptive authority may distribute to their patients dangerous drugs and controlled substances included in Schedules II through V of the Controlled Substances Act [30-31-1 NMSA 1978], that have been prepared, packaged or fabricated by a registered pharmacist or doses of drugs that have been prepackaged by a pharmaceutical manufacturer in accordance with the Pharmacy Act [61-11-1 NMSA 1978] and the New Mexico Drug, Device and Cosmetic Act [26-1-1 NMSA 1978].

E. Certified nurse practitioners licensed by the board on and after December 2, 1985 shall successfully complete a national certifying examination and shall maintain national professional certification in their specialty area. Certified nurse practitioners licensed by a board prior to December 2, 1985 are not required to sit for a national certification examination or be certified by a national organization.

- Providers with an expired license must provide a new license before the end of the 90 day in house grace period or they remain terminated and no further action will be taken.
- The above information should be used as an example and something along these lines should be noted in OmniCaid.
- If the provider is terminated for no TAD received Term-No Re-verification and is in the 90 day in house grace period update the license.
- The supervisor can extend the 90 days up to two weeks or more.
- For new applications only, enter License and Certifications in OmniCaid that are in the Provider Type and Specialty List columns J through S. The only exception is Transportation providers that receive the Public Regulations Commission (PRC) certificate at a later date, usually by the time of the second renewal.
- If the PRC is received after the PPA was (46-Pend-License/cert verified), and Conduent still has the
 original PPA in IntraViewer, reflow the PPA in Workflow, and attach the PRC. The application is a
 reminder that the PRC still needs to be added to the License tab in OmniCaid, if no expiration date use
 12/31/9999.
- When updating a license the affiliations numbers do not need to be recorded in the Notes tab on OmniCaid. The updated license end date will appear on the Affiliations tab and this indicates the update.
- · Certified Nurse Practioner board cert is not required for Colorado

CLIA information:

 CMS sends update data files (OSCAR files) directly to the MMIS and this can include CLIA information. If an update from a provider is received that has a CLIA attached with one expiration date but the provider file in OmniCaid already shows a later expiration date, do not update the CLIA information in the provider file in OmniCaid.

Example: An update is received from a provider with a CLIA expiration date of 8/2/2015 but OmniCaid shows that the system has already been updated by the OSCAR file to show a 8/2/2016 expiration date. There is no need to change the system again since the expiration date has already been updated and the expiration date is for 2016.

8.4.3. License Updates Processing Steps

Follow the steps below to processing an update to a license.

8.4.3.1. Screening and Verification

- Go to the Provider subsystem in OmniCaid to verify whether the provider is currently enrolled in NM Medicaid
- · Verify the provider is active or within 90 days from their termination date
- · Verify whether a license is required for the provider type
- If the license is not required per type:
 - Remove the entry from OmniCaid
 - Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter a comment in the Notes tab as to the license number and why it was removed
- · If the license is required, proceed with the following steps
- Screen the license for the following information:

Item	In-State Provider Instructions	Out-of-State Provider Instructions
License Effective Date	Verify the license is active via website or phone call, the effective date can be verified at that time.	 Verify the license is active via website or phone call, the effective date can be verified at that time If the original effective date is missing, it will need to be verified and noted
License End Date	Verify future date active via website or phone call. The effective date can be verified at that time.	 Verify future date If missing, contact the appropriate state licensing board via website or telephone If verified via the Web, attach to the file (it will not be attached to the Workflow job) If proof was verified via a phone call, notate in the notes field using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Script section). If either date cannot be verified, RTP the license to the provider
Address	Verify the address on the license with the location address in OmniCaid or submitted on the provider application	Verify the address on the license with the location address in OmniCaid or submitted on the provider application
Provider name	Verify the provider name on the license matches the provider name submitted on the application Note: The middle initial does not need to be present. However, if the	Verify the provider name on the license matches the provider name submitted on the application Note: The middle initial does not need to be present. However, if the middle initial is on the

Item	In-State Provider Instructions	Out-of-State Provider Instructions
	middle initial is on the application and on the license but does not match, RTP.	application and on the license but does not match, RTP.
License number	Must be present	Must be present
Issuing board and state	Must be present	Must be present

Additional state licensing contact information is located in the Appendix

Physician Profile Search - Windows Internet Explorer		10010	12.5
Contraction of the second and the se	🔹 🖯 😚 🗶 🚮 Google		P
x 🖬 Snapit 👹 💓			
× 🚱 Share Bruwser WebEx +			
🚖 Favorites 🛛 🍓 🏈 Suggested Stes 🔹 🝙 Web Sice Gallery 💌			
Physician Profile Search	🔯 * 🔯 - 🖂 🖶 * Bage * S	afety • Tgois • 🧃	
	Physician Profile		
	New Mexico Medical Board 2015 S. Patcheco, Budding 400 Santa F., ROS 105 60 554-166-220 fast 504-1458-227 (solif new unitan New Mexico 80-545-5845)		
DISCLAIMER The New Metico Medical Board presents th correct, as required by statute. It is an act of guarantee concerning the accuracy or reliable reliability of the information obtained from the	is information as a service to the public. The board relies upon information provided by icensees to be true and unprofessional conduct for a license to provide erroreous information to the Board. The Board makers no warranty or by of the context of this website of the context of any other website to which it may link. Assessing accuracy and a website is solely the responsibility of the user.		
Use of this Website for Credentials Veri	fication		
The New Mexico Medical Board provides a Administrators in Medicine (AIM) on their 1 profilers and other related aidomnation and da faccinale, ennal or mail, and is true and comp recent update is always provided on the sear of this page.	of maximize physician data as part of its official website, at <u>http://www.mawimi.attre.maw.</u> The lack is hoted by the DocEnderf server at <u>http://www.docksourg.</u> This website is the primary source for physician and physician assistent at. The information contanied in the website in the same information provided draugh other means, i.e. telephone, itse to the best of our knowledgh. Information on the website is cosmally updated weak), and the data of the most ch page. For general questions, please email <u>unbared</u> state ansum, or contact the phone numbers or address at the top		
Search by Name or License Number.			

• Enter the name or license number for the license you are verifying

• Select the appropriate search button



• Review the results and perform follow-up according to the table below:

Results	Follow-up
License and website do not match	Print the internet information and update OmniCaid accordingly
License cannot be verified online	Place a call to the appropriate state board for verification

 When updating the professional license on an individual provider be sure to update current affiliation(s) as well. This is done by going to the affiliated provider's file and using the end date that is on the professional license as the end date on the Affiliations tab. Then use the appropriate Notes Scripts template (see Notes Scripts section) to indicate update to license and affiliation(s).

8.4.3.2. OmniCaid Entry

Always check the Provider Type and Specialty List before adding a license or certificate in OmniCaid in order to make sure it meets the correct document requirements. Also, if there is already an active license or certificate in OmniCaid but the Provider Type and Specialty List does not require it (shows N/A); Do Not Remove it from OmniCaid and Do Not Update it. However, do go ahead and inactivate the license entry unless otherwise directed by MAD.

- Go to the OmniCaid Control Panel, click on Provider, then click on Detail
- Enter Provider or License Number in the Search For field

Provider Detail Selection	second in the second			at a fighter that and	25
Search By: Provider ID	Search	For		Provider Status	s:
Provider ID Sort Name	Туре	Specialty	Status	MC Affl County	Loc Zip Cd

- Verify the provider is active or within 90 days from the termination date see the Enrollment Status field
- Verify whether a license is required for the provider type see provider type and provider specialty fields
- If the license is not required per Provider Type and Specialty List, remove the entry from OmniCaid and using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter a comment in the Notes tab as to the license number and why it was removed
- If the license is required, proceed with the following screen

le Edit Control Panel Go To Window Help Image: Second S	mniCaid			
Provider Detail: MD Madicare License/CLIA Miscelaneous Affiliations Institution MC Affiliations Review Notes Date of p5/05/1971 Pub/Priv Code: II-Private Provider Jostan Modicare License/CLIA Miscelaneous Affiliations Institution MC Affiliations Review Notes Date of p5/05/1971 Pub/Priv Code: II-Private Provider Jostan Modicare Participant: Provider Jostan MD Date of p5/05/1971 Posting MD Post	Edit Control Panel Go To	Window Help		
Provider Detail: MD More and Address Enrollment Medicare License/CLIA Miscelaneous Affiations Institution MC Affiations Review Notes Date Added P4/25/2013 FEN: Date Group Provider Provider Provider Provider Provider Provider Provider Provider Soned: Soned: Soned: Soned: Provider Provider Provider Soned: Soned: Provider Provider Provider Soned: Soned: Provider Provider Provider Soned: Provider Provider Soned: Provider Provider Provider Provider Soned: Provider Provider Soned: Provider Provider Provider Provider Provider Soned: Provider Prov	🗁 🔚 👜 🗞 🗙			
Name/Address Enrollment Medicare License/CLUA Miscelaneous Affiliations Institution M.C. Affiliations Review Notes Date 04/25/2013 FEN: - Bate of Bith: 05/05/1971 PubPrivi PubPrivi Bith: PubPrivi Potode: PubPrivi Potode: PubPrivi Potode: PubPrivi Privide: Application Date: 03/20/2013 Group Code: I-Intrividual DEA Number: ESSOT Only: Intrividual Medicare Participant: Provider Potofit indicator: Intrividual Profit indicator: Intrividual Billing Code: S-Svc Only W-9 Date Rx verity PubPrividual NABP ID: Tax Discount: Intrividual SSN: Gross Tax Number: Profit Code: Profit Code: Profit Code: Fed Vac for Chifterie: Indiator: Finduator: Finduator: Finduator: Finduator: Finduator:	Provider Detail:	MD		
Date Added: 04/25/2013 FEN: - Date of Birth: 05/05/1971 Code: 1-Private Added: 04/25/2013 Group Code: - Date of Birth: 05/05/1971 Code: 1-Private Date: 05/05/1971 Code: - - - - - Provider 001-Physicn MD Date: 04/10/2013 NABP D: Profit Indicator: - Billing Code: S-Svc Only Superior - - - - - SSN: Gross Tax Number: - Profit and cator: - - - - Inclination Effective Date - - - - - -	ame/Address Enrollment Medicar	e License/CLIA Miscellaneous	Affiliations Institution MC Affiliations	Review Notes
Application 03/20/2013 Group Date: 03/20/2013 Group Provider Revenify Mumber: Type: 301-Physion MD Date: Billing S-Svc Only Signed: SSN: Gross Tax Mumber: Proffees Heathcare Indicator: Proffees Heathcare Indicator: Proffees Heathcare Indicator: Proffees	Date Added: 04/25/2013	FEIN: -	Date of Birth: 05/05/1971	Pub/Priv Code: 1-Private
Date: 04202.010 Code: Provider Mumber: Medicare Participant: Provder 301-Physion MD Reverity 04/10/2013 NABP D: Profit indicator: Billing S-Svc Only W-9 Date Rx Class: N-None Fed Vac for Children: SSN: Gross Tax Profit indicator: Profit indicator: Profit indicator: Image: Number: Indicator: Profit indicator: Image: Signed: Rx Class: Number: SSN: Gross Tax Profit indicator: Profit indicator: Image: Image: Image: Image:	Application	Group	DEA	EPSDT Only:
Provider Sol1-Physicn MD Hevening 04/10/2013 NABP D: Profit indicator: Image: Constraint of the c	Date: 103/20/2013	Code: jendividual	Number:	Medicare Participant:
Billing Code: S-Svc Only Signed: Rx Class: IV-None Tax Discount: Image: Constraint of the second of the	Type: 301-Physicn MD	Date: 04/10/2013	NABP ID:	Profit Indicator:
Code: S-Svc Uniy Signed: Rx Class: IN-None Fed Vac for Children: SSN: Gross Tax Profifech Heathcare indicator: Image: Constraint of the co	Billing	W-9 Date		Tax Discount:
SN: Profifech Profifech Indicator: P-Profess Heathcare Indicator: 1	Code: S-Svc Only	Signed:	Rx Class: N-None	Fed Vac for Children:
+Enrollment Status Effective Date End Date End Date	SSN:	Gross Tax Number:	Prof/Tech Indicator: P-Profess	Healthcare Indicator:
	+ - Enrollment Status	Effective Date	+ - Provider Specialty	Begin Date End Date
60-Active 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 04/01/2013 12/31/9999	60-Active	04/01/2013	041-IntrnIMed	04/01/2013 12/31/9999
	+_		+	
Program Begin Date End Date End Date End Date	Program Begin Date	End Date	NPI	Begin Date End Date
M-MAD 04/01/2013 12/31/9999 01/01/1964 12/31/9999	M-MAD 04/01/201	13 12/31/9999		01/01/1964 12/31/9999
HSD 04/01/2013 12/31/9999	HSD 04/01/201	.3 12/31/9999		
	04/01/201	5 12/51/8888		
Screen the license for the following information on the steps listed below

	. .
Item	Instructions
License	Verify the license is active
Effective Date	If the original effective date is missing, or not in OmniCaid verify the effective Date
	 If verified by phone call, document the name of person that verified the information and note the effective date in the OmniCaid Notes tab using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section)
	 If date is verified via the web, and the date is different on the Web from the paper document, attach a copy of the Web document and put it in the Provider File in IntraViewer
	Note: An attachment cannot be added to a document in IntraViewer therefore the copy
	 Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) notate in OmniCaid the name of the website that was used and what information was verified, i.e. the date used
License Expire	Verify expiration date
Date	If missing, contact the appropriate state licensing board via website or telephone
	 If date is verified via the web, and the date is different on the web from the paper document, attach a copy of the web document and put it in the Provider File in IntraViewer
	 Note: An attachment cannot be added to a document in IntraViewer therefore the copy must be placed in the provider File. If verified by phone call, document the name of the person that verified the information and note the expiration date in the OmniCaid Notes tab using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section). If this information is received via email, document the name of the person you received the email from If the end date cannot be verified, RTP the license to the provider
Address	 If location match is required and an address is printed on the license, verify the address matches the location address in OmniCaid or the address submitted on the provider application
	 If the location shows a different physical address from what is in OmniCaid, or the provider application, RTP
	 Not all licenses require an address match. Some business licenses will not have an address – what is shown on the license is dependent upon the issuing county or city. If there is no address on the license but there is one in OmniCaid, verify that the address in OmniCaid is correct
Provider name	Verify provider name on the license matches what is in OmniCaid
	Note: The middle initial does not need to be present. However, if the middle initial is in OmniCaid, it needs to match the middle name on the license.
	Example: if the middle name is Ann, the initial A should be in OmniCaid
	Example: if the middle name is Ann or A and the last name is Smith-Jones, use the A for middle name and Smith-Jones as the last name in OmniCaid. In this example, the hyphen must be present
	 For individual providers (people/human) name entry in OmniCaid is per license submitted (first, middle, last, suffix) (sort name should be: last, first, middle, family

Item	Instructions
	suffix, professional suffix) Make sure to take the information that is listed on the name line of the license. If there is a suffix next to the name, enter it exactly as it reads. Do not take the information from above or below the name line. (See example for Texas Medical Board license below)
License number	 For a service only provider or an unrestricted individual, the professional license number must be present When a license or certification number is not listed, enter NoNumberIssued (14
	spaces) in the number field of the License tab
	Example: Internal Medicine = (Internalmedicin)
Issuing board and state	Must be present – use Provider Type and Specialty List

Example of name with suffix



PUBLIC VERIFICATION / PHYSICIAN PROFILE

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT





Based upon the new license received (see above) you would remove the 'C' from the suffix. If there is nothing on the license, leave what is in OmniCaid.

8.4.3.3. License Tab

- Open OmniCaid to Provider Detail
- Access the License tab
- Enter the license information in accordance with the following table:
- Guidelines for Entering License Information in OmniCaid

License Type	Instructions
Temporary	Enter the prefix that indicates it is a temporary license in OmniCaid Note: Temporary license numbers may begin with a prefix, such as a T.
RN with an advanced practice designation (CRNA, CNP, etc.)	Enter the effective date of the advanced practice designation in OmniCaid
All other licenses	 Only enter the actual license number from the Copy or Internet Verification
	 If the license number is preceded by a prefix such as the year or a designation indicating the type of license, the prefix and/or year should be entered in OmniCaid
	Example: MD07-12345 – MD indicates the type of license
	 07 indicates the year of issuance
	 Enter the entire prefix as well as the number as indicated on the license in OmniCaid

• Update the license end date in OmniCaid to match the copy of the license submitted

• If other license information is active in OmniCaid, make sure to disable it by checking the inactive box

- · Access the Notes tab
 - Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter a comment referencing the license number and that it was updated
- · Access the Affiliations tab and update any necessary information
- · Forward the documents to QA for review
- If returned from QA, make any necessary corrections and forward to the file.
- · Check the KYP Alert Report to determine if the provider is currently listed
- If a provider is found on the Alert Report:
 - Verify the provider name
 - Verify all available provider information to ensure a complete match
 - For providers that are a true match based on the alert, forward to State in KYP

8.4.3.4. Notes Tab

See Notes Scripts section in this document. Provider Enrollment staff must use the notes templates found in the Notes Scripts section to complete the Notes tab.

8.4.4. Follow-up

- After review of the license update and entry in OmniCaid, forward license updates to QA through Workflow
- If the license update is returned from QA, check to see if corrections need to be completed or disputed
- · If necessary, make the appropriate corrections and forward the license update in Workflow
- · If disputed, enter information in Workflow and forward the dispute to supervisor
- Disputes must be submitted to the QA Leadership queue by Monday close of business to be considered for the previous week

8.5. Change of Tax ID

When a change of Tax ID number (FEIN) is reported by a provider, refer to the Change of Ownership (CHOW) process. In most cases, the change of Tax ID will be necessitated by a change of ownership (CHOW).

8.5.1. Screening and Verification

- If the ownership information on the existing provider file is the same as the ownership information on the new application, the request is not a CHOW
- · Update the information requested following the appropriate update procedures

8.6. License Reinstatements

Most providers with the FFS New Mexico Medicaid program are required to maintain current licensure in order to remain a participant in the plan. In addition, it is the provider's responsibility to supply the New Mexico Medicaid program with current copies or internet verification of any license required. On occasion, a provider who is working under a license that has been reinstated will apply for participation in the Medicaid Program. The provider is not eligible to participate in the New Mexico Medicaid program during the period of time that the provider did not have an active license.



The sample license above indicates a renewal or reinstatement.

- 8.6.1. Screening and Verification
- · Access the Provider subsystem in OmniCaid
- Verify whether the provider is currently enrolled in NM Medicaid
- Verify the provider is active or within 90 days from their termination date
- · Verify whether a license is required for the provider type
- If the license is not required per the Provider Type and Specialty List, remove the entry from OmniCaid
 and using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter a comment in the
 Notes tab referencing the license number and why it was removed
- · If the license is required, proceed with the following steps

Screen the license for the following information:

Item	In-State Provider Instructions	Out-of-State Provider Instructions
License Effective Date	Verify the license is active	Verify the license is active
License End	Verify future date	Verify future date
Date		 If missing, contact the appropriate state licensing board via website or telephone
		 Attach proof if date is verified via the web
		• If the end date cannot be verified, RTP

ltem	In-State Provider Instructions	Out-of-State Provider Instructions
Address	If an address is printed on the license, verify the address matches the Location address in OmniCaid or the address submitted on the provider application	If an address is printed on the license, verify the address matches the Location Address in OmniCaid or the address submitted on the provider application
Provider name	Verify that the provider name on the license matches the provider name submitted on the application Note: The middle initial does not need to be present. However, if the middle initial is on the application and on the license but does not match, RTP	Verify that the provider name on the license matches the provider name submitted on the application Note: The middle initial does not need to be present. However, if the middle initial is on the application and on the license but does not match, RTP
License number	Must be present	Must be present
Issuing board and state	Must be present	Must be present

8.6.1.1. Verifying In-State Providers

- For providers located in New Mexico, go to http://www.docboard.org/nm/
- · For out-of-state providers, proceed to License tab section below
- Additional state licensing contact information is located in the Appendix

Physician Profile Search - Wi	sdows Internet Explorer		HC I	200	
Gov Ehtp://www.	locboard.org/nni//	• El 😽 🗙 👹 Geophe			P
x 🖬 Snagit 🛃 🖭			_	_	-
x 🚱 Share Bruwser Webl					
👷 Favorites 🛛 🍁 🍎 So	igested Stes 🔹 😰 Web Sice Gallery 🔹				
Physician Profile Search		🔂 - 🖾 - Esse - S	afety • Tp	gols = 👩	+-
		Physician Profile			
		New Mexico Medical Board 2055 S. Pacheco, Budding 400 Sama Fre, NSR 1990 Sama Fre, NSR 2005 (as 156) 4745-7237 (vol free within New Mexico 00-5455 5845)			
DISC The N corre- guara reliab	LAIMER lew Menico Medical Board presents thin t, as required by statute. It is an act of u the concerning the accuracy or reliability ity of the information obtained from this	i information as a service to the public. The board rides upon information provided by lcensees to be true and approfessional conduct for a lcensee to provide erroneous information to the Board. The Board makes no warrary or of the content of this website or the content of any other website to which it may link. Assessing accuracy and website is solidly the responsibility of the user.			
Used	f this Website for Credentials Verifi	cation			
The N Admi profix facsin recent of this	ew Mexico Medical Board provides an istrators in Medicine (ALM) on their 'Da s and other related information and data ale, email or mail, and is true and comple update is always provided on the search page.	d mantains physician data as part of its official website, at <u>http://www.annub.state.on.us</u> . The site is hosted by the ocFadd ⁺ server at <u>http://www.decboord.org</u> . This website is the primary source for physician and physician assistant for information contradie in this website is the same information provided florway for means, it is thelphone, tes to the best of our knowledge. Information on the website is normally updated weekly, and the date of the most page. For general questions, please email <u>undered?state maxim</u> , or contact the phone numbers or address at the top			
Search by N	ame ov License Number.				
me		😝 Internet Protected Mode: On	96 - 1	100%	

- Enter the name or license number for the license you are verifying
- Select the appropriate search button

Name Sea	rch	
Last name:		(Or enter first few letters to see multiple matches
First name:		(Leave blank if using partial last name)
-01-		
-or- License N	11111111111111111111111111111111111111	
<i>-or-</i> <u>License N</u> License Nu	umber Search	

Review the results and perform follow-up according to the table below:

Results	Follow-up
License and website do not match	Print the internet information and update OmniCaid accordingly
If License cannot be verified online	Place a call to the appropriate state board for verification If the license is verified via phone, write the name of the contact in the field marked Name of Person Contacted
License and website match	Write Internet in the field marked Name of Person Contacted

8.6.2. License Tab

- Open OmniCaid to Provider Detail
- Access the License tab
- Enter the license information in accordance with the following table:

Guidelines for Entering License Information in OmniCaid

Instructions
Enter the prefix that indicates it is a temporary license in OmniCaid Note: Temporary license numbers may begin with a prefix, such as a T.
Enter the effective date of the advanced practice designation in OmniCaid Note: In the State of NM, RN is not used for license type, however, other states may use RN or a higher designation.
Only enter the actual license number
 If the license number is preceded by a prefix such as the year or a designation indicating the type of license, the prefix and/or year should not be entered in OmniCaid
Example: MD07-12345 – MD indicates the type of license
 07 indicates the year of issuance
 Enter only the actual license number – 12345 in OmniCaid
• By using only the actual license number, duplicate OmniCaid entries are avoided when license renewals are received

- · Update the license end date in OmniCaid to match the copy of the license submitted
- If other license information is active in OmniCaid, make sure to disable it by checking the inactive box

8.6.3. Notes Tab

See Notes Scripts section in this document. Provider Enrollment staff must use the notes templates found in the Notes Scripts section to complete the Notes tab.

8.6.4. Affiliations Tab

Access the Affiliations tab and update any necessary information.

8.6.5. Follow-up

- Forward the documents to QA for review
- When returned from QA, make any necessary corrections and forward to File

8.7. Cross-Reference

Requests are routinely received asking to have an existing provider attached (cross-referenced) to an additional group. If the provider is not currently active in OmniCaid, RTP. If the provider to be cross-referenced is currently active in OmniCaid, and the cross-reference comes in on a MAD 312 application, complete screening process to ensure all information is there. A cross-reference can also be done with an active provider to a group who's application is pending.

System Tools Needed

- IntraViewer/DocFinity/Workflow
- OmniCaid

Do Not Update the file or Cross-Reference the Provider in OmniCaid until the PPA is returned from MAD approved. It is ok to Cross-Reference the Provider to a group that is in process of enrollment.

Dup this app out in Workflow and send an email stating app has stopped processing and request a signed provider update form or MAD304 requesting Cross-reference

The following must be received:

- If a provider uses a letter requesting the cross-reference on letterhead, and it is signed by the group
 and the individual provider(email and web portal requests are considered electronic signatures), both
 the provider's and the group's NM Medicaid number, or NPI on a cross-reference request plus liability
 insurance are needed. The insurance can have the group name only or physician's name. It cannot
 have other physician's named on the insurance unless the requested provider's name is on there also.
- If the provider uses the Provider Enrollment Update Form, only one signature is needed and an attached proof of liability insurance.
- Proof of malpractice insurance Note: School providers and IHS Providers are exempt from submitting proof of liability or malpractice insurance.
- If the provider includes a specialty certification, PED, business license, or other item that is required to be tracked in OmniCaid according to the Provider Type and Specialty List, it should be added into OmniCaid.

8.7.1. Screening and Verification

Open OmniCaid to Provider Detail

Enter the individual provider number

- · Access the Affiliations tab
- · Verify the provider is not already attached to the new group
- If already affiliated, notate that provider is already cross-referenced and duplicate it out (stating the
 affiliation date for the group requesting)
- · Verify the provider's license and insurance begin dates fall within the appropriate date span

8.7.2. OmniCaid Entry

- · Go to Provider Detail
- · Open second OmniCaid
- · Enter the group provider number
- · Access the Affiliations tab and enter the new provider
- If the requesting letter does not specify a date, use the 1st date stamp if this meets the 6 months back, counted from "today's date" (the date the request is processed) day requirement
- When no license is available for an expire date, use 3 years from the Rev. date
- · Save the changes
- · Return to the requesting provider screen
- · Access the Affiliations tab
- · Verify that the group is now reflected
- For Service Only providers only:
- Access the Name/Address tab
- Unless the provider specifies otherwise, update the provider's information to reflect the addresses and phone numbers of the group to which the provider is being affiliated
- · Do not transfer the Group Email Address or Group Fax Number, update in the Location Address
- Billing Address never gets entered on Service only providers
- If the group's mailing address has already been run through USPS, re-verification of that address is not required. If the group's mailing/billing addresses have not been verified through USPS, verify them, and update both the group's and rendering provider's file. Note: The +4 zip code will show if USPS has been run. This also applies to the Location Address.
- PO Boxes are not acceptable for Location
- Go to the USPS website, enter the address, and verify the Zip Code +4
- · Verifying Address on USPS.com, look up a zip code:
 - First enter the address into look up a zip code exactly as specified on the USPS website, using street in street box, Apt/Suite/Other in that box, and City, State and 5 digit zip accordingly.
 - If entering the address in a different format than the USPS standard noted above, using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) copy and paste into OmniCaid notes the address as entered in USPS look up a zip code.
 - If the address cannot be verified online, email provider a RTP letter requesting a mail to address that USPS verifies
- Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see notes Scripts section) access the Notes tab and enter comments regarding the addition of this provider to the new group
- · Save the changes

8.7.3. Follow-up

- · Generate the Cross-reference letter
- Open the letter and complete the information
- Save a copy of letter to the PE- all-inx

8.8. Retro Affiliations

Occasionally a provider will request a retroactive enrollment date. This process reviews how such requests are to be handled.

Requests for a retroactive enrollment date can be made by sending in a MAD304 Provider Update Form. If the provider is currently active, the request may be received on a cross-reference request or standalone letter. A retro effective date can be approved without MAD review, if the requested effective date is within one year, counted from "today's date". (the date that the request is processed.) License and Insurance must cover the requested date. If the request is over 3 years donot send to State. Go back one year (in house) for the retro.

Cross-reference requests, must be submitted on the provider's letterhead and must include signature, date, and any affected provider numbers (i.e. the individual provider and any affiliated providers). Web portal and email request are considered electronic signatures.

8.8.1. Screening and Verification

- · Access the Enrollment tab check to make sure provider is not termed
- Access the License tab
- Verify that any licenses that have been entered have an effective date equal to or prior to the retro
 effective date
- If the dates are not equal to or earlier than the retro effective date, RTP the request.
- Review the request to determine that the provider has included appropriate documentation to support the request
- If the requested retro date is past 1 year and less than 3, submit the request to State using the PSD option in Workflow.
- · If the requested retro is over 3 years that retro back to one year. No PSD is necessary

8.9. Releasing Copies of the Provider Participation Agreement (PPA)

Occasionally a provider will request a copy of their file or application after it has been approved by the State; specifically the PPA MAD 335 or MAD 312, not the full file. This process reviews how such requests are to be handled.

8.9.1. Screening and Verification

- The request should be in writing, on letterhead and includes the full name, address and phone number of the provider or facility with a current date.
- An email request is acceptable only if:
 - The return email address clearly indicates the Group provider name

- Has the requestor's full name and phone number

- An email request is for Group only sufficient only for requests on a MAD 335 file, and not for the individual file (MAD 312).
- All email requests need to be approved by the Provider Enrollment Supervisor.
- The request should include the specific NM Medicaid provider number, and NPI or FEIN for the provider file requested.

8.9.1.1. Acceptable signatures:

- MAD 312 request The request should be signed by the individual provider and the entity requesting the file (if different).
- MAD 335 the request should be signed by a representative of the group or facility in regards to a MAD 335.

8.9.1.2. Mailing address:

- MAD 335 copies of the PPA requested will be mailed to the most current mailing address on file.
- MAD 312 copies of the PPA requested will be mailed to the most current mailing address of the affiliated group which is requesting the file.
- If the mailing address on the request does not match the most current mailing address on file, further
 research is needed before releasing the file. Verify that the requesting party is the corporate office
 etc...before releasing the file. Or is an address update needed from the provider? If an address update
 is needed, follow the standard process currently being followed to update the address. All requests of
 this type need to be approved by Provider Enrollment Supervisor.

8.9.1.3. If the copy request is being made per a phone request

• No release of the file is to be made per a phone request. A copy of either the email or written letter must be placed in the provider file once the file copy is released. The staff member releasing the file should initial and date the written request.

8.9.1.4. If the copy request is being made in person

- · Advise requestor of the requirement for written request on letterhead and the specifics given above
- Photocopy a picture ID, and attach to the written letter. Place both in the file.
- Advise copy available for pick-up in one to two days, or that it will be mailed to the address on file.
- If the file is to be picked up have the person picking up the file sign and date the form. Place a copy of the signed release into the provider file.

8.10. Conversion to Unrestricted Provider

When an active Service Only provider wishes to convert to Unrestricted, the following process should be followed.

8.10.1. Screening and Verification

- · Verify that the MAD 335 application is properly completed
- Verify that all required attachments (see Provider Type and Specialty List)

- H:\Procedures\Operating Procedures\Provider Enrollment\2013 T&S full Mar 2014 incl VV.xlsx
- · Verify the mailing and billing address on the USPS website
- · Send MAD 335 application to QA

8.10.2. OmniCaid Entry

- Update all information as required based on the application and attachments
- Enter the mailing and billing addresses found on the USPS website
- · Abbreviations are acceptable as long as it's an abbreviation used by the USPS website
- Access the Notes tab. Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter a note file stating that the account was converted to Unrestricted as of the date indicated by MAD

8.10.3. Follow-up

- · Prepare two copies of the Conversion to Unrestricted letter (see O drive, Prov Enrl, Master Letters)
- · Mail one to the provider and retain the other copy with the application
- · Send the documents back up to QA
- · Upon receipt from QA, make any necessary corrections
- Return the application to MAD for review, upon MAD request on the approval page/area
- When the application is returned from MAD (if returned), forward to file

8.11. Change of Ownership (CHOW)

In cases where a CHOW occurs for a provider, a new application is required. This information must be received prior to the CHOW occurring for the changes to be effective on the CHOW date.

Providers do not always send the required documentation indicating a CHOW to Provider Enrollment. A CHOW may be identified by provider submission of:

- New application
- Letter notifying the State of a CHOW

Provider Enrollment should look for the following red flags:

- · Change of NPI number
- Change of Tax ID number
- Change of Medicare number
- · Change of Department of Health License number
- · New owner is not listed on original application as co-owner

When correspondence is received from a provider indicating that there has been a change in the ownership structure of the corporation, change in Federal Tax ID number, or any other indication that the provider's ownership may have changed, the steps listed below are to be followed. A Bill of Sale is required.

It is up to the provider to maintain their own tax records; only one 1099 will be cut at the end of the year and NM Medicaid applies all payments under the FEIN present in the system at the time it is printed.

8.11.1. Screening and Verification

- Review the current provider's file for ownership information
- Look for the Bill of Sale indicating this is truly a CHOW

- If the ownership information on the existing provider file differs from the ownership information on the new application, the request is a CHOW. Proceed to the next step
- If the ownership information on the existing provider file is the same as the ownership information on the new application, the request is not a CHOW
- Update the information requested following the appropriate update procedures
- If the information to be changed cannot be verified, RTP
- If the provider does not respond within 48 hours, RTP the request and make a copy of the RTP to be added to the provider's file
- If a MAD 335 was not received, RTP the documentation to the provider and advise them to submit a new application
- If an application was received, make a note on the Notes tab in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) to indicate a CHOW was requested and proceed to the next step
- Follow the procedures for the MAD 335

8.12. Provider on Review

On occasion a provider will need to be placed on review. This occurs for several reasons:

- · Failure of the provider to respond to State notices
- When Conduent is directed to do so by MAD

8.12.1. OmniCaid Entry

- 1. Open OmniCaid to Provider Detail.
- 2. Access the Review tab.

Danie Date	-	10000	and the second	100000	~	and the second second	Restriction/		
	CT II COLO		101000					_	
Claim Type Si	election					-Program S	election		
Available		· Select	ed	1		Available		Selected	
A-Moare A C	5					C-CYFD			
B-Mcare B C	8					USDOH			
C-Mcare UB	c					MMAD			
E Ein Trans						mino-L		- 1	
H-Hospice									
		-							
Service Code	Range					1			
from Procedure	To Procedure	From Diagnosis	To Diagnosis	From DRO	TO DRO	From Revenue	To Revenue		-

- 3. Click on the (+) sign above the Begin Date.
- 4. Enter the begin date as indicated in the memo or email from the State.
- 5. Enter the End Date if provided.
- 6. If no End Date is indicated, enter 12/31/9999.

Begin Date	End Date	Action	Reason Code	Location C	ode [Date Indicator	Sanction	
10/06/2006	12/31/999	1-SuperSusp	 22-Unknown 	0-Other		S-Service	0-Other	
		Z Ignore	Ignore C	aims on Revie	w			
		1 SuperS	Supp Super Si	uspend Clm or	n Revw			
		2 Deny&	Rpt Deny & F	Report Clm on	Revw	_		
-Claim Type Sel	ection -	3 Deny	Deny Cla	ims on Review	N			
Augitable		4 Susper	nd Suspend	Claims on Re	view		Selected	_
Available	^	Pay &	Rept Pay & Re	port Claims o	n Revw	- H	Selected	
A-Mcare A Cs	·	в Рау	Pay Clair	ns on Review				
B-Mcare B Cs								
C-Mcare UB C				I-ISD		▲		
D-Dental		_		M-MAD				
-Service Code I	Panga			1			1	
+1-1	tungo -							-
From	то			From	То	From	То	
Procedure	Procedure	From Diagnosis	To Diagnosis	DRG	DRG	Revenue	Revenue	
					(-

7. From the drop down menu under Action, select the option dictated by the memo or email from the State.

- 8. Enter the Reason Code provided by the State.
- 9. If no Reason Code is indicated, select 22 Unknown.
- 10. Enter the Location Code indicated in the State memo or email.
- 11. Enter the Date Indicator as dictated by the State memo or email.
- 12. Enter O-Other as the Restriction/Sanction.
- 13. Under Claim Type Selection.
- 14. If a provider on review request currently exists on this screen:
 - a. Contact the requestor
 - b. Advise them of your findings
 - c. Ask how they would like you to proceed
- 15. If a provider on review request is not on this screen:
 - a. Click on each applicable claim type (all, unless otherwise noted)

Tip: Selecting Multiple Claim Types

Click on the first available selection

Scroll to the bottom of the list

Press "Shift" key and left click at the same time

Multiple claim types can be highlighted by holding the control key while clicking each entry

16. Click on the arrow pointing to the right. This will move the entry or entries to the selected column.

- 17. Under Program Selection, click on each applicable program (all, unless otherwise noted). Program dates must match first enrollment date.
- 18. If specific procedure, diagnosis, DRG and/or revenue codes are indicated:

a. Click on the (+) sign above From Procedure to create a line for the entry of the appropriate codes

Deginologe	End Date	Artico	Bearing Code	Installed Code	Carla Indicator	Restriction	
1003672008	12/31/9999	1-SuperSusp	22-Unknown	F-Fiscel Agt	S.Service	O.Other	
Claim Type Sel	ection				Program S	Selection	11-11
Available		Selec A.Mc B-Mc D-Der F-Fin H-Hou Libpol	ted are A Cs are D Cs teal Trans spice Sent		Available C-CYPD D-DOH HSD M-MAD		Selected
I Canada Canada	0			-			
From Procedure	To	rem Pilene sein	To Discoverin	From To DRO DRO	From	To	
59400	59610						
59400 255 Enrolment	SSE10	oe/CLIA Macel	laneous Affiliations	hostudion (Stations Review	Plates	•
59400 255 Enrolment #J.:: Degin Date 1005/2008	Sector	se/CLIA Miscel	ianeous Affiliations Reason Code 22J.Unknown	Institution Inc. Al	Date Indicator S.Service	Restriction/ Sancton	
S9400 SS Errollment E J Dogn Date 10.06(2008 -Clam Type Set Avalable	Interior Licer	Action	Record Contained Affaiture Record Contained Affa	Contraction Products	Visitoria Review Dute Indicator Sciencice Program S Available Control Doot Hoot Hoot Madub	Notes Petitician' Sanction Co.Other Selection	Selected

b. Enter the procedure, diagnosis, DRG, and/or revenue codes as indicated with the beginning code in the From column and the ending code in the To column

Complete Review tab in OmniCaid:

- 1. Once all entries have been made on the Review tab, access the Notes tab.
- 2. Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter comments indicating what action is being taken and why (i.e. Placed provider on review per memo or email).
- 3. Click on the Save icon to keep changes.

8.13. Terminations and Disaffiliations

The process documented below is to be followed when a request for termination or disaffiliation from a group is received from a provider. Such requests may be submitted as part of a TAD, or may be submitted as a stand-alone request.

When a billing group asks to be terminated from Medicaid/OmniCaid for any reason (CHOW, Closing their doors etc.), the active rendering providers that are affiliated to that group, need to be reconciled. Follow the procedure for Service Only Providers with no active affiliation or Service Only Providers with other affiliations.

8.13.1. Disaffiliation Screening and Verification

Any provider request for disaffiliation from a group practice will need to be submitted in writing, via the web portal or email. Paper request must be signed by the provider or the group representative and must include all affected provider numbers (individuals and groups). Email and web portal are considered electronic signatures.

- If the system has "termed" a group and it is out of the 90 day in house grace period, there is no need to do a disaffiliation for a provider from that systematically termed group
- If request to disaffiliate is more than 6 months disaffiliation will be using the day after the signature date
- If a request to disaffiliate is within 6 months use the day after request date or date on most recent claim. If any claims exist
- · If claims are within 6 months claims must be ran
- 1. Open OmniCaid to Provider Detail.
- 2. Access the Enrollment tab for the individual provider.
- 3. Verify the provider's current enrollment status.
- 4. Review the termination or disaffiliation date on the request.
- 5. Proceed to the OmniCaid Entry instructions.

8.13.2. Disaffiliation OmniCaid Entry

- · Enter the Provider number for the individual to be disaffiliated
- · Access the Affiliations tab
- · Click on the group from which the provider is to be disaffiliated
- If the individual provider is Unrestricted and an active affiliation will not exist after disaffiliation from the requesting group, the provider will remain Active)
- Click on Go To in the tool bar
- Click on Affiliated Provider
- · Access the Affiliations tab

- Click on the End Date field for the provider to be disaffiliated
- Enter the day following the requested disaffiliation date as the new End Date
- · Click the Save icon
- Return to the individual provider
- The service only individual's addresses must be changed to match the most recent remaining affiliation using per address change procedures
- Access the Notes tab
- Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter comments explaining the group disaffiliation

8.13.3. Disaffiliation Follow-up

- Prepare appropriate cover sheet
- Forward to QA for review
- · When received back from QA make any necessary corrections and forward to Scanning

8.13.4. Termination Screening and Verification

If a request for termination is received, then:

- · Access the Enrollment tab for the provider requesting the termination and verify current status
- · Click on Claims
- Click on Control Panel in the toolbar
- · Click on Inquiry
- · Click on the drop down menu under Primary Search Criteria and select Billing Provider
- · Enter the provider number for the Billing entity
- Under Additional Search Criteria, click on the drop down box and select, Rendering
- · Enter the Individual provider number in the box below Rendering
- In Service Dt Fr/To: under Additional Search Criteria enter the requested termination date as the From date and today's date as the To date
- If no claims history is found, print the screen, exit the Claims screen and return to the Provider screen

8.13.5. Termination OmniCaid Entry

- · Access the Enrollment tab
- Under Enrollment Status, click on the (+) sign
- Click on the drop down box and select the appropriate termination reason code. The only code Conduent will use is the 'voluntary termination' code all others will be dictated by the State.
- Enter the day following the requested date of termination as the Effective Date. If the State provides a specific termination date, do not add a day to the date given by the State.
- If the requested termination date is written in such a way that it indicates that the date provided is the provider's last date with the group, the next date should be used for termination (i.e. last date with group is 12/31/05, the termination date should be entered as 1/1/06. This will allow any claims for 12/31/05 to be eligible).
- If the request does not include a requested term date but does include a date (such as a header or signature date), use that date, following the logic above.
- In addition, if the termination is reported on a TAD, the date the TAD was signed should be used as the termination date, following the logic above (unless they provide a date next to their name).

- If there is no date, use the stamp date, following the logic above.
- Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Section) enter comments explaining the provider's request for termination in the Notes tab.
- Terminating the provider will result in the generation of a letter to the provider confirming the termination.
- This letter will be available the next morning (not for Presumptive Eligibility (PE) Determiners)

8.13.6. Termination Follow-up

- When the letter has been received, prepare the appropriate cover sheet and forward the request and the letter to QA for review
- When returned from QA, make any necessary corrections
- Mail out one copy of the letter
- Submit the termination request and the other copy of the letter to Scanning

9. Provider Activation

When an approved provider application is returned from MAD, the Provider Enrollment Department activates the provider file using the steps described below.

System Tools Needed

- IntraViewer/DocFinity/Workflow
- OmniCaid

9.1. General Rules

- If any fields are incomplete, route the application back to MAD for approval. Use an email in the provider's file from MAD, addressing the incomplete or discrepancies areas.
- If there are any mistakes on this page, such as wrong dates or affiliation errors, bring this to the attention of your supervisor/manager, the supervisor/manager will give instructions to either process and note the discrepancy, send back to State or email state leadership for direction.
- If the fields are complete, proceed to the next step.
- There are instances when MAD provides additional instructions or verbiage on this form. It is critical
 that those instructions are followed. For example when MAD uses the word "forthcoming", they mean
 that they have obtained additional documentation and will be sending it for the provider file separately.
 Process the activation even though the documentation is not attached to the activation. Since MAD
 indicated it is "forthcoming" they will send it separately to attach to the file. "Forthcoming" means go
 ahead and complete the activation and they will send the additional documentation separately.

9.2. Processing Steps

Provider Activation Processing Steps

#	Step	Details
1	IntraViewer / DocFinity/ Workflow	 Open Workflow – PE_APP Specialist – PE_Activations Queue (Work oldest to newest) Click on the oldest job Open OmniCaid and bring up the provider file –find the provider number by
		clicking on the task question "What is the Provider ID" in Workflow
		 Click on the arrow next to the job/folder in Workflow
		 Open up the application – scroll to the approval page – this should be located at the end of the application.
		Follow the instructions that the State has given Verbatim
2	OmniCaid –	 Go back to OmniCaid and click on the Enrollment tab
	Enrollment Tab	• Click on the (+) sign next to status and change the status and effective date. If the provider has a specialty listed, change the specialty effective date to match the activation effective date

#	Step	Details
3	OmniCaid – Cross- Reference	 If there is a group to cross-reference this provider to, open up a second OmniCaid and do the cross-reference See cross-reference procedures
4	OmniCaid – Notes Tab	Click on the Notes tab and use the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) for activation to complete the notes
5	Save	Go back to IntraViewer/DocFinity/Workflow and answer all the required task job questions and save the job

9.2.1. Screening and Verification

- Verify the HSD Approval section on the application; this will be a last separate page inserted by MAD, not the actual page of the application.
- Items that must be completed include:
 - Approved check box
 - Signature/electronic
 - Date
 - MAD logo header on the page



	FOR STATE	PURPOSES ONLY	_	
HUMAN SERVICES DEPAR	TMENT APRROVAL			
X APPROVED	NOT APPROVED			
Reasons Not Approved				
Use prov #	; X-ref w/grp	; eff date 03/19/12 p	/attach	ed
Authorized Signature		t	DATE	5/16/2012



FOR STATE PURPOSE	IS ONLY
HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT APRROVAL	
X APPROVED NOT APPROVED	
Reasons Not Approved Use prov eff 10/1/13; Facilitate x-ref per request; Copy of Ins for retro dt forthcoming, plea JL	r group's se attach to provider file.
Authorized Signature	DATE 3/6/2014

If MAD indicates an activation is "contingent" upon something, Provider Enrollment needs to hold off on completing the activation until whatever the State is requesting has been completed and/or received.

"Contingent" means to wait to complete the activation until Provider Enrollment has received or done what ever MAD has requested.

9.2.2. Enrollment Tab

- 1. Go to the Enrollment Status box.
- 2. Remove all pending statuses (above a termination status if the number is being reactivated; do not remove any termination status).
- 3. Review the effective date assigned by MAD:
 - a. If a future date is given, refer to the following sub steps. If not a future date, proceed to the next step
 - b. Click the (-) sign under Enrollment Status and remove the pending status line
 - c. Click the (+) sign under Enrollment Status and add an Active (60) status line
- 4. Add active status 60.
- 5. Review the effective date assigned by MAD:
 - a. If a future date is given, refer to the following sub steps. If no future date, proceed to the next step
 - b. Click the (-) sign under Enrollment Status and remove the pending status line
 - c. Click the (+) sign under Enrollment Status and add an Active (60) status line
- 6. Enter the effective date as the agreement date assigned by MAD.
- 7. In the Program box, overwrite the begin date to match the effective date on the Active status line.
 - If this provider is being reactivated, the original effective date should be used.
 - Note: The end date should be 12/31/9999.
- 8. In the Provider Specialty box, overwrite the begin date to match the effective date on the active status line.
 - If this provider is being reactivated, the original begin date should be used
 - Note: The end date should be 12/31/9999.
- 9. Select the Affiliations tab. DO NOT RTP.
- 10. Enrollment status 11-Term MCO is never to be used, unless instructed by State.

9.2.3. Affiliations Tab

- 1. Verify the information from the application regarding any groups with which the provider is affiliated has been entered correctly.
- 2. If any discrepancies are found, make the appropriate corrections.
- 3. If the provider is a pharmacy, access the Miscellaneous tab.
- a. Overwrite the Dispensing Fee Effective Date with the State approved effective date
- 4. When affiliating a provider to a group, the effective date is what the provider or group has requested as long as the insurance and the professional license encompass this requested date. The end date is the date that the provider's professional license expires. If the provider is not required to have a professional license, the end date would be 3 years from the effective date.
- 5. If the activation is for a group and there are active rendering providers cross-reference information attached, print out the cross-reference information, do the x-reference and create the x-reference letters (sometimes the x-references are on separate applications and will have to be activated and xreferenced when their application is returned approved).
 - a. The cross-reference information goes for re-indexing, and the letters go to QA
 - b. Access the Notes tab
 - c. Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter notes

9.2.4. Review Tab

Review tab is for Birthing Options Midwife's provider type 322 and 323 On Review. Use the following template to complete the Midwife's Review tab in OmniCaid to place provider on review.

Review Tab

Begin Date	End Date	Action	Reason Code	Location Code	Date Indicator	Restriction/ Sanction
	12/31/9999	4-Suspend Claims on Review	21–Routine Provider Monitoring	O – Other	S- Service	M-MAD

Service Code Range

From	To	From	To	From	To	From	To
Procedure	Procedure	Diagnosis	Diagnosis	DRG	DRG	Revenue	Revenue
59400	59610						

Make a permanent OmniCaid note indicating: "The practitioner has submitted all required documents in order to participate in the Birthing Options Program."

9.2.5. Add Cross-Reference

- 1. Add the activation action.
- 2. For the 312 application access the group's file.
- 3. Go to another provider detail search in OmniCaid using the provider number that has been provided by the applicant.
- 4. For the 335 application, activate per the State's effective date and follow all State instructions written in the HSD approval area.
- 5. Select the Notes tab (rendering/servicing providers notes go in their own files).
- Using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Scripts section) enter the date that work was completed and what was done, and your initials. (Example: 10/15/13 –rec'd app back approved::activated and x-ref w/A1892 per MAD instructions-ph.)
- 7. Follow-up:
 - a. A system generated Welcome Letter will be available the next day
 - b. In addition to the system generated letter, there is a manual x-reference letter that may need to be created, for service only providers
 - c. This letter is located at \\abq01\Org_Unit\PROVENRL\Master Letters
 - d. If the provider is being cross-referenced to a group, or groups, open the Cross-Reference Letter and complete the necessary sections
 - e. Print two copies of the letter and submit to QA
 - f. After printing the system generated letter, add to the manually created cross-reference letters and place in the basket for QA
 - g. If the letters are returned from QA, make any needed corrections and re-submit to QA.
 - h. If the letters are approved, QA will forward/send them to Scanning and from there the mailroom will mail them out

9.2.6. Pro-Active Procedure

If a future effective date has been assigned by MAD, the Enrollment Status must be left as pending (status 44). Add a second Enrollment Status line showing the status as active (60) and the future effective date.

Note: The pend line can be deleted in the future (after the active effective date) but this is not required.

9.2.7. Miscellaneous Tab

Go to the Miscellaneous tab to verify Dispensing fees were input. If this tab is blank then:

- 1. Click on the "+" sign under Dispensing Fee
- 2. Add the dispensing fee in accordance with the table below. Use the effective date given to the provider number by MAD.

Enrollment Date	Dispensing Fee Guidelines
Prior to 07/01/2010 and New date starting 2/01/2016 to 4/1/2016	 Enter \$2.50 with effective date 07/01/10 Starting 2/01/2016 enter \$3.65 with effective date of provider's enrollment
4/01/2016 to present	Enter \$10.30 with the effective date of provider's enrollment

9.2.8. Notes Tab

See Notes Scripts section in this document. Provider Enrollment staff must use the notes templates found in the Notes Scripts section to complete the Notes tab.

10. Return to Provider (RTP) Process

Once an application is determined to be incorrect or incomplete, the RTP process needs to occur.

System Tools Needed

- IntraViewer/DocFinity/Workflow
- OmniCaid

10.1. Processing Steps

RTP Processing Steps

#	Step	Details
1	RTP Queue	 When the RTP option is chosen in Workflow, it will be sent to QA for review If application should not have been RTP'd, it will be sent back to QA re-entry to process as normal If the RTP is correct, it will move to RTP hold queue for processing If the document has been RTP'd more twice inform SME/lead. They will reach out to the provider for coaching.
2	IntraViewer / DocFinity	 The processor then notifies the provider via email using the appropriate RTP template. If the email address is invalid or not given, the letter is mailed to the provider. The RTP letter must contain ALL errors found in the application, check them off on the letter and if reason is not listed use "other" and type in the reason The processor will answer all required questions The RTP email and the attachment will be sent to the provider file via the indexing process
3	OmniCaid	 Change the enrollment status to 09 Use the correct RTP notes template to enter the notes (see Notes Scripts section)

10.2. Recalling and Reopening an Application

There is a difference between 1) recalling an application on the Web Portal, and 2) reopening a RTP'd application on the Web Portal. These are two distinct options that the provider sees when they are on the Enroll Online page of the Web Portal, or have followed the link on their RTP letter (https://nmmedicaid.acs-inc.com/webportal/enrollOnline).

10.2.1. Reopen an Application

If a provider had their application RTP'd, they have 6 months to reopen and resubmit it. The provider's OmniCaid record must be in a 09 status for this option to be available.

The option to reopen and resubmit an application that has been returned to the provider looks like this:

Reopen and Resubmit Your Returned Application				
To reopen a submitted application that has been returned for missing or incomplete information				
*Reference #:	Recall			

10.2.2. Reference Number

[

In both instances (recalling and reopening an application), the provider uses the reference number (printed in red in the upper left corner of the app), which looks like this:

Q06ZP	YCHOU	
н		PI
THIS ORGA MADI ARE INST	AGREEMENT IS FOR INDIVIDUAL APPLICAN MIZATION, PAYMENTS WILL DE MACE ON E DIRECTLY TO THE INDIVIDUAL IF THE AP TO BE MADE DIRECTLY TO THE APPLICANT EAD.	ITS WHO PERF LY TO THE GRO PLICANT WILL THIS FORM S
	 NM Medicald Number (If previously assigned) 	1932

11. Provider Enrollment Requests from the State

Provider Action Requests Numbered Memos (PARs/Memos) are issued by the State to effect changes to a provider file or to activate certain provider files. The instructions listed below are to be followed when a Memo is received.

Any new provider application that is returned as a Memo will be for hospitals, Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) hospice, nursing homes, etc. (basically anything that needs rates loaded or that is approved by any department at the State other than Benefits Bureau).

11.1. Screening and Verification

- Memos are received via email from the Remote Job Entry (RJE) Lead
- All pages of the memo should also be date stamped with the completed date stamped
- · Review the memo to verify that it has been assigned to the correct department
- · If not properly assigned, the RJE Lead should be notified so that the memo can be reassigned

11.2. OmniCaid Entry

- Make all changes requested in the memo
- Note changes and memo number in OmniCaid

11.3. Follow-up

- · Completed memos should be forwarded to QA Manager
- If returned from QA, make any necessary corrections
- After making any corrections that are needed, make copies of the memo and documents
- · Give copies to the Provider Enrollment Supervisor
- Give to the RJE Lead

12. Presumptive Eligibility (PE) Determiners

PE Determiners are providers that help identify uninsured that may be Medicaid eligible. The PE Determiners must go through State training and obtain a Medicaid provider number.

System Tools Needed

OmniCaid

12.1. Processing Steps

PE Determiners Processing Steps

#	Step	Details
1	Receive notification from	The State sends a spreadsheet weekly with activations, terminations, and updates.
	the State	 To process you will need to open OmniCaid and the State spreadsheet. The password for the spreadsheet is PED. You will open up the tabs at the bottom of the worksheet
2	Term Tab	 Pull up provider using the provider number. This is labeled determiner number on the spread sheet
		 Under Enrollment status you will use status 01-term Medicaid authority to term the provider number using the date on the spread sheet. Use this date for end date on provider specialty as well. Note the termination under the note section in OmniCaid using the appropriate Notes Script template (see Notes Script section). Once everything is complete note and sign off on the spread sheet next to the notes column
3	170 Tab	 This tab indicates updates or activations made to provider type 170. 170 is the specialty used for non-hospital PE Determiners
		 Pull up providers using the provider number, which is the determiner number on the spread sheet
		Scroll to notes portion on the spread sheet and follow the directions
		 Activations –make sure all the information on spread sheet matches OmniCaid, update accordingly
		Under enrolment status use 60-active with the date of the spreadsheet. Use this date in the provider spectrally as well. Provider specialty should be 170
		Note all actions in OmniCaid (use the appropriate Notes Script template)
		Sign off on the spreadsheet next to the notes column
4	171 Tab	 This tab indicates updates or activations made to provider type 171 which is the specialty used for hospital PE Determiners
		 Follow the procedure steps for the 170 tab
5	Notify State and save	Once the spreadsheet is complete notify State via initial email sent by the State

#	Step	Details
		 Save completed spreadsheet in the shared drive-Provider Enrollment-PE Determiner update folder

13. Administrative Tasks

14. Notes Scripts

Provider Enrollment staff must use the notes templates found below to complete the Notes tab in OmniCaid.

14.1. OmniCaid Notes Scripts

- Initials must be added at the end of all notes
- All notes must be copied into the diary entry as they appear in OmniCaid with the exception of the note to QA on why Provider Enrollment is proposing an RTP

Omnicaid Note Type	Notes Script Template
Application Processing Notes	Today's date here: application received on (list date here), pages (list page IDs here) has been sent to QA and is awaiting approval.

14.2. RTP Notes

RTP Note Type	Notes Script Template		
QA Diary Entry for Proposed RTP'd Applications	Today's date here: this application currently under RTP review for the following reasons: (list reasons here).		
RTP Prior to QA	Today's date here: Application received on (list the date here), pages (list page IDs here) has been sent to QA to verify RTP before being sent back to the provider.		
RTP Post-QA	Today's date here: an RTP form was emailed to (list the provider name @ provider email address here): the application was RTP'd for the following reason(s): (list the reasons here) and the provider will need to resubmit the entire application via the New Mexico Medicaid Web Portal or mail.		
RTP License Update	Today's date here: (list type of license that was received here) was received on (list date the license was received here); however, this license update has been RTP'd for the following reasons: (list reasons here). The RTP letter has been emailed to (list provider name and email address here).		
RTP Demographic Update	Today's date here: the following demographic update was requested on (list date here) and was RTP'd for the following reasons: (list reasons here). The RTP letter has been emailed to (list provider name and email address here) on (list date here).		
RTP - Mail to Address Updates – USPS Could Not be Verified	Today's date here: received mail to address update on (list date received here). The mail to address could not be USPS verified and the update request has been RTP'd. The RTP letter has been emailed to (list provider name and email address here) on (list date here).		
RTP – Cross-Reference Updates	Today's date here: the following cross-reference request was received on (list date here) and has been RTP'd for the following reasons: (list reasons		

RTP Note Type	Notes Script Template		
	here). The RTP letter has been emailed to (list provider name and email address here) on (list date here).		
RTP – TAD	Today's date here: a TAD was received on (list date here). The following updates were made (list updates made here); however, due to (list reasons here), this TAD will be RTP'd. The RTP letter has been emailed to (list provider name and email address here) on (list date here).		

14.3. Activation Notes

Activation Notes Type	Notes Script Template	
Approved Applications	Today's date here: the application for (list the provider name and NPI here) has been approved by the state with the following instructions: Per State agent ("list the State agent's initials, copy and paste the exact notes using quotation marks here." Example - Per State agent: "MH-application has been approved using this NPI 000000000"	
Denied Applications	Today's date here: the application for (list the provider name) has been denied by the State with the following instructions: Per State agent ("list t state agent's initials, copy and paste the exact notes using quotation mar here." Example - Per State agent "MH-application has been denied for these reasons"	

14.4. PSD Notes

PSD Note Type	Notes Script Template	
PSD Notes for Upgrades	Today's date here: (list the provider name and NPI) is requesting an upgrade to the following: (list the requested updates here).	
PSD Notes for Retro Request Older than 6 months	Today's date here: (list the provider name and NPI) is requesting retro activation older than 6 months.	
PSD Notes for Misc.	Today's date here: (list the provider name and NPI here) - The application has been sent for review for the following reasons: (list out the reasons here).	
PSD Notes for Duplicate Numbers	Today's date here: (list the provider name and NPI here) - the application has been sent for review for clarification on which NPI number to use. A duplicate NPI number was found. (List all duplicate numbers here).	
PSD Notes for Answering Yes on a Disclosure Question	Today's date here: (list the provider name and NPI here) has answered yes to the following disclosure question: (list out the question (s) and detailed answer(s). Application has been sent for review.	

14.5. QA Re-Entry

QA Re-Entry Note Type	Notes Script Template		
QA Re-Entry	Today's date here: (list application page IDs here) have been corrected and resubmitted by Provider Enrollment staff after QA findings. The following corrections have been made: (list out the corrections made here).		

14.6. Screening

Screening Note Type	Notes Script Template
Complete – Individuals	Today's date here: the application was screened for the following: name, NPI, license, DEA, CLIA, DOB, SS#, Address, OIG exclusions, GSA EPLS, SSA and DMF
	Example: Screening complete came back on everything and this application is ok to process.
Complete – Group	Today's date here: the application was screened for the following: name, NPI, license, DEA, CLIA, DOB, SS#, Address, OIG exclusions, GSA EPLS, SSA and DMF. Screening Complete came back on everything and all managing partners/owners: (list out all managing partners/owners here). This application is ok to process.
Unclean Matches	Today's date here: the application was screened for the following: name, NPI, license, DEA, CLIA, DOB, SS#, Address, OIG exclusions, GSA EPLS, SSA and DMF. Screening came back unclean on (list out the Unclea matches/explanation on each here). Then the outcome of the application: ok to process, RTP or sent to State for review.
Rejected Screening	Today's date here: the application was screened through KYP for the following: name, NPI, license, DEA, CLIA, DOB, SS#, Address, OIG exclusions, GSA EPLS, SSA DMF and Court Cases. Screening was rejected for the following reasons: (list out the not true matches/explanation on each here). Application errors were fixed and rescreened or Applications was RTP'd.(select one)

14.7. License Updates

License Update Note Type	Notes Script Template
License – Has Not Expired	Today's date here: received (list type of license here) on (list received date here). Updated provider file and affiliations (if applicable) with license number (list number here) and new expiration date (list date here). The provider file has been updated.
License – Expired within Grace Period	Today's date here: received (list type of license here) on (list received date here). Updated provider file and affiliations (if applicable) with license

License Update Note Type	Notes Script Template
	number (list number here) and new expiration date (list date here). Updated license was received within the grace period and the term status has been removed. The provider file has been updated. ***See RTP section for RTP template***

14.8. Demographic Updates

Demographic Updates Note Type	Notes Script Template
Address	Today's date here: received request to update address on (list date received here). The following address was updated (list which address type was changed here). The address has been USPS verified or the address could not be USPS verified. The provider file has been updated with the new information. **See RTP section for mail to addresses that cannot be USPS verified***
Other Demographics	Today's date here: received request to update (list what changes are being requested here – phone, fax, email, etc.) on (list date received here). The provider file has been updated with the new information. ***See RTP section for RTP template***
Cross-Reference	Today's date here: the following cross-reference request was received on (list date here). The cross-reference was been completed on (list date here) to the following groups: (list group and group numbers here). The cross-reference letter was emailed out to the provider (list provider name and email address here) on (list date mailed here). ***See RTP section for RTP template***

14.9. TADs

TADS Note Type	Notes Script Template	
TADs Not Termed	Today's date here: the TAD was received on (list date here). The re- verification and application date has been updated with the following date (list date here) and the update was made on (list date here). Today's date here: the TAD was received on (list date here). The re- verification and application date has been updated with the following date (list date here) and the update was made on (list date here). Also updated (list out everything else that was updated here).	
TADs Termed (within grace period)	Today's date here: the TAD was received on (list date here). The re- verification and application date has been updated with the following da (list date here) and the update was made on (list date here). TAD was received within the grace period and the term status has been removed ***See RTP template for TADs***	

A. Appendix A: Licensing Board Contact Information

Licensing Board Contact Information

State	Website	Phone Number/s
Texas	http://reg.tmb.state.tx.us/OnLineVerif/Phys_SearchVerif.a Sp	(800) 248-4062 (512) 305-7030
Oklahoma Medical	http://www.okmedicalboard.org/search	(405) 962-1400
Oklahoma Osteopath	http://www.docboard.org/ok/df/oksearch.htm	(405) 528-8625
Colorado	https://www.doradls.state.co.us/alison.php	(303) 894-7800
Utah	https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html;jsessionid=d 309c881c2b405412b768b7845b5	(801) 530-6628
Arizona Medical	http://azmd.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx	(480) 551-2700 (877) 255-2212
Arizona Osteopath	http://www.azdo.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx	(480) 657-770
B. Appendix B: License and Board Certificate Examples

License Example #1

05/08/2013 is the date this license was originally entered into the system. The start day would be the effective date of 05/09/2013

Number	Effective Date	Expire Date	Туре	State	Board	Restrict Code	Verified ?
	07/01/2009	12/31/9999	97-Specl Cert	ME-Maine	BB-Training	A-Lic-Active	
	05/09/2013	05/31/2015	36-Physician	ME-Maine	O-Osteopath	A-Lic-Active	 ✓
Nex!	m		52.50m	100 I D I I I I I I D I I I I I I I I I I	9 () () () () () () () () () (
OCTOR O icense Number Status First Licensure Expiration Date	r OSTEORATE Adve : 05/08/2013 : 05/31/2015	1960 1336264994	51 6 1 0				
OCTOR O icense Number Status First Licensure Expiration Date listory Detailed licen	COSTEOPATE : Acimie : 05/09/2013 : 05/31/2015 se history prior to A	pril 08, 2013	is unavailable onlir	ie.			
OCTOR O icense Number Status First Licensure Expiration Date listory Detailed licen icense Type	- GSTEOPATE : Actem : 05/08/2013 : 05/31/2015 se history prior to A	pril 08, 2013	svez is unavailable onlir	ıe.	Start Date	East (Date

License Example #2: Department of Regulatory Agencies (DORA)

The original issue date is the date the board issued the provider their license. The effective date will reflect the last time the license was renewed.

_ mber	Effective Date	Expire Date	Туре		State	Board		Restrict Code	Verified
	12/30/2002	09/30/2015	48-Adv I	Nurse	CO-Colorado	N-Nursin	g	A-Lic-Active	✓
Print Lookuj	Dol	Barba	1 0 2 i ra J. Kelle		11	-		Page 1 o	of l
Care De	partment of Regulate	ory Agencies	tive Direc	tor			Z		
Lookup De Name and Addree Name	tail View	ery Agencies	Public	Address		C	7		7
Lookup De Name and Addree Name	tail View	Executory Agencies	Public Derver, (Address CO 80238			Z		-
Lookup De Name and Addre Name	tail View ss	Executory Agencies	Public Deriver, 0	Address CO 80238			~]
Lookup De Name and Addre Name Credential Inform License Number	ation License Method	Licens	Public Deriver, 0 e Type	Address CO 80238	Original Iss Date	ue Effer	ctive	Expiration	-
Credential Inform License Number APN.0003928-NI	ation License Method 2 Original	License Nurse Prin Ann	Public Deriver, of e Type actitioner -	Address CO 80238 License Status Active	Original Ise Date 12/30/2602	ue Effer Date	ctive /2013	Expiration Date 08/30/2015	
Credential Inform License Number APN 0003928-NI Supervision	attment of Regulate tail View as atton License Method 2 Original	License Nurse Pr APN	Public Deriver, d e Type sotitioner -	Address CO 80238 License Status Active	Original Ise Date 12/30/2602	ue Effer Date	ctive /2013	Expiration Date 08/30/2015	
Arme and Addre Name and Addre Name Credential Inform License Number APN 0003926-NI Supervision Relationship	attment of Regulate tail View ss attion License Method Original Superv	License Nurse Pr APN	Public Deriver, d e Type sctitioner -	Address CO 80238 License Status Active	Original Iss Date 12/30/2602 Stari	ue Effer Date 10/01	ctive /2013 Relation	Expiration Date 08/30/2015	
Anne and Addre Name Name Name Name Name Name Name Nam	ation License Method Conginal Superv Jule A C	Licens Nurse Pri APN Visor/Supervis	Public Deriver, 6 e Type actitioner -	Address CO 80238 License Status Active License RN 006966	Original Ise Date 12/90/2602 Stari a 12/80	ue Effe Date 2002	/2013 Relation	Expiration Date Derdozors ship Type oate	

License Example #3: Texas

For Texas, the effective date is the issuance date, not the registration date.



License Example 4: Multisystemic Therapy (MST) Services

😢 Prov	vider Detail: NEW	1							
Name//	Address Enrollmen	t Medicare L	icense/CLIA	Miscellaneous Affiliation	ons Institution N	IC Affiliations Rev	view Notes		
Li	icense/Certification -								
	+ - Number	Effective Date	Expire Date	Туре	State	Board	Restrict Code	Verified ?	
		10/23/2013	12/31/9999	88-NCCAA	NM-New Mexico	Z-St Agency	A-Lic-Active		





License Example #5: Open Skies Healthcare Inc. Certification

License Example #6: Puerto Rico

A Puerto Rico license is unable to be verified on the Web or phone, therefore, accept the license as is.





regular license number 17,322 ou August 26, 2008.

By virtue of this license is authorized to practice MEDICIME AMD SURGERY in the Island of Priceto Rico.



197 WITMESS IREREOF, I have bereauto set my hand and Affixed the OFFICIAL SEAL OF 19765 POERTO RICO BOARD OF MEDICAC EXAMINERS at the city of San Juan, Ruerto Rico, This day of August 26, 2008.



PO Box 13969 San Juan, Puerto Rico 00908 ESTE DOCUMENTO NO ES TRANSFERIBLE / THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

License Example #7: Roswell, NM

This is an example of the city of Roswell, NM license 13-0. If the license number is preceded by a prefix such as the year, the year should not be entered in OmniCaid.



License Example #8

Example for DOH license/ certification below: Effective date is June 24, 2013 until December 24, 2013.

SUSANA MARTINEZ, GOVERNOR	RETTA WARD, CABINET SECRETARY
June 24, 2013	· ·
Dear Mr.	

This letter serves as temporary certification of the line, to operate a Community Mental Health Center (CMHC) in New Mexico effective today. June 24, 2013./The temporary certification is granted due to exigent circumstances identified by the New Mexico Human Services Department, Behavioral Health Services Division (BHSD). It is based on reviews of your service array and financial stability by Optum Health New Mexico (OHNM) and assurances by the BHSD that you are qualified to provide Behavioral Health services in New Mexico. The temporary certification is in effect until December 24, 2013./unless modified or revoked at an earlier date by the Department of Health (DOH).

Example #9: Hospital

Per Pam at the Idaho Department of Health, hospital licenses can now be verified online.

If the hospital name is found on the following website, the hospital license is valid until the end of the current year. http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/LicensingCertification

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE	
License #	
HOSPITAL	
In necessfance with Sections 39-1301 through 39-1317, Maho Code, and the pulse and regulations promilguted thereunder,	
MINIDOKA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	
It licented to provide hospital care.	
Effective Date: Insurery 1, 2014	
Licensed Capacity: 25 Bods Department of Fields and Welfare	
This license is effective until December 31, 2014, onless otherwise suspended or revoked	

License Example #10: Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure

05/08/2013 is the date the license data was originally entered into the system. The start date would be the effective date of 05/09/2013.

Number	Effective Date	Expire Date	Туре	State	Board	Restrict Code	Verified ?
	07/01/2009	12/31/9999	97-Specl Cert	ME-Maine	BB-Training	A-Lic-Active	
	05/09/2013	05/31/2015	36-Physician	ME-Maine	O-Osteopath	A-Lic-Active	\checkmark
	FOSTEOPATH		DARD OF OSTE	OPATHIC LICE	ENSURE		
icense Number Status First Licensure Expiration Date	r: Active 5: 05/08/2013 6: 05/31/2015						
icense Number Status First Licensure Expiration Date listory Detailed licen	r: Active s: Active e: 05/08/2013 a: 05/31/2015 nse history prior to A	pril 08, 2013	is unavailable onli	ne.			
icense Number Status First Licensure Expiration Date listory Detailed licen Jourse Type	r: Actions s: Actions s: 05/08/2013 a: 05/31/2015 nse history prior to A	pril 08, 2013	is unavailable onlii	ne.	Start Date	Elstell (lader

License Example #11: City of Albuquerque

For the city of Albuquerque, the effective date is the "Permit From Date" not the "business Start Date"

City of Albuquerque

Business Information Details

Below are the detailed results for the business you have chosen. Click the business name to view additional information. If you need a map to this business, just click the Business Location button.

New Search	Return to Results List	Main Page	
		Map Business Locate this business using Mapquest	You will leave the City of Albuquerque Website.
Business Start Date: //20/2015			
More Informatio	n On	Permit From Date	Permit To Date

For the example of the Arizona license below , please use the "from" date as the effective date for the license.

For the example of the Arizona license below , please use the "from" date as the effective date for the license.

	ARIZONA DE	PARTMENT OF HEALT	H SERVICES
		2 🔘 C	
This facili	y is licensed to operate as an	OUTPATIENT TREATMEN	IT CENTER
This facili This license Services' Ru	y is licensed to operate as an has been issued under the authori les, is not transferable and is vaild	TOUTPATIENT TREATMEN by of Title 36, Chapter 4, Arizona Revised stat only for the location identified above.	IT CENTER
This facili This license Services' Ru License Effe	y is licensed to operate as an has been issued under the authori les, is not transferable and is valid ctive:	b OUTPATIENT TREATMEN by of Title 36, Chapter 4, Arizona Revised stat only for the location identified above.	IT CENTER
This facili This license Services' Ru License Effe From:	y is licensed to operate as an has been issued under the authori les, is not transferable and is valid ctive: October 1, 2013 T	OUTPATIENT TREATMEN by of Title 36, Chapter 4, Arizona Revised stat only for the location identified above.	IT CENTER
This facili This license Services' Ru License Effe From: Issued:	y is licensed to operate as an has been issued under the author les, is not transferable and is valid otive: October 1, 2013 August 21, 2013	o OUTPATIENT TREATMEN by of Title 35, Chapter 4, Arizona Revised stat only for the location identified above.	IT CENTER

License Example #12: Diagnostic and Treatment Center license for Arizona's version

Example #13: City of Socorro

The following example from the City of Socorro shows a License with no address

When a license is received that does not show an address

Check OmniCaid and if the numbers match what is already in OmniCaid, it is not necessary to verify the address again. (Note this is also true for other licenses not just the City of Socorro)

